Conversation Contents

self bonding part 2

"Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Tue Dec 08 2015 22:05:29 GMT-0700 (MST)
Sally Jewell - ios.doi.gov>, Tommy Beaudreau <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>, Sarah Neimeyer
To: <sarah_Neimeyer@ios.doi.gov>, Stephenne Harding <stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov>, Joseph Pizarchik
<jpizarchik@osmre.gov>
Subject: self bonding part 2

Sally, additionally on 12/4, OCL advised that the

The most recent version of the potential legislation is below. + Sarah and Stephenne if they have anything further on this.

Thx.

I

Janice M. Schneider

Assistant Secretary

Land and Minerals Management
US Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW

Washington, DC 20240

(202) 208-6734

"Harding, Stephenne" <stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Harding, Stephenne" <stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Tue Dec 08 2015 22:08:49 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: self bonding part 2

| have not shared this language with the committee as | did not get confirmation from you or your staff that you were comfortable. At this point,
we've pretty much missed the window, but happy to discuss other options.

On Wed, Dec 9, 2015 at 12:05 AM, Schneider, Janice <janice schneider@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Sally, additionally on 12/4, OCL advised that the Energy Committee is very interested in finding some language that could be inserted in the Omnibus that would
The most recent version of the potential legislation is below. + Sarah and Stephenne if they have anything further on
this. Thx.



|

Janice M. Schneider

Assistant Secretary

Land and Minerals Management
US Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW

Washington, DC 20240

(202) 208-6734

Stephenne Harding

Deputy Director

Congressional and Legisla ive Affairs
Department of the Interior
Stephenne Harding@ios.doi.gov
202-208-6174 (desk)

202-341-8080 (cell)

"Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Tue Dec 08 2015 22:12:17 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Harding, Stephenne" <stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov>
Subiject: Re: self bonding part 2

Well that is unfortunate. Did not realize this did not go forward; thought it had, with the shorter time period on the state programs
per Joe's email. We should discuss options. Thx

On Wed, Dec 9, 2015 at 12:08 AM, Harding, Stephenne <stephenne harding@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
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
The most recent version of the potential legislation is below. + Sarah and Stephenne if they have anything

\

urther on this. Thx.

|



Janice M. Schneider

Assistant Secretary

Land and Minerals Management
US Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW

Washington, DC 20240

(202) 208-6734

Stephenne Harding

Deputy Director

Congressional and Legislative Affairs
Department of he Interior
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

Sent: Tue Jan 26 2016 14:12:26 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Josgph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre.gov>, Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>, Felipe Mendoza
<felipe_mendoza@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Fwd: self bonding part 2

This is the most recent language | have (from December) with the addition that Joe had told us that notice could get out in 90
days, rather than it taking a year. Joe, Brandi do you have anything else that we are comfortable sharing?

---------- Forwarded message ----—---—--

From: Schneider, Janice <janice schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Date: Wed, Dec 9, 2015 at 12:12 AM

Subject: Re: self bonding part 2

To: "Harding, Stephenne" <stephenne harding@ios.doi.gov>
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

Sent: Tue Jan 26 2016 14:13:05 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre.gov>, Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>, Felipe Mendoza
’ <felipe_mendoza@ios.doi.gov>, Sarah Neimeyer <sarah_Neimeyer@ios.doi.gov>

Subiject: Re: self bonding part 2

+sarah

On Tue, Jan 26, 2016 at 4:12 PM, Schneider, Janice <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
This is the most recent language | have (from December) with the addition that Joe had told us that notice could get out in 90
days, rather than it taking a year. Joe, Brandi do you have anything else that we are comfortable sharing?

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Schneider, Janice <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Date: Wed, Dec 9, 2015 at 12:12 AM

Subject: Re: self bonding part 2

To: "Harding, Stephenne" <stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov>

\wu



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

Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>

From: Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Tue Jan 26 2016 14:40:09 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: self bonding part 2

Nothing additional on my end.



On Jan 26, 2016, at 4:13 PM, "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

+sarah

On Tue, Jan 26, 2016 at 4:12 PM, Schneider, Janice <janice schneider@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
This is the most recent language | have (from December) with the addition that Joe had told us that notice could get
out in 90 days, rather than it taking a year. Joe, Brandi do you have anything else that we are comfortable sharing?

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

"Pizarchik, Joseph" <jpizarchik@osmre.gov>

From: "Pizarchik, Joseph" <jpizarch k@osmre.gov>

Sent: Tue Jan 26 2016 16:39:54 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Subiject: Re: self bonding part 2

| have a few thoughts/refinements. Will provide them in the AM tomorrow.

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
Sent: Tue Jan 26 2016 16:40:27 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Pizarchik, Joseph" <jpizarch k@osmre.gov>
Subiject: Re: self bonding part 2

thx

On Tue, Jan 26, 2016 at 6:39 PM, Pizarch k, Joseph <jpizarchik@osmre.gov> wrote:
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

Fwd: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour

2. Fwd: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour/1.1 noname.html

2. Fwd: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour/1.2 IL Longwall Mining Tour - Fact Sheet.docx

[2. Fwd: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour/2.1 noname.html

2. Fwd: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour/2.2 IL Longwall Mining Tour - Fact Sheet.docx

Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre.gov>

Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>, Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>

From: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre.gov>

Sent: Fri Dec 04 2015 16:16:42 GMT-0700 (MST)

To:

Subject: Fwd: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour
Attachments: noname.html IL Longwall Mining Tour - Fact Sheet.docx
Janice:

Please see the below info regarding a visit by you to an operating longwall underground coal mine. This appears to be an appropriate candidate.

Please let us know how you wish to proceed. Do you want us to ask the mine operator if they will provide a tour of the mine? When would you

be available for this site visit? Thank you.

Joe

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Barchenger, Ervin" <ebarchenger@osmre.gov>
To: Joe Pizarch k <JPizarchik@osmre.gov>

Cc: Len Meier <Imeier@osmre.gov>
Subject: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour

Joe — we have worked with lllinois on the safety and compliance records of
lllinois longwall mines and have identified a relatively new mine with a
better than average safety record.

The Hamilton County Coal LLC’s White Oak No. 1 Mine is located about 100
miles southeast of St. Louis. The mine is owned by Alliance Resource
Partners LP (Alliance purchased the mine in August 2015).

The mine has two permits that cover a little over 1,000 acres and has
almost $12 million in bond coverage. It was first permitted in 2010 and
coal removal started in the fall of 2014. The mine’s production is about
7.5 million clean tons per year. Coal is removed in panels that are 1,000
feet wide and up to almost 20,000 feet long. The coal is mined at depths
that range from 925 to 1,086 feet below the surface. The current projected
shadow area is 10,038 acres.

Because it is a new mine, only one panel has been completed so there are
limited surface effects to be viewed. However, there are other longwall

mines nearby; all owned by Murray Energy, where we can view subsidence
features and mitigation actions without concern of underground safety and
without going on mine property. The Williamson Energy, LLC, Pond Creek No.
1 Mine and the American Coal Company, Galatia Mine are 40 to 50 miles from
the White Oak No. 1 Mine. Both mines have subsidence features that have
been mitigated.

For a 1 day tour, we could start in the lllinois DNR’s Benton office first

thing in the morning, and spend about an hour or two there to become
acquainted with Longwall mining methods in the midwest. We could then head
to White Oak for an underground tour and then back to Pond Creek or Galatia
to view surface affects. Or, if we make the tour 1 1/2 days, we could do

the in-office discussion the first day (afternoon), then do the two field

trips the next full day and potentially return to St. Louis late afternoon

or evening. Other options are also available depending on how much time we
want to spend in the field or if you want to spend more time meeting with



the State.

We have worked with Scott Fowler and his staff at the State, but have not
contacted anyone at the White Oak Mine regarding a potential tour. The
State is very interested and will work with us in setting up an underground
tour and a tour of the surface effects on longwall mining. We believe,

but will not know until we contact them, that Alliance will offer an
underground tour. Attached is a brief fact sheet on the three mines
discussed.

Please let me know if we should proceed with setting up a tour of the mines
discussed above. We would need to work on calendars to see when everyone
is available, especially considering the time of year.

Erv

"Pizarchik, Joseph" <jpizarchik@osmre.gov>

From: "Pizarchik, Joseph" <jpizarch k@osmre.gov>

Sent: Thu Dec 10 2015 15:04:41 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour
Attachments: noname.html IL Longwall Mining Tour - Fact Sheet.docx
Janice:

Would appreciate feedback on how you wish to proceed with your visit to a longwall mine. Please see the below for additional
information. Thank you.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre.gov>

Date: Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 6:16 PM

Subject: Fwd: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour

To: Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios.doi.gov>, Brandi Colander <brandi colander@ios.doi.gov>

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
Sent: Fri Dec 11 2015 17:49:40 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Pizarchik, Joseph" <jpizarch k@osmre.gov>
Subiject: Re: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour

Yes, | would like to do this. Adding Tracie re scheduling. Thanks very much. Would first or second week of Feb work?

On Thu, Dec 10, 2015 at 5:04 PM, Pizarchik, Joseph <jpizarchik@osmre.gov> wrote:
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

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>, Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>

Janice:

Please see the below info regarding a visit by you to an operating longwall underground coal mine. This appears to be an appropriate
candidate.

Please let us know how you wish to proceed. Do you want us to ask the mine operator if they will provide a tour of the mine? When would
you be available for this site visit? Thank you.
Joe

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Barchenger, Ervin" <ebarchenger@osmre.gov>




To: Joe Pizarchik <JPizarchik@osmre.gov>
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

Sent: Sat Dec 12 2015 07:30:05 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Subiject: Re: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour

Thanks Janice. Will have Erv determine whether either or both of those weeks would work.

Erv: Please follow thru with lllinois and the operator to determine whether either of these weeks would work. Coordinate with Tracie Lassiter for
Janice's schedule. Thank you.

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 11, 2015, at 7:49 PM, "Schneider, Janice" <janice schneider@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Yes, | would like to do this. Adding Tracie re scheduling. Thanks very much. Would first or second week of Feb
work?

On Thu, Dec 10, 2015 at 5:04 PM, Pizarchik, Joseph <jpizarchik@osmre.gov> wrote:
Janice:

Would appreciate feedback on how you wish to proceed with your visit to a longwall mine. Please see the below for
additional information. Thank you.

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

Please see the below info regarding a visit by you to an operating longwall underground coal mine. This appears to be an
appropriate candidate.

Please let us know how you wish to proceed. Do you want us to ask the mine operator if they will provide a tour of the mine?
When would you be available for this site visit? Thank you.
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



For a 1 day tour, we could start in the Illinois DNR’s Benton office first

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

"Barchenger, Ervin" <ebarchenger@osmre.gov>

From:
Sent:
To:
Subiject:

Joe - we have discussed the potential time frames for a longwall tour with Scott Fowler, lllinois DNR Reclamation Program. He will contact the
mining company to see if the suggested schedule works for them. We will let you and the others know what he hears back from them.

Erv

"Barchenger, Ervin" <ebarchenger@osmre.gov>
Mon Dec 14 2015 10:00:14 GMT-0700 (MST)
Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre.gov>

Re: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour

On Sat, Dec 12, 2015 at 8:30 AM, Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre.gov> wrote:
Thanks Janice. Will have Erv determine whether either or both of those weeks would work.

Erv: Please follow thru with lllinois and the operator to determine whether either of these weeks would work. Coordinate with Tracie Lassiter

for Janice's schedule. Thank you.

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

Would appreciate feedback on how you wish to proceed with your visit to a longwall mine. Please see the below
for additional information. Thank you.

--------- Forwarded message ----------
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
Sent: Mon Dec 14 2015 10:02:11 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Barchenger, Ervin" <ebarchenger@osmre.gov>
Subject: Re: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour

thx very much

On Mon, Dec 14, 2015 at 12:00 PM, Barchenger, Ervin <ebarchenger@osmre.gov> wrote:
Joe - we have discussed the potential time frames for a longwall tour with Scott Fowler, lllinois DNR Reclamation Program. He will contact the
mining company to see if the suggested schedule works for them. We will let you and the others know what he hears back from them.

Erv

On Sat, Dec 12, 2015 at 8:30 AM, Joseph Pizarch k <jpizarchik@osmre.gov> wrote:
Thanks Janice. Will have Erv determine whether either or both of those weeks would work.

Erv: Please follow thru with lllinois and the operator to determine whether either of these weeks would work. Coordinate with Tracie
Lassiter for Janice's schedule. Thank you.

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 11, 2015, at 7:49 PM, "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
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

---------- Forwarded message --------—--

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
Sent: Tue Dec 22 2015 11:55:20 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre.gov>
Subject: Re: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour

Joe,

Alliance Resources informed us they are very interested in providing an ASLM long wall mining tour at their Hamilton County Coal LLC’s White
Oak No. 1 Mine in lllinois. They are currently open during the first two weeks of February. Please let me know what your schedule looks like for
that time frame and we will work with Tracie Lassiter on Janice's schedule to come up with a couple of dates that we can discuss with Alliance
and Scott Fowler with the State of lllinois.

Erv
On Mon, Dec 14, 2015 at 11:00 AM, Barchenger, Ervin <ebarchenger@osmre.gov> wrote:

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
Sent: Tue Dec 22 2015 13:00:50 GMT-0700 (MST)



To: "Barchenger, Ervin" <ebarchenger@osmre_gov=>
Subject: Re: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour

excellent, thank you

On Tue, Dec 22, 2015 at 1:55 PM, Barchenger, Ervin <ebarchenger@osmre qov> wrote:
Joe,

Alliance Resources informed us they are very interested in providing an ASLM long wall mining tour at their Hamilton County Coal LLC's White
0Oak No. 1 Mine in lllinois. They are currently open during the first two weeks of February. Please let me know what your schedule looks like
for that time frame and we will work with Tracie Lassiter on Janice's schedule to come up with a couple of dates that we can discuss with
Alliance and Scott Fowler with the State of lllinois.
Erv
On Mon, Dec 14, 2015 at 11:00 AM, Barchenger, Ervin <ebarchenger@osmre qov> wrote:
Joe - we have discussed the potential time frames for a longwall tour with Scott Fowler, lllinois DNR Reclamation Program. He will contact
the mining company o see If the suggested schedule works for them. We will let you and the others know what he hears back from them.
Erv

On Sat, Dec 12, 2015 at 8:30 AM, Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre qov> wrote:
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

On Dec 11, 2015, at 7:49 PM, "Schneider, Janice" <janice schneider@ios doi.goy> wrote:

Yes, | would like to do this. Adding Tracie re scheduling. Thanks very much. Would first or second week of Feb
work?

On Thu, Dec 10, 2015 at 5:04 PM, Pizarchik, Joseph <jpizarchik@osmre goy> wrote:
Janice:

Would appreciate feedback on how you wish to proceed with your visit to a longwall mine. Please see the
below for additional information. Thank you.

Forwarded message
From: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre gov=>
Date: Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 6:16 PM

Subject: Fwd: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios doi gov>, Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios doi gov>

Janice:

Please see the below info regarding a visit by you to an operating longwall underground coal mine. This appears to be an
appropnate candidate.

Please let us know how you wish to proceed. Do you want us to ask the mine operator if they will provide a tour of the
mine? When would you be available for this site visit? Thank you.
Joe

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Barchenger, Ervin" <ebarchenger@osmre.gov>
To: Joe Pizarch k <JPizarchik@osmre gov>

Cc: Len Meier <lmeier{@osmre gov>

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

The Hamilton County Coal LLC's White Oak No. 1 Mine is located about 100
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

Because it is @ new mine, only one panel has been completed so there are
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

"Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie_lassiter@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie_lassiter@ios.doi.gov>



Sent:
To:

Subject:

Thanks all.

Tracie

Tue Dec 22 2015 13:01:45 GMT-0700 (MST)
"Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Re: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour

On Tue, Dec 22, 2015 at 3:00 PM, Schneider, Janice <janice schneider@ios doi gov> wrote:
excellent, thank you

On Tue, Dec 22, 2015 at 1:55 PM, Barchenger, Ervin <ebarchenger@osmre gov> wrote:

Joe

Alliance Resources informed us they are very interested in providing an ASLM long wall mining tour at their Hamilton County Coal LLC's
White Oak No. 1 Mine in lllinois. They are currently open during the first two weeks of February. Please let me know what your schedule

looks | ke for that time frame and we will work with Tracie Lassiter on Janice's schedule to come up with a couple of dates that we can
discuss with Alliance and Scott Fowler with the State of lllinois.

Erv

On Mon, Dec 14, 2015 at 11:00 AM, Barchenger, Ervin <ebarchenger@osmre gov= wrote:
Joe - we have discussed the potential time frames for a longwall tour with Scott Fowler, lllinois DNR Reclamation Program. He will

contact the mining company to see if the suggested schedule works for them. We will let you and the others know what he hears back

from them.

Erv

On Sat, Dec 12, 2015 at 8230 AM, Joseph Pizarch k <jpizarchik@osmre goy> wrote:

Thanks Janice. Will have Erv determine whether either or both of those weeks would work_

Erv: Please follow thru with lllinois and the operator to determine whether either of these weeks would work. Coordinate with Tracie
Lassiter for Janice's schedule. Thank you.

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 11, 2015, at 7:49 PM, "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios doi.goy> wrote:
Yes, | would like to do this. Adding Tracie re scheduling. Thanks very much. Would first or second week of
Feb work?

On Thu, Dec 10, 2015 at 5:04 PM, Pizarchik, Joseph <jpizarchik@osmre. goyv= wrote:

Janice:

Would appreciate feedback on how you wish to proceed with your visit to a longwall mine. Please see the
below for additional information. Thank you.

-——— Forwarded message ————-

From: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k{@osmre gov=
Date: Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 6:16 PM

Subject: Fwd: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour
To: Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi gov>, Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios doi gov=>

Janice:

Please see the below info regarding a visit by you to an operating longwall underground coal mine. This appears to be an
appropriate candidate.

Please let us know how you wish fo proceed. Do you want us to ask the mine operator if they will provide a tour of the
mine? When would you be available for this site visit? Thank you.
Joe

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Barchenger, Ervin" <ebarchenger@osmre. gov>
To: Joe Pizarchik <JPizarchik@osmre gov=>

Cc: Len Meier <lmeier@osmre gov=>
Subject: Potential ASLM lllincis Longwall Tour

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

Thanks,

Tracie L. Lassiter

U.S. Department of the Interior
Office of the Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
1849 C. Street, NW, Room 6615
Washington, DC 20240

(0) 202-208-6734

() 202- 208-3619

Tracie | assiter@ios. doi.gov

Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre.gov>

From: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre.gov=>
Sent: Tue Dec 22 2015 13:08:52 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Barchenger, Ervin® <ebarchenger@osmre.gov>
Subject: Re: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour

Env:

Please go ahead and coordinate with ASLM to accommodate the Assistant Secretary's schedule. Thank you.
Sent from my iPad

On Dec 22, 2015, at 1:56 PM, "Barchenger, Ervin" <gbarchenger@osmre goy> wrote:

Joe

1

Alliance Resources informed us they are very interested in providing an ASLM long wall mining tour at their Hamilton County Coal
LLC’s White Oak No. 1 Mine in lllinois. They are cumrently open during the first two weeks of February. Please let me know what
your schedule looks like for that time frame and we will work with Tracie Lassiter on Janice's schedule to come up with a couple of
dates that we can discuss with Alliance and Scott Fowler with the State of lllinois.

Erv

On Mon, Dec 14, 2015 at 11:00 AM, Barchenger, Ervin <ebarchenger@osmre qov> wrote:
Joe - we have discussed the potential time frames for a longwall tour with Scott Fowler, lllinois DNR Reclamation Program. He will
contact the mining company to see if the suggested schedule works for them. We will let you and the others know what he hears
back from them.
Erv

On Sat, Dec 12, 2015 at 8:30 AM, Joseph Pizarch k <jpizarchik@osmre gov> wrote:
Thanks Janice. Will have Erv determine whether either or both of those weeks would work_

Erv: Please follow thru with lllinois and the operator to determine whether either of these weeks would work. Coordinate with
Tracie Lassiter for Janice's schedule. Thank you.

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 11, 2015, at 7:49 PM, "Schneider, Janice" <janice schneider@ios doi.gov> wrote:
Yes, | would like to do this. Adding Tracie re scheduling. Thanks very much. Would first or second
week of Feb work?

On Thu, Dec 10, 2015 at 5:04 PM, Pizarchik, Joseph <jpizarchik@osmre gov=> wrote:
Janice:



Would appreciate feedback on how you wish to proceed with your visit to a longwall mine. Please see
the below for additional information. Thank you.

Forwarded message
From: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch ki@osmre qov>

Date: Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 6:16 PM

Subject: Fwd: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour

To: Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi.gov>, Brandi Colander <brandi colander@ios doi.gov>

Janice:

Please see the below info regarding a visit by you to an operating longwall underground coal mine. This appears
to be an appropnate candidate.

Please let us know how you wish to proceed. Do you want us to ask the mine operator if they will provide a tour of
the mine? When would you be available for this site visit? Thank you.
Joe

Sent from my iPad
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Barchenger, Ervin" <ebarchengern@osmre gov>

To: Joe Pizarchik <JPizarchik@osmre gov>
Cc: Len Meier <Imeier@osmre gov=>
Subject: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour

Joe — we have worked with lllinois on the safety and compliance records of
llinois longwall mines and have identified a relatively new mine with a
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

The mine has two pemnits that cover a little over 1,000 acres and has
almost $12 million in bond coverage. It was first permitted in 2010 and
coal removal started in the fall of 2014. The mine’s production is about
7.5 million clean tons per year. Coal is removed in panels that are 1,000
feet wide and up to almost 20,000 feet long. The ceal is mined at depths
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

thing in the moming, and spend about an hour or two there to become
acquainted with Longwall mining methods in the midwest. We could then head
to White Qak for an underground tour and then back to Pond Creek or Galatia
to view surface affects. Or, if we make the tour 1 1/2 days, we could do

the in-office discussion the first day (aftemoon), then do the two field

trips the next full day and potentially retumn to St. Louis late afternoon

or evening. Other options are also available depending on how much time we
want to spend in the field or if you want to spend mare time meeting with

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
underground tour. Aftached is a brief fact sheet on the three mines
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

"Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie lassiter@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie_lassiter@ios . doi.gov=
Sent: Wed Jan 06 2016 08:45:33 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios._doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour

J- Len has provided us with two scenarios (early Monday or early Sunday amival into St. Louis) with suggestions filed tours and underground mine tour. Do you have a preference
based on he ou line he has provided? Thanks, T.

Forwarded message ———

From: Meier, Len <lmejer@osmre gov>

Date: Wed, Jan 6, 2016 at 10:29 AM

Subject: Re: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour

To: "Lassiter, Tracie" <{racie_lassiter@ios doi gov>

Tracie

Thinking about a high level agenda based on your commenis yesterday, if Janice wants to go underground at a longwall mine, view the surface
affects of planned subsidence and stream mitigation, and meet with both OSMRE Mid Continent Region staff, and State of lllinois Regulatory
Program staff, this will take two full days and a couple hours on a third.

It could be done with a Early Monday amval in St Louis, Monday and Tuesday in the field and visiting IL staff, and Wednesday a short visit to
OSM Office and return flight to DC.

It could also be done with a Sunday arrival in St. Louis, Monday visit OSMRE staff and tour underground mine, Tuesday visit lllinois staff and tour
surface effects and mitigation and late Tuesday evening or early Wednesday retum to DC.

Which scenario do you thing Janice would prefer?

On Tue, Jan 5, 2016 at 2:26 PM, Lassiter, Tracie <tracie lassiter@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hi Len,

We just had our weekly meeting to discuss scheduling and travel and Janice would like to do his tour towards the beginning of the week so Monday would be great and also
her Deputy Brandi Colander will join her for the trip. She could fly in on Sunday pm.

Thanks, Tracie

On Mon, Jan 4, 2016 at 2:30 PM, Meier, Len <Imeier@osmre gov> wrote:
Looks like | just missed you. Will try later this afternoon as | am going into a regional management meeting for a couple hours. Otherwise, |
will fry to reach you tomorrow.

Thanks

On Mon, Jan 4, 2016 at 11:56 AM, Lassiter, Tracie <ftracie lassiter@ios doi gov> wrote:
HiLen,

Thanks for your email and | just left you a voice message. You can retum a call at your convenience. Thanks.
Tracie

On Mon, Jan 4, 2016 at 11:40 AM, Meier, Len <Imeier@osmre gov> wrote:
Good moming Tracie



We need to be working on the logistics for Janice's trip to the longwall coal mine in lllinois in February. Please give me a call today so
we can work on details.

Thanks

Len Meier, Chief
Alton Field Division
618-463-6463 x 5109

On Tue, Dec 22, 2015 at 2:01 PM, Lassiter, Tracie <tracie lassiter@ios doi gov> wrote:
Thanks all.

Tracie

On Tue, Dec 22, 2015 at 3:00 PM, Schneider, Janice <janice schneider{@ios.doi gov> wrote:
excellent, thank you

On Tue, Dec 22, 2015 at 1:55 PM, Barchenger, Ervin <ebarchenger{@osmre gov> wrote:
Joe

Alliance Resources informed us they are very interested in providing an ASLM long wall mining four at their Hamilton County
Coal LLC’s White Oak No. 1 Mine in lllinois. They are currently open during the first two weeks of February. Please let me
know what your schedule looks like for that time frame and we will work with Tracie Lassiter on Janice's schedule to come up
with a couple of dates that we can discuss with Alliance and Scoit Fowler with the State of lllinois.

Erv

On Mon, Dec 14, 2015 at 11:00 AM, Barchenger, Ervin <ebarchenger@osmre gov> wrote:
Joe - we have discussed the potential time frames for a longwall tour with Scott Fowler, lllinois DNR. Reclamation Program.
He will contact the mining company to see if the suggested schedule works for them. We will let you and the others know
what he hears back from them.

Erv

On Sat, Dec 12, 2015 at 8:30 AM, Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch ki@osmre gov= wrote:
Thanks Janice. Will have Erv determine whether either or both of those weeks would work.

Erv: Please follow thru with lllinois and the operator to determine whether either of these weeks would work. Coordinate
with Tracie Lassiter for Janice's schedule. Thank you.

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 11, 2015, at 7:49 PM, "Schneider, Janice" <janice schneider@ios doj.goy> wrote:

Yes, | would like to do this. Adding Tracie re scheduling. Thanks very much. Would first or second
week of Feb work?

On Thu, Dec 10, 2015 at 5:04 PM, Pizarchik, Joseph <ipizarchik@osmre goy= wrote:
Janice:

Would appreciate feedback on how you wish to proceed with your visit to a longwall mine.
Please see the below for additional information. Thank you.

——— Forwarded message ———

From: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre gov>
Date: Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 6:16 PM

Subject: Fwd: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour

To: Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi gov>, Brandi Colander <brandi colander@ios doi.gov>

Janice:

Please see the below info regarding a visit by you to an operating longwall underground coal mine. This
appears to be an appropriate candidate.

Please let us know how you wish to proceed. Do you want us to ask the mine operator if they will provide a
tour of the mine? When would you be available for this site visit? Thank you.
Joe

Sent from my iPad
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Barchenger, Ervin" <ebarchenger@osmre.gov=>
To: Joe Pizarch k <JPizarchik{@osmre gov>

Cc: Len Meier <|meier@osmre qov=>
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
Mid-Continent Region
618-463-6463 x 5109

Thanks,

Tracie L. Lassiter

U.S. Department of the Interior
Office of the Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
1849 C_ Street, NW, Room 6615
Washington, DC 20240

(0) 202-208-6734

(f) 202- 208-3619

Tracie | assiter@ios doi.gov

Len Meier, Chief
Alton Field Division
Mid-Continent Region
618-463-6463 x 5109



Thanks,

Tracie L. Lassiter

U_S. Department of the Interior
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

U.S. Department of the Intenior
Qffice of the Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
1849 C. Street, NW, Room 6615
Washington, DC 20240

(0) 202-208-6734

(f) 202- 208-3619

Tracie | assiter@ios doi.gov

"Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Schneider, Janice” <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Wed Jan 06 2016 09:45:10 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie_lassiter@ios.doi.gov=, Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour

+Brandi, who will be joining. Thx

On Wed, Jan 6, 2016 at 10:45 AM, Lassiter, Tracie <iracie lassiter{@ios doi gov> wrote:
J- Len has provided us with two scenarios (early Monday or early Sunday amival into St. Louis) with suggestions filed tours and underground mine tour. Do you have a
preference based on the outline he has provided? Thanks, T.

Forwarded message



From: Meier, Len <lmeier{@osmre gov=
Date: Wed, Jan 6, 2016 at 10:29 AM
Subject: Re: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour

To: "Lassiter, Tracie" <iracie lassiter@ios doi.gov>

Tracie

Thinking about a high level agenda based on your comments yesterday, if Janice wants to go underground at a longwall mine, view the
surface affects of planned subsidence and stream mitigation, and meet with both OSMRE Mid Continent Region staff, and State of lllinois
Regulatory Program staff, this will take two full days and a couple hours on a third.

It could be done with a Early Monday armival in St Louis, Monday and Tuesday in the field and visiting IL staff, and Wednesday a short visit to
OSM Office and retumn flight to DC.

It could also be done with a Sunday arrival in St. Louis, Monday visit OSMRE staff and tour underground mine, Tuesday visit lllinois staff and
tour surface effects and mitigation and late Tuesday evening or early Wednesday return to DC.

Which scenario do you thing Janice would prefer?

On Tue, Jan 5, 2016 at 2:26 PM, Lassiter, Tracie <tracie lassiter@ios.doi.gov= wrote:
Hi Len,

We just had our weekly meeting to discuss scheduling and travel and Janice would like to do this tour towards he beginning of he week so Monday would be great and also
her Deputy Brandi Colander will join her for the trip. She could fly in on Sunday pm.

Thanks, Tracie

On Mon, Jan 4, 2016 at 2:30 PM, Meier, Len <|meler@osmre gov= wrote:
Looks like | just missed you. Will try later this afternoon as | am going into a regional management meeting for a couple hours.
Otherwise, | will try to reach you tomorrow.

Thanks

On Mon, Jan 4, 2016 at 11:56 AM, Lassiter, Tracie <fracie lassiter{@ios doi gov> wrote:
Hi Len,

Thanks for your email and | just left you a voice message. You can retum a call at your convenience. Thanks.

Tracie

On Mon, Jan 4, 2016 at 11:40 AM, Meier, Len <Imeier@osmre gov> wrote:
Good morning Tracie

We need to be working on the logistics for Janice's trip to the longwall coal mine in lllinois in February. Please give me a call today
S0 we can work on details.

Thanks

Len Meier, Chief
Alton Field Division
618-463-6463 x 5109

On Tue, Dec 22, 2015 at 2:01 PM, Lassiter, Tracie <iracie lassiter@ios doi gov> wrote:
Thanks all.

Tracie

On Tue, Dec 22, 2015 at 3:00 PM, Schneider, Janice <janice schneider@ios.doi.gov= wrote:
excellent, thank you

On Tue, Dec 22, 2015 at 1:55 PM, Barchenger, Ervin <ebarchenger@osmre gov> wrote:
Joe,

Alliance Resources informed us they are very interested in providing an ASLM long wall mining tour at their Hamilton County
Coal LLC's White Oak No_ 1 Mine in lllinois. They are currently open during the first two weeks of February. Please let me
know what your schedule looks like for that time frame and we will work with Tracie Lassiter on Janice's schedule to come up
with a couple of dates that we can discuss with Alliance and Scott Fowler with the State of lllinois.

Erv

On Mon, Dec 14, 2015 at 11:00 AM, Barchenger, Ervin <ebarchenger@osmre qov> wrote:
Joe - we have discussed the potential time frames for a longwall tour with Scott Fowler, lllinois DNR Reclamation Program.
He will contact the mining company to see if the suggested schedule works for them. We will let you and the others know
what he hears back from them.

Erv

On Sat, Dec 12, 2015 at 8:30 AM, Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre qov= wrote:
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

Yes, | would like to do this. Adding Tracie re scheduling. Thanks very much. Would first or
second week of Feb work?

On Thu, Dec 10, 2015 at 5:04 PM, Pizarchik, Joseph <jpizarch k@osmre gov> wrote:
Janice:

Would appreciate feedback on how you wish to proceed with your visit to a longwall mine.
Please see the below for additional information. Thank you.

Forwarded message
From: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre gov=

Date: Fn, Dec 4, 2015 at 6:16 PM

Subject: Fwd: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour

To: Janice Schneider <janice schneider{@ios.doi.gov=, Brandi Colander <brandi colander@ios.doi.gov=

Janice:

Please see the below info regarding a visit by you o an operating longwall underground coal mine. This
appears io be an appropriate candidate.

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

From: "Barchenger, Ervin" <gbarchenger@osmre gov=
To: Joe Pizarchik <JPizarch ki@osmre gov=

Cc: Len Meier <lmeler@osmre gov=>

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

Because it is a new ming, only one panel has been completed so there are
limited surface effects to be viewed. However, there are other longwall

mines nearby; all owned by Murray Energy, where we can view subsidence
features and mitigation actions without concem of underground safety and
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

tnps the next full day and potentially return to St. Louis late afternoon



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

Tracie_Lassiter@ios.doi.gov



Len Meter, Chief
Alton Field Division
Mid-Continent Region
618-463-6463 x 5109

Thanks,

Tracie L. Lassiter

U.S. Depariment of the Interior
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
6518-463-6463 x 5109



Thanks,

Tracie L. Lassiter

U.S. Department of the Interior
Office of the Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
1849 C. Street, NW, Room 6615
Washington, DC 20240

(0) 202-208-6734

() 202- 208-3619

Tracie | assiter@ios.doi.gov

Janice M. Schneider

Assistant Secretary

Land and Minerals Management
US Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW

Washington, DC 20240

(202) 208-6734

"Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie lassiter@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie_lassiter@ios.doi.gov=
Sent: Wed Jan 06 2016 10:56:47 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Schneider, Janice” <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour

Yes and noted to Len in he email exchange. T

On Wed, Jan 6, 2016 at 11:45 AM, Schneider, Janice <janice schneider@ios doi gov> wrote:
+Brandi, who will be joining. Thx

On Wed, Jan 6, 2016 at 10:45 AM, Lassiter, Tracie <ifacie lassiter@ios doi.goy> wrote:

J- Len has provided us with two scenarios (early Monday or early Sunday amival into St. Louis) with suggestions filed tours and underground mine tour. Do you have a
preference based on he ou line he has provided? Thanks, T.

-——— Forwarded message ———

From: Meier, Len <lmeier@osmre gov=>

Date: Wed, Jan 6, 2016 at 10:29 AM

Subject: Re: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour
To: "Lassiter, Tracie” <iracie lassiter@ios doi.gov>

Tracie
Thinking about a high level agenda based on your comments yesterday, if Janice wants to go underground at a longwall mine, view the
surface affects of planned subsidence and siream mitigation, and meet with both OSMRE Mid Continent Region staff, and State of lllinois

Regulatory Program staff, this will take two full days and a couple hours on a third.

It could be done with a Early Monday amival in St Louis, Monday and Tuesday in the field and wisiting IL staff, and Wednesday a short visit
to OSM Office and return flight to DC.

It could also be done with a Sunday arrival in St. Louis, Monday visit OSMRE staff and tour underground mine, Tuesday visit lllinois staff
and tour surface effects and mitigation and late Tuesday evening or early Wednesday retum to DC.

Which scenario do you thing Janice would prefer?

On Tue, Jan 5, 2016 at 2:26 PM, Lassiter, Tracie <tracie lassiter@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Hi Len,



We just had our weekly meeting to discuss scheduling and travel and Janice would like to do his tour towards the beginning of the week so Monday would be great and
also her Deputy Brandi Colander will join her for the trip. She could fly in on Sunday pm.

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

On Mon, Jan 4, 2016 at 11:56 AM, Lassiter, Tracie <fracie lassiter@ios doi gov=> wrote:
Hi Len,

Thanks for your email and | just left you a voice message. You can retum a call at your convenience. Thanks.

Tracie

On Mon, Jan 4, 2016 at 11:40 AM, Meier, Len <lmeier@osmre.gov= wrote:
Good moming Tracie

We need to be working on the logistics for Janice's tnp to the longwall coal mine in lllinois in February. Please give me a call today
50 we can work on details.

Thanks

Len Meier, Chief
Alton Field Division
618-463-6463 x 5109

On Tue, Dec 22, 2015 at 2:01 PM, Lassiter, Tracie <iracie lassiter@ios.doi gov=> wrote:
Thanks all.

Tracie

On Tue, Dec 22, 2015 at 3:00 PM, Schneider, Janice <janice schneider@ios doi gov= wrote:
excellent, thank you

On Tue, Dec 22, 2015 at 1:55 PM, Barchenger, Ervin <ebarchenger@osmre gov> wrote:
Joe,

Alliance Resources informed us they are very interested in providing an ASLM long wall mining tour at their Hamilton
County Coal LLC's White Oak No. 1 Mine in lllinois. They are currently open during the first two weeks of February.
Please let me know what your schedule looks like for that fime frame and we will work with Tracie Lassiter on Janice's
schedule to come up with a couple of dates that we can discuss with Alliance and Scott Fowler with the State of lllinois.

Erv

On Mon, Dec 14, 2015 at 11:00 AM, Barchenger, Ervin <gbarchenger@osmre gov> wrote:
Joe - we have discussed the potential time frames for a longwall tour with Scott Fowler, lllinois DNR Reclamation
Program. He will contact the mining company to see if the suggested schedule works for them. We will let you and the
others know what he hears back from them.

Erv

On Sat, Dec 12, 2015 at 8:30 AM, Joseph Pizarchik <ipizarch k@osmre gov= wrote:
Thanks Janice. Will have Erv determine whether either or both of those weeks would work.

Erv: Please follow thru with lllinois and the operator to determine whether either of these weeks would work.
Coordinate with Tracie Lassiter for Janice's schedule. Thank you.

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

On Thu, Dec 10, 2015 at 5:04 PM, Pizarch k, Joseph <jpizarchik@osmre gov= wrote:
Janice:

Would appreciate feedback on how you wish to proceed with your visit to a longwall mine.
Please see the below for additional information. Thank you.

Forwarded message
From: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre.gov=>

Date: Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 6:16 PM

Subject: Fwd: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour

To: Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi.gov>, Brandi Colander <brandi colander{@ios doi.gov>




Janice:

Please see the below info regarding a visit by you to an operating longwall underground coal mine. This
appears to be an appropriate candidate_

Please let us know how you wish to proceed. Do you want us to ask the mine operator if they will
provide a tour of the mine? When would you be available for this site visit? Thank you.
Joe

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Barchenger, Ervin" <ebarchenger@osmre gov=
To: Joe Pizarch k <JPizarchik@osmre qov>

Cc: Len Meler <lmeler{@osmre gov=

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
Partners LP (Alliance purchased the mine in August 2013).

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
limited surface efiects to be viewed. However, there are other longwall

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

For a 1 day tour, we could start in the lllinois DNR's Benton office first

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

We have worked with Scoft Fowler and his staff at the State, but have not
contacted anyone at the White Oak Mine regarding a potential four. The
State is very interested and will work with us in setting up an underground
tour and a tour of the surface effects on longwall mining. We believe,

but will not know until we contact them, that Alliance will offer an
underground tour. Attached is a bnef fact sheet on the three mines
discussed.

Please let me know if we should proceed with setting up a tour of the mines
discussed above. We would need to work on calendars to see when everyone
Is available, especially considering the time of year.

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

Tracie | assiter@ios doi.qov

Len Meier, Chief
Alton Field Division
Mid-Continent Region
616-463-6463 x 5109

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
Mid-Confinent Region
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

Tracie | assiter@ios doigov



Janice M. Schneider

Assistant Secretary

Land and Minerals Management
US Department of the Interior
1848 C Street, NW

Washington, DC 20240

(202) 208-6734

Thanks,

Tracie L. Lassiter

U.S. Department of the Intenor
Office of the Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
1849 C. Street, NW, Room 6615
Washington, DC 20240

(0) 202-208-6734

(f) 202- 208-3619

Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios_doi.gov=
Sent: Sat Jan 09 2016 10:45:40 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios. doi.gov=
Subject: Fwd: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour

Does the armive Sunday option work on your end? Thx
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie lassiter@ios doi gov=
Date: January 6, 2016 at 10:45:33 AM EST
To: Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi.gov>

Cc: Richard Cardinale <nchard cardinale@ios doi.gov=>
Subject: Fwd: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour

J- Len has provided us with two scenarios (early Monday or early Sunday amval into St. Louis) with suggestions filed tours and underground mine tour. Do you
have a preference based on the outline he has provided? Thanks, T.

Forwarded message
From: Meier, Len <Imeier{@osmre qov=>

Date: Wed, Jan 6, 2016 at 10:29 AM

Subject: Re: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour
To: "Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie lassiter@ios . doi.gov=

Tracie

Thinking about a high level agenda based on your comments yesterday, if Janice wants to go underground at a longwall mine, view
the surface affects of planned subsidence and stream mitigation, and meet with both OSMRE Mid Continent Region staff, and State
of lllincis Regulatory Program siaff, this will take two full days and a couple hours on a third.



It could be done with a Early Monday armival in St Louis, Monday and Tuesday in the field and visiting IL staff, and Wednesday a short
visit to OSM Office and return flight to DC.

It could also be done with a Sunday arrival in St. Louis, Monday visit OSMRE staff and tour underground mine, Tuesday visit lllinois
staff and tour surface effects and mitigation and late Tuesday evening or early Wednesday return to DC.

Which scenario do you thing Janice would prefer?

On Tue, Jan 5, 2016 at 2:26 PM, Lassiter, Tracie <tracie lassiter@ios.doi.gov= wrote:
Hi Len,

We just had our weekly meeting to discuss scheduling and travel and Janice would like to do his tour towards the beginning of the week so Monday would be
great and also her Deputy Brandi Colander will join her for the trip. She could fly in on Sunday pm.

Thanks, Tracie

On Mon, Jan 4, 2016 at 2:30 PM, Meier, Len <Imeier@osmre gov= wrote:
Looks like | just missed you. Will fry later this afternoon as | am going into a regional management meeting for a couple hours.
Otherwise, | will try to reach you tomorrow.

Thanks

On Mon, Jan 4, 2016 at 11:56 AM, Lassiter, Tracie <fracie lassiter@ios doi gov> wrote:
Hi Len,

Thanks for your email and | just left you a voice message. You can retum a call at your convenience. Thanks.

Tracie

On Mon, Jan 4, 2016 at 11:40 AM, Meier, Len <lmeler@osmre gov> wrote:
Good morning Tracie

We need to be working on the logistics for Janice's trip to the longwall coal mine in lllinois in February. Please give me a
call today so we can work on details.

Thanks

Len Meier, Chief
Alton Field Division
618-463-6463 x 5109

On Tue, Dec 22, 2015 at 2:01 PM, Lassiter, Tracie <iracie lassiter@ios doi gov> wrote:
Thanks all.

Tracie

On Tue, Dec 22, 2015 at 3:00 PM, Schneider, Janice <janice schneider{@ios doi goy> wrote:
excellent, thank you

On Tue, Dec 22, 2015 at 1:55 PM, Barchenger, Ervin <ebarchenger@osmre gov> wrote:
Joe,

Alliance Resources informed us they are very interested in providing an ASLM long wall mining four at their Hamilton
County Coal LLC’s White Oak No. 1 Mine in lllinois. They are currently open during the first two weeks of February.
Please let me know what your schedule looks like for that time frame and we will work with Tracie Lassiter on
Janice's schedule to come up with a couple of dates that we can discuss with Alliance and Scott Fowler with the
State of lllinois.

Erv

On Mon, Dec 14, 2015 at 11:00 AM, Barchenger, Ervin <ebarchenger@osmre gov> wrote:
Joe - we have discussed the potential time frames for a longwall tour with Scott Fowler, lllinois DNR Reclamation
Program. He will contact the mining company to see if the suggested schedule works for them. We will let you
and the others know what he hears back from them.
Erv

On Sat, Dec 12, 2015 at 8:30 AM, Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre gov= wrote:
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

Yes, | would like to do this. Adding Tracie re scheduling. Thanks very much. Would first
or second week of Feb work?



On Thu, Dec 10, 2015 at 5:04 PM, Pizarch k, Joseph <jpizarchik@osmre gov> wrote:
Janice:

Would appreciate feedback on how you wish to proceed with your visit to a longwall
mine. Please see the below for additional information. Thank you.

-——— Forwarded message
From: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre qov>

Date: Fn, Dec 4, 2015 at 6:16 PM

Subject: Fwd: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour

To: Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios._doi.gov=, Brandi Colander

<brandi colander@ios doi gov>

Janice:

Please see the below info regarding a visit by you to an operating longwall underground coal
mine. This appears to be an appropriate candidate.

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

From: "Barchenger, Ervin" <gbarchengeri@osmre gov=
To: Joe Pizarch k <JPizarchik@osmre gov=

Ce: Len Meler <lmeleri@osmre gov>

Subject: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour

Joe — we have worked with lllinois on the safety and compliance records of
Illinois longwall mines and have identified a relatively new mine with a
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
without going on mine property. The Wiliamson Energy, LLC, Pond Creek No.
1 Mine and the Amernican Coal Company, Galatia Mine are 40 to 50 miles from
the White Oak No. 1 Mine. Both mines have subsidence features that have
been mitigated.

For a 1 day tour, we could start in the llinois DNR’s Benton office first

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

trips the next full day and potentially retum to St. Louis late afternoon

or evening. Other options are also available depending on how much time we
want to spend in the field or if you want fo spend more time meeting with

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

U_S. Depariment of the Interior
Office of the Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
1849 C. Street, NW, Room 6615
Washington, DC 20240

{0) 202-208-6734

(f) 202- 208-3619

Tracie_| assiter@ios doi.gov

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
Sent: Sun Jan 10 2016 11:16:28 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi gov>
Subject: Re: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour

| told Tracie Monday and believe that she is working on logistics. Can check with her tomorrow to confirm.

On Jan 9, 2016, at 12:45 PM, Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi gov= wrote:

Does the arrive Sunday option work on your end? Thx
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lassiter, Tracie" <iracie_lassiter@ios doi gov=>
Date: January 6, 2016 at 10:45:33 AM EST

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider(@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Richard Cardinale <gichard_cardinale@ios doi goy>
Subject: Fwd: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour

J- Len has provided us with two scenarios (early Monday or early Sunday amval into St. Louis) with sugges ions filed tours and underground mine
tour. Do you have a preference based on the outline he has provided? Thanks, T.

——— Forwarded message ————

From: Meier, Len <|mejer@osmre goy=

Date: Wed, Jan 6, 2016 at 10:29 AM

Subject: Re: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour
To: "Lassiter, Tracie" <fracie_lassiter@ios doi goy=

Tracie

Thinking about a high level agenda based on your comments yesterday, if Janice wants to go underground at a longwall
mine, view the surface affects of planned subsidence and stream mitigation, and meet with both OSMRE Mid Continent
Region staff, and State of lllinois Regulatory Program staff, this will take two full days and a couple hours on a third.

It could be done with a Early Monday arrival in St Louis, Monday and Tuesday in the field and visiting IL staff, and
Wednesday a short visit to OSM Office and retumn flight to DC.

It could also be done with a Sunday arrival in St. Louis, Monday visit OSMRE staff and tour underground mine, Tuesday
visit lllinois staff and tour surface effects and mitigation and late Tuesday evening or early Wednesday return to DC.

Which scenario do you thing Janice would prefer?

On Tue, Jan 5, 2016 at 2:26 PM, Lassiter, Tracie <tracie lassiter@ios. doi.gov=> wrote:
Hi Len,

We just had our weekly meeting to discuss scheduling and travel and Janice would like to do his tour towards the beginning of the week so Monday
would be great and also her Deputy Brandi Colander will join her for the trip. She could fly in on Sunday pm.

Thanks, Tracie

On Mon, Jan 4, 2016 at 2:30 PM, Meier, Len <Imeler@osmre gov> wrote:
Looks like | just missed you. WIll try later this afternoon as | am going into a regional management meeting for a
couple hours. Otherwise, | will iry to reach you tomorrow.

Thanks



On Mon, Jan 4, 2016 at 11:56 AM, Lassiter, Tracie <fracie lassiter@ios.doi. gov=> wrote:
Hi Len,

Thanks for your email and | just left you a voice message. You can return a call at your convenience. Thanks.

Tracie

On Mon, Jan 4, 2016 at 11:40 AM, Meier, Len <Imeier@osmre gov> wrote:
Good moming Tracie

We need io be working on the logistics for Janice's trip to the longwall coal mine in lllinois in February. Please
give me a call today so we can work on details.

Thanks

Len Meier, Chief
Alton Field Division
618-463-6463 x 5109

On Tue, Dec 22, 2015 at 2:01 PM, Lassiter, Tracie <tracie lassiter@ios_doi.qov> wrote:
Thanks all.

Tracie

On Tue, Dec 22, 2015 at 3:00 PM, Schneider, Janice <janice schneider@ios.doi gov> wrote:
excellent, thank you

On Tue, Dec 22, 2015 at 1:55 PM, Barchenger, Ervin <ebarchenger@osmre gov> wrote:
Joe,

Alliance Resources informed us they are very interested in providing an ASLM long wall mining tour at
their Hamilton County Coal LLC’s White Oak No. 1 Mine in lllinois. They are currently open during the
first two weeks of February. Please let me know what your schedule looks | ke for that ime frame and we
will work with Tracie Lassiter on Janice's schedule to come up with a couple of dates that we can discuss
with Alliance and Scott Fowler with the State of lllinois.

Erv

On Mon, Dec 14, 2015 at 11:00 AM, Barchenger, Ervin <gbarchenger@osmre goy= wrote:
Joe - we have discussed the potential time frames for a longwall tour with Scott Fowler, lllinois DNR
Reclamation Program. He will contact the mining company to see if the suggested schedule works for
them. We will let you and the others know what he hears back from them.

Erv

On Sat, Dec 12, 2015 at 8:30 AM, Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre gov= wrote:
Thanks Janice. Will have Erv determine whether either or both of those weeks would work.

Erv: Please follow thru with Illinois and the operator to determine whether either of these weeks
would work. Coordinate with Tracie Lassiter for Janice's schedule. Thank you.

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 11, 2015, at 7:49 PM, "Schneider, Janice" <janice schneider@ios. doi.goy> wrote:

Yes, | would like to do this. Adding Tracie re scheduling. Thanks very much.
Would first or second week of Feb work?

On Thu, Dec 10, 2015 at 5:04 PM, Pizarch k, Joseph <jpizarchik{@osmre gov> wrote:
Janice:

Would appreciate feedback on how you wish to proceed with your visit to a
longwall mine. Please see the below for additional information. Thank you.

Forwarded message
From: Joseph Pizarchik <[pizarchik{@osmre qov>

Date: Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 6:16 PM

Subject: Fwd: Potential ASLM lllincis Longwall Tour

To: Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi.gov=, Brandi Colander

<brandi colander@ios doi gov>

Janice:

Please see the below info regarding a visit by you to an operating longwall
underground coal mine. This appears to be an appropriate candidate.

Please let us know how you wish to proceed. Do you want us to ask the mine operator
if they will provide a tour of the mine? When would you be available for this site visit?



Thank you.

Joe

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Barchenger, Ervin" <ebarchenger@osmre gov=
To: Joe Pizarch k <JPizarchik@osmre gov>

Cc: Len Meier <lmeier@osmre gov>

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

The Hamilton County Coal LLC's White Oak No. 1 Mine is located about
100

miles southeast of St. Louis. The mine is owned by Alliance Resource
Partners LP (Alliance purchased the mine in August 20135).

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
without going on mine property. The Williamson Energy, LLC, Pond Creek
No.

1 Mine and the American Coal Company, Galatia Mine are 40 to 50 miles
from

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
acquainted with Longwall mining methods in the midwest. We could then
head

to White Oak for an underground tour and then back to Pond Creek or
Galatia

to view surface affects. Or, if we make the tour 1 1/2 days, we could do
the in-office discussion the first day (aftermoon), then do the two field
trips the next full day and potentially return to St. Louis late afternoon

or evening. Other options are also available depending on how much time
we

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

Please let me know if we should proceed with setiing up a tour of the mines
discussed above. We would need to work on calendars to see when
everyone

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

"Schneider, Janice"” <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=
Sun Jan 10 2016 11:17:02 GMT-0700 (MST)

Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios doi.gov=
Re: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour

On Sun, Jan 10, 2016 at 1:16 PM, Brandi Colander <brandi _colander@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
| told Tracie Monday and believe that she is working on logistics. Can check with her tomorrow to confirm.

On Jan 9, 2016, at 12:45 PM, Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi gov> wrote:

Does the armrive Sunday option work on your end? Thx

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lassiter, Tracie" <iracie lassiter(@ios doi gov=>
Date: January 6, 2016 at 10:45:33 AM EST

To: Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi gov>
Cc: Richard Cardinale <fichard cardinale@ios doi gov=
Subject: Fwd: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour

J- Len has provided us with two scenarios (early Monday or early Sunday amival into St. Louis) with suggestions filed tours and underground mine
tour. Do you have a preference based on the ou line he has provided? Thanks, T.

Forwarded message
From: Meier, Len <|meier@osmre. gov=

Date: Wed, Jan 6, 2016 at 10:29 AM

Subject: Re: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour

To: "Lassiter, Tracie" <fracie lassiter@ios doi goy=

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
Wednesday a short visit to OSM Office and return flight to DC.

It could also be done with a Sunday amval in St. Louis, Monday visit OSMRE staff and tour underground mine, Tuesday
visit lllinois staff and tour surface effects and mitigation and late Tuesday evening or early Wednesday retumn to DC.

Which scenario do you thing Janice would prefer?

On Tue, Jan 5, 2016 at 2:26 PM, Lassiter, Tracie <tracie lassiter@ios. doi.gov> wrote:
Hi Len,

We just had our weekly meeting to discuss scheduling and travel and Janice would like to do this tour towards he beginning of the week so
Monday would be great and also her Deputy Brandi Colander will join her for the trip. She could fly in on Sunday pm.

Thanks, Tracie

On Mon, Jan 4, 2016 at 2:30 PM, Meier, Len <Imeier@osmre gov> wrote:
Looks like | just missed you. Will try later this afternoon as | am going into a regional management meeting for a
couple hours. Otherwise, | will try to reach you tomorrow.

Thanks

On Mon, Jan 4, 2016 at 11:56 AM, Lassiter, Tracie <iracie lassiter@ios doi gov> wrote:
HilLen,

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

We need to be working on the logistics for Janice's trip to the longwall coal mine in lllinois in February. Please



give me a call today so we can work on details.

Thanks

Len Meier, Chief

Alton Field Division
618-463-6463 x 5109

On Tue, Dec 22, 2015 at 2:01 PM, Lassiter, Tracie <tracie lassiter@ios.doi gov=> wrote:

Thanks all.

Tracie

On Tue, Dec 22, 2015 at 3:00 PM, Schneider, Janice <janice schneideri@ios doi.gov> wrote:
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
first two weeks of February. Please let me know what your schedule looks like for that time frame and
we will work with Tracie Lassiter on Janice's schedule to come up with a couple of dates that we can

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
Reclamation Program. He will contact the mining company to see if the suggested schedule works

for them. We will let you and the others know what he hears back from them.

Erv

On Sat,

Dec 12, 2015 at 8:30 AM, Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre goyv= wrote:

Thanks Janice. Will have Erv determine whether either or bath of those weeks would work.

Erv: Please follow thru with lllinois and the operator to determine whether either of these weeks

would work. Coordinate with Tracie Lassiter for Janice's schedule. Thank you.

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 11, 2015, at 7-49 PM, "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios doi goy> wrote:

Yes, | would like to do this. Adding Tracie re scheduling. Thanks very
much. Would first or second week of Feb work?

On Thu, Dec 10, 2015 at 5:04 PM, Pizarchik, Joseph <jpizarch k@osmre goy= wrote:
Janice:

Would appreciate feedback on how you wish to proceed with your visit to a
longwall mine. Please see the below for additional information. Thank
you.

Forwarded message
From: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k{@osmre gov=>

Date: Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 6:16 PM

Subject: Fwd: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour

To: Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi gov>, Brandi Colander
<brandi colander@ios doi.gov=>

Janice:

Please see the below info regarding a visit by you to an operating longwall
underground coal mine. This appears to be an appropriate candidate.

Please let us know how you wish to proceed. Do you want us to ask the mine
operator if they will provide a tour of the mine? When would you be available for this
site visit? Thank you.

Joe

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Barchenger, Ervin" <ebarchenger@osmre gov>
To: Joe Pizarchik <JPizarch k{@osmre gov=>



Cc: Len Meier <Imeier@osmre.gov>
Subject: Potential ASLM lllinois Longwall Tour

Joe — we have worked with lllinois on the safety and compliance records
of

lllinois longwall mines and have identified a relatively new mine with a
better than average safety record.

The Hamilton County Coal LLC’s White Oak No. 1 Mine is located about
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
that range from 925 to 1,086 feet below the surface. The current
projected

shadow area is 10,038 acres.

Because it is a new mine, only one panel has been completed so there
are

limited surface effects to be viewed. However, there are other longwall
mines nearby; all owned by Murray Energy, where we can view
subsidence

features and mitigation actions without concern of underground safety
and

without going on mine property. The Williamson Energy, LLC, Pond
Creek No.

1 Mine and the American Coal Company, Galatia Mine are 40 to 50 miles
from

the White Oak No. 1 Mine. Both mines have subsidence features that
have

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

or evening. Other options are also available depending on how much
time we

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
State is very interested and will work with us in setting up an
underground

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

Please let me know if we should proceed with setting up a tour of the
mines

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

Tracie |assiter@ios.doi.gov

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

Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

"Walsh, Jason" <Jason_M_Walsh@omb.eop.gov>

From: "Walsh, Jason" <Jason_M_Walsh@omb eop gov>

Sent: Thu Dec 10 2015 12:38:40 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>, "Pizarchik, Joseph" <jpizarchik@osmre.gov>
Subject: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

Janice and Joe-

Thanks for the very productive call yesterday (once we actually got on the call fogetherl). We appreciate your willingness fo draft an options
memo on the matters we discussed and send it to us by the middle of next week. This email is intended to ensure we’re all on the same page
regarding the content of the memo. Per our discussion, we think the memo should include:

. An outline of the phases/process for self bonding under current law and regulation

Please let us know if you have questions about any of this, or want to propose friendly amendments.

Thanks,

Jason

Jason Walsh
Senior Policy Advisor

Executive Office of the President

Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre.gov>

From: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre gov=>

Sent: Sun Dec 13 2015 11:25:14 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios._doi.gov>, Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios_ doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

Janice:

The draft options memo follows. Due states having primary respons bility to implement the law, our options are limited. Please review, etc. Thx

Once your feedback, etc_, is received, will prepare the document for submission to the others.



Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Walsh, Jason" <Jason_M_Walsh@omb eop.gov=
Date: December 10, 2015 at 2:38:40 PM EST
To: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi gov=, "Pizarchik, Joseph” <jpizarch k@osmre gov=

Cc: "Wong, Jacqueline” F "Schory, Daniel" <Daniel_K_Schory@omb.eop.gov>
Subject: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Ca

Janice and Joe-

Thanks for the very productive call yesterday (once we actually got on the call togetherl). We appreciate your willingness to draft an
options memo on the matters we discussed and send it to us by the middle of next week. This email is intended to ensure we're all



on the same page regarding the content of the memo. Per our discussion, we think the memo should include:

. An outline of the phases/process for self bonding under current law and regulation

I —
| I
_

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

From: "Schneider, Janice” <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=
Sent: Sun Dec 13 2015 11:32:17 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Jack Haugrud <Jack.Haugrud@sol.doi.gov=
Subject: Fwd: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

Jack, fyi. Lets talk on Monday. Would appreciate your review. Thx, J.

——— Forwarded message ———

From: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre gov=

Date: Sun, Dec 13, 2015 at 1:25 PM

Subject: Fwd: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios doi.gov=, Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov=

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
To: "Schneider, Janice” <janice_schneider@ios.doi gov=, "Pizarchik, Joseph” <jpizarch k@osmre gov=>

Cc: "Wong, Jacqueline” F "Schory, Daniel” <Daniel K_Schory@omb_eop.gov=>
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

"Haugrud, Kevin" <jack.haugrud@sol.doi.gov>

From: "Haugrud, Kevin" <jack_ haugrud@sol doi.gov=

Sent: Tue Dec 15 2015 12:21:50 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=
Subject: Re: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

It generally looks fine to me through sections | and 11 I've asked my folks to do a
rough and quick assessment of]|

On Sun, Dec 13, 2015 at 1:32 PM, Schneider, Janice <janice_schneider@ios.doi gov> wrote:
Jack, fyi. Lets talk on Monday. Would appreciate your review. Thx, J.

-——— Forwarded message ———-

From: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre. gov=

Date: Sun, Dec 13, 2015 at 1:25 PM

Subject: Fwd: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>, Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios doi gov=

Janice:

The draft options memo follows. Due states having primary responsibility to implement the law, our options are limited. Please review, etc.
Thx

Once your feedback, etc., is received, will prepare the document for submission to the others.




Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Walsh, Jason" <Jason_M_Walsh@omb eop gov=
Date: December 10, 2015 at 2:38:40 PM EST
To: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=>, "Pizarch k, Joseph” <jpizarchik@osmre gov=>

Cc: "Wong, Jacqueline” F "Schory, Daniel" <Daniel_K_Schory@omb.eop.gov>
Subject: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Ca

Janice and Joe-

Thanks for the very productive call yesterday (once we actually got on the call togetherl). We appreciate your willingness to draft
an options memo on the matters we discussed and send it to us by the middle of next week. This email is intended to ensure we're
all on the same page regarding the content of the memo. Per our discussion, we think the memo should include:

. An outline of the phases/process for self bonding under current law and regulation



S —
|

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

From: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios._doi.gov>
Sent: Tue Dec 15 2015 21:03:25 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Tommy Beaudreau <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov=
Subject: Fwd: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

T, FYI | anticipate Joe sending this over to WH per their request tomorrow. Let me know if you have any comments.
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Haugrud, Kevin" <jack haugrud@sol doi.gov>
Date: December 15, 2015 at 2:21:50 PM EST

To: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios._doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

It generally looks fine to me through sections | and 11 I've asked my folks
to do a rough and quick assessment of|

On Sun, Dec 13, 2015 at 1:32 PM, Schneider, Janice <janice_schneider@ios. doi gov= wrote:
Jack, fyi. Lets talk on Monday. Would appreciate your review. Thx, J.

Forwarded message ———-

From: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre. gov>

Date: Sun, Dec 13, 2015 at 1:25 PM

Subject: Fwd: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi_gov>, Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov=

Janice:



The draft options memo follows. Due states having primary responsibility to implement the law, our options are limited. Please
review, etc. Thx

Once your feedback, etc., is received, will prepare the document for submission to the others.

1

Sent from my iPad



Begin forwarded message:

From: "Walsh, Jason" <Jason M Walsh@omb eop gov=>
Date: December 10, 2015 at 2:38:40 PM EST
To: "Schneider, Janice” <janice schneider@ios doi gov>, "Pizarch k, Joseph” <jpizarchik{@osmre gov=

Cc: "Wong, Jacquelineg” , "Schory, Daniel" <Daniel K Schory(@omb eop gov=
Subject: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Ca

Janice and Joe-

Thanks for the very productive call yesterday (once we actually got on the call together!). We appreciate your
willingness to draft an options memo on the matters we discussed and send it to us by the middle of next week. This
emalil is intended to ensure we're all on the same page regarding the content of the memo. Per our discussion, we think
the memo should include:

. An outline of the phases/process for self bonding under current law and regulation

.

s
.|

F

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

Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre.gov=

Wed Dec 16 2015 05:27:43 GMT-0700 (MST)

Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios.doi gov=, Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios.doi gov=
Re: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

Do you have any comments to include so this can be sent along?

Sent from my iPad



On Dec 13, 2015, at 11:25 AM, Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre.gov> wrote:

Janice:

The draft options memo follows. Due to states having primary respons bility to implement the law, our options are limited. Please
review, etc. Thx

Once your feedback, etc., is received, will prepare the document for submission to the others.

Uil



Sent from my iPad

Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi. gov=>
Sent: Wed Dec 16 2015 05:39:59 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre gov=>
Subject: Re: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

Yes. Will forward. | also sent it to Tommy/Liz and asked for their comments by mid-day today before we send it over.
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 16, 2015, at 7:27 AM, Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre gov> wrote:

Do you have any comments to include so this can be sent along?
Sent from my iPad

On Dec 13, 2015, at 11:25 AM, Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@uosmre qov= wrote:

Janice:

The draft options memo follows. Due to states having primary respons bility to implement the law, our options are limited.
Please review, etc. Thx

Once your feedback, etc., is received, will prepare the document for submission to the others.

)



Sent from my iPad

Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios._doi.gov>

Sent: Wed Dec 16 2015 05:41:38 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre gov=>, Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov=
Subject: Fwd: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

This includes my slight revision in response to Jacks comments
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Haugrud, Kevin" <jack.haugrud@sol.doi.gov=
Date: December 15, 2015 at 2:21:50 PM EST

To: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios doi.gov=>
Subject: Re: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

It generally looks fine to me through sections | and |1 I've
asked my folks to do a rough and quick assessment o

On Sun, Dec 13, 2015 at 1:32 PM, Schneider, Janice <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=> wrote:
Jack, fyi. Lets talk on Monday. Would appreciate your review. Thx, J.

-——— Forwarded message ———-

From: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre gov>

Date: Sun, Dec 13, 2015 at 1:25 PM

Subject: Fwd: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios doi.gov=, Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios._doi.gov>
Janice:

The draft options memo follows. Due states having primary responsibility to implement the law, our options are limited.
Please review, efc. Thx

Once your feedback, etc_, is received, will prepare the document for submission to the others.



Sent from my iPad
Begin forwarded message:
From: "Walsh, Jason" <Jason_M_Walsh@omb_ eop gov=

Date: December 10, 2015 at 2:38:40 PM EST
To: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios_doi gov=, "Pizarch k, Joseph" <jpizarchik@osmre gov>



Cc: "Wong, Jacqueline"_ , "Schory, Daniel"
<Daniel_K_Schory@omb.eop.gov>

Subject: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

Janice and Joe-

Thanks for the very productive call yesterday (once we actually got on the call togetherl). We appreciate
your willingness to draft an options memo on the matters we discussed and send it to us by the middle of
next week. This email is intended to ensure we're all on the same page regarding the content of the memo.
Per our discussion, we think the memo should include:

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

Sent: Wed Dec 16 2015 06:33:20 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios._doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

Thank you. Looking forward to the input of the others.

In the self bonding discussion yesterday w/Westermn states two additional explanations were offered as to why there is not more final bond
release.

WY stated operators do not apply for final bond release even though the area is eligible and available for use by wildlife in order to avoid offsite
impacis by their mining. With the reclaimed land still part of the permit, impacts from the active mining are not off site impacts (a GPRA

measure).



MT has gone beyond the minimum fed'l standards and requires a stage IV Bond Release. To obtain stage IV bond release the operator must
meet Stage |, Il & 1l and must have restored the hydrologic balance of the entire watershed that was impacted by the mining. The MT mines are
quite large and portions within the watershed are still actively being mined while other parts of the mine have been reclaimed to stage Il
standards.

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 16, 2015, at 5:41 AM, Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi_gov> wrofe:

This includes my slight revision in response to Jacks comments
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Haugrud, Kevin" <jack haugrud@sol doi.gov=>
Date: December 15, 2015 at 2:21:50 PM EST

To: "Schneider, Janice” <janice schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

It generally looks fine to me through sections | and Il
-I'\.re asked my folks to do a rough and quick assessment o

On Sun, Dec 13, 2015 at 1:32 PM, Schneider, Janice <janice_schneider@ios_doi gov> wrote:
Jack, fyi. Lets talk on Monday. Would appreciate your review. Thx, J.

----- — Forwarded message ————-

From: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre gov=

Date: Sun, Dec 13, 2015 at 1:25 PM

Subject: Fwd: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>, Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov=

Janice:

The draft options memo follows. Due states having primary responsibility to implement the law, our options
are limited. Please review, etc. Thx

Once your feedback, etc., is received, will prepare the document for submission to the others.




Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Walsh, Jason" <Jason_M_Walsh@omb.eop_gov=

Date: December 10, 2015 at 2:38:40 PM EST

To: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios doi.gov=, "Pizarch k, Joseph”
<Jpizarchik@osmre gov=>

Cc: "Wong, Jacqueline” _ , "Schory, Daniel"
<Daniel_K_Schory@omb.eop.gov>

Subject: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

Janice and Joe-

Thanks for the very productive call yesterday (once we actually got on the call togetherl). We
appreciate your willingness to draft an options memao on the matters we discussed and send it to
us by the middle of next week. This email is intended to ensure we're all on the same page
regarding the content of the memo. Per our discussion, we think the memo should include:

. An outline of the phases/process for self bonding under current law and regulation



- |
b

Please let us know if you have questions about any of this, or want to propose friendly
amendments.

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

From: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi. gov>
Sent: Thu Dec 17 2015 10:21:51 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre gov=

Subject: Fwd: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

Joe, | received no comments from the front office; this can be sent over to Jason. Thx very much.

Forwarded message
From: Janice Schneider <janice _schneider@ios.doi.gov=

Date: Wed, Dec 16, 2015 at 7:41 AM

Subject: Fwd: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

To: Joseph Pizarch k <jpizarchik@osmre gov=, Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios doi.gov=

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

It generally looks fine to me through sections | and 1.
asked my folks to do a rough and quick assessment ol

On Sun, Dec 13, 2015 at 1:32 PM, Schneider, Janice <janice_schneider@ios_doi gov> wrote:
Jack, fyi. Lets talk on Monday. Would appreciate your review. Thx, J.



----- — Forwarded message ———

From: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k{@osmre qov=>

Date: Sun, Dec 13, 2015 at 1:25 PM

Subject: Fwd: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

To: Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi.gov=, Brandi Colander <brandi colander@ios.doi.gov>

Janice:

The draft options memo follows. Due states having primary respansibility to implement the law, our options are limited_
Please review, etc. Thx

Once your feedback, etc_, is received, will prepare the document for submission to the others.

Ll |



Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Walsh, Jason" <Jason_M_Walsh@omb_eop gov=

Date: December 10, 2015 at 2:38:40 PM EST

To: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi gov=, "Pizarch k, Joseph" <jpizarchik@osmre gov=
Ce: "Wong, Jacqueling” , "Schory, Daniel”

<Daniel_K_Schory@omb eop.gov=

Subject: Follow-Up to Yesterday’s Call

Janice and Joe-

Thanks for the very productive call yesierday (once we actually got on the call togetherl). We appreciate
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

Executive Cffice of the President

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

"Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=
Thu Dec 17 2015 13:19:18 GMT-0700 (MST)

Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=>
Fwd: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

——— Forwarded message ———

From: Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Wed, Dec 16, 2015 at 7:41 AM

Subject: Fwd: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

To: Joseph Pizarch k <jpizarchik@osmre gov>, Brandi Colander <brandi colander@ios doj gov>

----- — Forwarded message ———

From: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k{@osmre gov>
Date: Sun, Dec 13, 2015 at 1:25 PM
Subject: Fwd: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

To: Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi gov>, Brandi Colander <brandi colander@ios doi.goy>

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

From: "Walsh, Jason" <Jason_M_Walsh@omb.eop.gov=

Date: December 10, 2015 at 2:38:40 PM EST

To: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=, "Pizarch k, Joseph” <jpizarchik@osmre gov=
Cc: "Wong, Jacqueline” _, "Schory, Daniel"
<Daniel_K_Schory@omb_eop.gov=

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

From: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre_gov=>
Sent: Thu Dec 17 2015 15:24:51 GMT-0700 (MST)
Jason Walsh <jason m walsh@omb eop gov>, Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios doi.gov>, Jacqueline

To: Wong F Daniel Schory <Daniel_K_Schory@omb_eop.gov=>, Brandi Colander
<brandi_colanderi@ios.dol.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call
All:

Please see below for the memo.




Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Walsh, Jason" <Jason_M_Walsh@omb eop.gov>

Date: December 10, 2015 at 2:38:40 PM EST

To: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.dai gov=>, "Pizarch k, Joseph”
<jpizarchik@osmre gov=>

Cc: "Wong, Jacqueline” _ "Schory, Daniel"
<Daniel K Schory@omb eop gov=

Subject: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

Janice and Joe-



Thanks for the very productive call yesterday (once we actually got on the call togetherl). We
appreciate your willingness to draft an options memo on the matters we discussed and send it to
us by the middle of next week. This email is intended to ensure we're all on the same page
regarding the content of the memo. Per our discussion, we think the memo should include:

An outline of the phases/process for self bonding under current law and regulation

Please let us know If you have questions about any of this, or want to propose friendly
amendments.

Thanks,

Jason

Jason Walsh
Senior Policy Advisor

Executive Office of the President

"Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=
Sent: Thu Dec 17 2015 15:38:53 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Stephenne Harding <stephenne harding@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

Slightly revised.

Forwarded message
From: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre gov=>
Date: Thu, Dec 17, 2015 at 5:24 PM
Subject: Fwd: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call
To: Jason Walsh <jason m_walsh@omb eop gov=, Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>, Jacqueline Wong
Daniel Schory <Daniel_K_Schory@omb _eop_gov=, Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios_doi gov=

All:

Please see below for the memo.




Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Walsh, .Jason” <Jason_M_Walsh@omb eop gov=>

Date: December 10, 2015 at 2-38:40 PM EST

To: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=>, "Pizarch k, Joseph”
<jpizarchik@osmre gov>

Cc: "Wong, Jacqueline” _ "Schory, Daniel"



Janice M. Schneider
Assistant Secretary

<Daniel K Schory@omb eop.gov=
Subject: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

Janice and Joe-

Thanks for the very productive call yesterday (once we actually got on the call fogetherl). We
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

Stephenne Harding <stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov>

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thank you.

Sent from my iPhone

Stephenne Harding <stephenne_harding@ios.doi_gov>
Thu Dec 17 2015 17:26:40 GMT-0700 (MST)
"Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Re: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

On Dec 17, 2015, at 5:38 PM, Schneider, Janice <janice_schneider@ios.dol. gov=> wrote:

Slightly revised.

-——— Forwarded message

From: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre gov>



Date: Thu, Dec 17, 2015 at 5:24 PM
Subject: Fwd: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call
To: Jason Walsh <jason m walsh{@omb_eop gov=, Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios.doi.gov=, Jacqueline Wong

W Daniel Schory <Daniel K Schory@omb eop gov>, Brandi Colander
<brandi_colander@Ios.dol.gov>

All:

Please see below for the memo.

Ll



Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Walsh, Jason" <Jason_M_Walsh@omb eop gov=

Date: December 10, 2015 at 2:38:40 PM EST

To: "Schneider, Janice” <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=, "Pizarch k, Joseph”
<jpizarchik@osmre gov=

cc: "Wong, Jacqueline” NG - schow. Daniel”
<[Daniel K_Schory@omb.eop.gov=

Subject: Follow-Up to Yesterday’'s Call

Janice and Joe-

Thanks for the very productive call yesterday (once we actually got on the call
togetherl). We appreciate your willingness to draft an options memo on the matiers
we discussed and send it to us by the middle of next week. This email is inftended to
ensure we're all on the same page regarding the content of the memo. Per our
discussion, we think the memo should include:

. An outline of the phases/process for self bonding under current law and
regulation

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

Sent: Thu Dec 17 2015 20:35:39 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Tommy Beaudreau <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov=>, Elizabeth Klein <elizabeth_klein@ios.doi.gov=>
Subject: Fwd: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

FYl

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Joseph Pizarch k <jpizarchik@osmre gov>
Date: December 17, 2015 at 5:24:51 PM EST

To: Jason Walsh <jason_m_walsh@omb.eop gov>, Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios doi.gov>, Jacqueline Wong

W Daniel Schory <Daniel_K_Schory@omb eop gov>, Brandi Colander
<brandi_colander@ios.dor.gov>

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

To: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios doi_gov=>, "Pizarch k, Joseph”
<jpizarchik@osmre_gov=>

Cc: "Wong, Jacqueline” _ . "Schary, Daniel”
<Daniel_K_Schory@omb eop gov=

Subject: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

Janice and Joe-

Thanks for the very productive call yesterday (once we actually got on the call
togetherl). We appreciate your willingness to draft an options memo on the matters
we discussed and send it to us by the middle of next week. This email is intended to
ensure we're all on the same page regarding the content of the memo_ Per our
discussion, we think the memo should include:



. An outline of the phases/process for self bonding under current law and
regulation

Please let us know if you have questions about any of this, or want to propose fnendly
amendments.

Thanks,

Jason

Jason Walsh
Senior Policy Advisor

Executive Office of the President

Tommy Beaudreau <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Tommy Beaudreau <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi gov=
Thu Dec 17 2015 22:37:14 GMT-0700 (MST)

Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios._doi gov>
Re: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

Thanks very much.

TPB

On Dec 17, 2015, at 10:35 PM, Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

FY1

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Joseph Pizarch k <jpizarchik@osmre gov>

Date: December 17, 2015 at 5:24:51 PM EST

To: Jason Walsh <jason_m_walsh@omb.eop gov=, Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=, Jacqueline
Wong , Daniel Schory <Daniel K_Schory@omb.eop gov>, Brandi Colander

<brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov=>
Subject: Fwd: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

Allz

Please see below for the memo.







Begin forwarded message:

Sent from my iPad

From: "Walsh, Jason" <Jason M_Walsh@omb_eop gov=

Date: December 10, 2015 at 2:38:40 PM EST

To: "Schneider, Janice” <janice_schneider@ios doi.gov=, "Pizarchik,
Joseph" <jpizarchik@osmre gov=

ce: Wong, Jocaueine NN <"
Daniel” <Daniel_K_Schory{@omb eop_gov=

Subject: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

Janice and Joe-

Thanks for the very productive call yesterday (once we actually got on the
call together!). We appreciate your willingness to draft an options memo
on the matters we discussed and send it to us by the middle of next week.
This email is intended to ensure we're all on the same page regarding the
content of the memo. Per our discussion, we think the memo should
include:

. An outline of the phases/process for self bonding under current
law and regulation

h_

Please let us know if you have questions about any of this, or want to
propose fiendly amendments.

Thanks,
Jason

Jason Walsh
Senior Policy Advisor

Executive Cffice of the President

"Walsh, Jason" <Jason_M_Walsh@omb.eop.gov>

From: "Walsh, Jason" <Jason M_Walsh@omb eop gov=>
Sent: Fri Dec 18 2015 07:46:16 GMT-0700 (MST)
Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre gov=, Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi gov=, "Wong, Jacgueline"

To: W "Schory, Daniel" <Daniel_K_Schory@omb.eop.gov=, Brandi Colander
<brandi_colander@Ios.dol.gov>



Subject: RE: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

Thanks, Joe. We'll review and get back to you with reactions/questions.

Jason

From: Joseph Pizarchik [mailto:jpizarchik@osmre.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2015 5:25 PM
To: Walsh, Jason <Jason_M_Walsh@omb.eop.gov>; Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>; Wong, Jacqueline
; Schory, Daniel <Daniel_K_Schory@omb.eop.gov>; Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios._doi.gov>
ubject: Fwa. Follow-Up 1o Yesterday's Call

All:

Please see below for the memo.



Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Walsh, Jason" <Jason_M_Walsh@omb_.eop gov=>

Date: December 10, 2015 at 2:38:40 PM EST

To: "Schneider, Janice” <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=, "Pizarch k, Joseph"
<jpizarchik@osmre gov=>

Cc: "Wong, Jacqueling” _ "Schory, Daniel"
<Daniel K_Schory@omb.eop.gov=>

Subject: Follow-Up to Yesterday's Call

Janice and Joe-

Thanks for the very productive call yesterday (once we actually got on the call togetherl). We
appreciaie your willingness to draft an options memo on the matters we discussed and send it to



us by the middle of next week. This email is intended to ensure we're all on the same page
regarding the content of the memo. Per our discussion, we think the memo should include:

. An outline of the phases/process for self bonding under current law and regulation

Please let us know if you have gquestions about any of this, or want to propose friendly
amendments.

Thanks,

Jason

Jason Walsh
Senior Policy Advisor

Executive Office of the President



Conversation Contents

Fwd: U.S. coal firm Bowie wants government guarantee for cleanup costs

Moshay Simpson <msimpson@osmre.gov>

From: Moshay Simpson <msimpson@osmre gov>

Sent: Thu Dec 17 2015 13:48:03 GMT-0700 (MST)
Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre gov>, Glenda Owens <gowens@osmre.gov>, Janice Schneider

To: <janice_schneider@ios.doi gov=, Tom Shope <tshope@osmre. gov=, David Berry <dberry@osmre.gov=, Ervin
Barchenger <ebarchenger@osmre gov=, Sterling Rideout <sndeout@osmre gov=

Subject: Fwd: U.S. coal firm Bowie wants govemment guarantee for cleanup costs

Begin forwarded message:

From: <patrick rucker@thomsonreuters com=>
Date: December 17, 2015 at 3:14:14 PM EST

To: <patrick rucker@thomsonreuters.com>
Subject: U.S. coal firm Bowie wants government guarantee for cleanup costs

([@PatrickMRucker

WASHINGTON, Dec 17 (Reuters) - Privately held U.S. coal
company Bowie Resource Partners wants taxpayers to guarantee
more than $360 million in future cleanup costs for mines in New
Mexico and Colorado, U.S. officials said, a move that analysts
estimate would save the company $6 million a year.

Coal companies are required by US_ 1 tions to
rehabilitate the environment at depleted mines using cash,
private financing or self bonds, a government program that
allows companies to use their balance sheets as collateral and
provides government backing for rehabilitation costs.

Kentucky-based Bowie, which is owned by private equity
investors, has asked to self-bond at mines it bought from
Peabody Energy Corp <BTU.N= last month

Self bonds save coal companies money by trimming msurance
costs, but the program could also leave taxpayers with a cleanup
bill if a miner goes bankrupt.

Coal operator Alpha Natural Resources Inc <ANRZOQ PK= left
behind more than $670 million in self-bond liabilities when it
filed for bankruptcy in August.

More than $360 million in liabilities at the Bowie mines are
covered by Peabody's self bonds, and state officials say they
are reluctant to extend those to Bowie.

“We said we'd have a hard time supporting (self bonds),”

said Ginny Brannon, director of the Colorado Division of



Reclamation Mg and Safety.

In New Mezxico, officials said they would reserve judgment
until a formal application has been filed.

Bowie did not respond to requests for comment.

If state officials deny Bowie a self bond, the company faces
costly insurance.

New Mexico may demand a surety bond to guarantee roughly
$360 million in future cleanup work. That could cost more than
$6 million annually and require in excess of 90 percent
collateral, analysts estimate_

Weak global demand and pollution controls have dented the
coal sector in recent years. Leading companies like Peabody,
Alpha and Arch Coal <ACIN= are also heavily indebted after
buyouts inked in 2011 when the coal market was stronger.

Investors expect Arch Coal, the second-largest coal
producer, will soon be pushed to bankruptcy since it delayed a
$90 million interest payment this week [LINI1440NT]

Across the country, taxpayers could face $3.6 billion in
lhabilities if more coal companies fail and "it is a big issue,"

Secretary of the Interior Sally Jewell told Congress last week.

Patnick Rucker
Reuters News
Energy Reporter
Desk: 202 354 5858

Cell: 202 415 4075

Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre.gov>

From: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre gov>

Sent: Thu Dec 17 2015 15:50:38 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>, Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios doi.gov>, "Glenda H.
Owens" <gowens(@osmre gov=>

Subject: Fwd: U.S. coal firn Bowie wants govermment guarantee for cleanup costs

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Earl Bandy <ebandy@osmre gov>
Date: December 17, 2015 at 3:12:10 PM MST

To: Joe Pizarch k <JPizarchik@osmre gov=

Subject: Fwd: U.S. coal firm Bowie wants government guarantee for cleanup costs

Fyi

Begin forwarded message:



From: "Gorton, lll, William T." <wgorton@stites com>
Date: December 17, 2015 at 3:34.08 PM EST
To: Earl Bandy <ebandy@osmre gov>

Subject: FW: U.S. coal firm Bowie wants government guarantee for cleanup costs

Déja vu? How about some federal leadership? Or | guess it is now OK to file bankruptcy and the agency takes a fraction of the bond
amount in super priorty lien.

The Sierra Club lost today in its objection to the WV self-bonding deal. WV says its only WV issue, everybady, including the court
must stay out of it. WV also says that if there is a problem with its position, there are administrative processes to go through in state
tribunals. not so sure about that.._what about federal oversight?

It's going to be a crazy ride to the end of our SMCRA careers___

Bill G

William T. Gorton Ili
Member
Direct- 859-226-2241
Mobile: 859-312-7300
Fax. 859-425-7940
stites. com

STITES&HARBISON PLLC
250 West Main Street, Suite 2300, Lexington, KY 40507-1758
About Stites & Harbison Bie Y-Card

NOTICE:This message is intended only for the addresses and may contain ir o that is privileged, fal andior attormey work product. if you are not the intended recipient, do not read. copy, retain or forward this
message or any attachment. Please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of the and any . Nedther the tra i5sion of this or any NoF any emor in transmission, constitutes.
a waiver of any applicable legal privilege.

Sub]e{:‘t U 5. coal ﬁrm Bume wants gcwmnment guarantee for cleanup costs

@PatrickMRucker

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

Coal compames are required by U.S._ regulations to
rehabilitate the environment at depleted munes using cash.
private financing or self bonds, a government program that
allows companies to use their balance sheets as collateral and
provides government backing for rehabilitation costs.

Kentucky-based Bowie, which 1s owned by private equity
mnvestors, has asked to self-bond at mines it bought from
Peabody Energy Corp <BTU N> last month.

Self bonds save coal companies money by trimming msurance
costs, but the program could also leave taxpayers with a cleanup
bill if a miner goes bankrupt.

Coal operator Alpha Natural Resources Inc <ANRZQ PK> left
behind more than $670 million in self-bond habilities when it

filed for bankruptcy 1n August.



More than $360 million in liabilities at the Bowie mines are
covered by Peabody's self bonds. and state officials say they
are reluctant to extend those to Bowie.

“We said we'd have a hard time supporting (self bonds),”
said Ginny Brannon, director of the Colorado Division of
Reclamation Mining and Safety.

In New Mezico, officials said they would reserve judgment
until a formal application has been filed.

Bowie did not respond to requests for comment.

If state officials deny Bowaie a self bond, the company faces
costly nsurance.

New Mexico may demand a surety bond to guarantee roughly
$360 million in future cleanup work. That could cost more than
$6 million annually and require in excess of 90 percent
collateral, analysts estimate.

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

$90 million interest payment this week. [LIN1440NT]

Across the country, taxpayers could face $3.6 billion in
liabilities if more coal companies fail and "1t is a big issne,"

Secretary of the Intertor Sally Jewell told Congress last week

Patnick Rucker
Reuters News
Energy Reporter
Desk: 202 354 5858

Cell: 202 415 4075

Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios._doi gov>

Sent: Thu Dec 17 2015 20:49:49 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Tommy Beaudreau <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov=, Elizabeth Klein <elizabeth_klein@ios.doi.gov=
Subject: Fwd: U.S. coal firm Bowie wants government guarantee for cleanup costs

Tommy, we'd like o get on Sally’s calendar in early January about this per discussion with her on opfions re WY_ How this fits in particularly with
other issues needs to be sorted out. Joe believes OSMRE will be ready to issue a ten day notice by around then. Let's chat for a few minutes
after fomorrow's meeting if you have time. Thx, J.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Moshay Simpson <msimpson@osmre gov=



Date: December 17, 2015 at 3:48:03 PM EST

To: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik{@osmre gov>, Glenda Owens <gowens@osmre gov>, Janice Schneider

<janice schneider@ios doi gov>, Tom Shope <tshope@osmre gov>, David Berry <dbeny@osmre gov>, Ervin Barchenger
<gbarchenger@osmre qov=, Sterling Rideout <srideout{@osmre qov>

Subject: Fwd: U.S. coal firm Bowie wants government guarantee for cleanup costs

Begin forwarded message:

From: <patrick rucker@thomsonreuters com=
Date: December 17, 2015 at 3:14:14 PM EST

To: <patnck rucker@thomsonreuters com=

Subject: U.S. coal firm Bowie wants government guarantee for cleanup costs

{@PatrickMRucker

WASHINGTON. Dec 17 (Reuters) - Prvately held U.S. coal
company Bowie Resource Partners wants taxpayers to guarantee
more than $360 million in future cleanup costs for mines in New
Mexico and Colorado, U.S. officials said. a move that analysts
estimate would save the company $6 million a year.

Coal companies are required by U.S. regulations to
rehabilitate the environment at depleted nines using cash.
private financing or self bonds. a government program that
allows companies to use their balance sheets as collateral and
provides government backing for rehabilitation costs.

Kentucky-based Bowte, which 1s owned by private equity
investors, has asked to self-bond at mines it bought from
Peabody Energy Corp <BTU N> last month.

Self bonds save coal companies money by trimming mnsurance
costs. but the program could also leave taxpayers with a cleanup
bill if a miner goes bankmpt.

Coal operator Alpha Natural Resources Inc <ANRZO PK= left
behind more than $670 million in self-bond habilities when 1t
filed for bankruptcy 1n August.

More than $360 million in liabilities at the Bowie mines are
covered by Peabody's self bonds, and state officials say they
are reluctant to extend those to Bowie.

“We said we'd have a hard time supporting (self bonds).,”
said Ginny Brannon, director of the Colorado Division of
Reclamation Mining and Safety.

In New Mexico, officials said they would reserve judgment
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
$6 million annually and require 1n excess of 90 percent
collateral, analysts esttmate.

Weak global demand and pollution controls have dented the
coal sector n recent years. Leading companies like Peabody,
Alpha and Arch Coal <ACI N> are also heavily indebted after
buyouts inked 1n 2011 when the coal market was stronger.

Investors expect Arch Coal, the second-largest coal
producer, will soon be pushed to bankruptcy since 1t delayed a
$90 million interest payment this week [L1N1440NT]

Across the country, taxpayers could face $3.6 billion in
hiabilities 1f more coal companies fail and "1t 1s a big 1ssue."

Secretary of the Interior Sally Jewell told Congress last week.

Patrick Rucker
Reuters News
Energy Reporter
Desk: 202 354 5858

Cell: 202 415 4075

Tommy Beaudreau <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov>

From: Tommy Beaudreau <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov=

Sent: Thu Dec 17 2015 22:36:17 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios._doi gov>

Subject: Re: U S. coal firm Bowie wants government guarantee for cleanup costs

Sounds good. Yes, let's discuss tomorrow afternoon_
TPB
On Dec 17, 2015, at 10:49 PM, Janice Schneider <jgnice_schneider@ios doi gov> wrote:

Tommy, we'd like to get on Sally's calendar in early January about this per discussion with her on options re WY. How this fits in
particularly with other issues needs fo be sorted out. Joe believes OSMRE will be ready to issue a ten day notice by around then.
Let's chat for a few minutes after tomorrow's meeting if you have time. Thx, J.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Moshay Simpson <msimpson@osmre qov=

Date: December 17, 2015 at 3:48:03 PM EST

To: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre gov>, Glenda Owens <gowens@osmre gov>, Janice Schneider
<janice schneider@ios doi gov>, Tom Shope <tshope@osmre gov>, David Berry <dbermy@osmre gov>, Ervin
Barchenger <ebarchenger@osmre. gov=, Sterling Rideout <sridecut@osmre gov=

Subject: Fwd: U.S. coal firm Bowie wants government guarantee for cleanup costs

Begin forwarded message:

From: <patrick rucker@thomsonreuters com=
Date: December 17, 2015 at 3:14:14 PM EST

To: <patrick rucker@thomsonreuters com>



Subject: U.S. coal firm Bowie wants government guarantee for cleanup costs

(@PatrickMRucker

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
Peabody Energy Corp <BTU.N> last month.

Self bonds save coal companies money by trimming insurance
costs, but the program could also leave taxpayers with a cleanup
bill if a miner goes bankrupt.

Coal operator Alpha Natural Resources Inc <ANRZQ.PK> left
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
Alpha and Arch Coal <ACIL.N> are also heavily indebted after
buyouts inked in 2011 when the coal market was stronger.

Investors expect Arch Coal, the second-largest coal



producer, will soon be pushed to bankruptcy since it delayed a
$90 million interest payment this week. [L1N1440NT]

Across the country, taxpayers could face $3.6 billion in
liabilities if more coal companies fail and "it is a big issue,"

Secretary of the Interior Sally Jewell told Congress last week.

Patrick Rucker
Reuters News
Energy Reporter
Desk: 202 354 5858

Cell: 202 415 4075



Conversation Contents

Fwd: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order

NIIIIIIIIIIIIA

. Fwd: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order/1.1 noname html

Fwd: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order/1.2 Dkt 1049 - Motion for Approval of WV COnsent Order_pdf
Fwd: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order/1.3 Dkt 1050 - Motion re Hearing on WV Consent Order_ pdf
Fwd: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order/1 4 noname html

Fwd: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order/1.5 Dkt 1051 - Notice of Motion re WV Consent Order_pdf

Fwd: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order/1.6 noname_html

Fwd: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Orderf2.1 Dkt 1049 - Motion for Approval of WV COnsent Order (1).pdf
Fwd: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order/2 2 Draft Reservation of Rights re WV Consent Order.docx

Fwd: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order/5.1 noname _html

Fwd: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order/5.2 Dkt 1049 - Motion for Approval of WV COnsent Order (1).pdf
Fwd: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order/5_3 Draft Reservation of Rights re WV Consent Order.docx

Fwd: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order/5 4 noname_html

Fwd: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order/6.1 Dkt 1049 - Motion for Approval of WV COnsent Order (1).pdf
Fwd: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order/6.2 Draft Reservation of Rights re WV Consent Order.docx

Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre.gov>

From: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre gov>

Sent: Tue Dec 08 2015 12:41:33 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Janice _Schneider <janic9_schneide_r@ios_doi_gov>, Brandi_CoIander <brandi_co_lander@ios_doi_gow, Hilary
Tompkins <hilary tompkins@sol.doi.gov=>, Jack Haugrud <jack.haugrud@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order

Kbt noname_html Dkt 1049 - Motion for Approval of WV COnsent Order.pdf Dkt 1050 - Motion re Hearing on WV

Consent Order pdf noname_html Dkt 1051 - Notice of Motion re WV Consent Order_pdf noname_html

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Berry, David" <dbenrv@osmre gov=>

To: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre goy>, Glenda Owens <gowens@osmre gov>
Subject: Fwd: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order

In case you did not see these.

Aftachments re: WV/Alpha proceedings.

-——— Forwarded message ———

From: Kleven, Art < L

Date: Tue, Dec 8, 2015 at 10:30 AM

Subject: Fwd: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order

To: David Berry <dberry@osmre gov>, Jeffrey Fleischman <
fleischman@osmre.gov=>, Alan Boehms <aboehms@osmre.gov>, Thomas Shope <
tshope@osmre gov>, Ervin Barchenger <ebarchenger@osmre gov>, Susan Ely <
susan ely@sol doi gov>, Ruth Heese <ruth heese(@sol doi. gov=>

All: Please see this proposed settlement with Alpha and WV, and perhaps we
can gather later this week to discuss. -ARK

Forwarded message

From: Mollo, Marcello (ENRD) <Marcello. Mollo@usdoj gov=

Date: Mon, Dec 7, 2015 at 8:21 PM

Subject: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order

To: "art kleven@sol.doi.gov” <art.kleven@sol. doi.gov=>, "Coleman, Stacy

(ENRD)" <Stacy Coleman(@usdoj.gov>, "Davies | ynne@epa qov” <
Davies | ynne@epa qov>, "Frankenthaler douglas@FEpa gov" <

Erankenthaler douglas@epa.gov=, "Harsh.Chad@epa gov" <Harsh.Chad{@epa.gov=>,
"Hill, Jason (ENRD)" <Jason Hill@usdoj gov=, "john austin@sol doi.gov" <

john austin@sol doi. gov=, "Raack Melissa@epa.gov" <Raack Melissa@epa gov=, "
Roberis Roberi@epamail epa gov” <Roberts Robert@epamail epa gov=, "
susan.ely@sol.doi.gov” <susan.ely@sol.doi.gov=>, "svarvell@osmre.gov” <
svarvell@osmre gov>, "Tenenbaum, Alan (ENRD)" <Alan Tenenbaum(@usdoj gov=>

Cc: "andrew kuhimann@wyo gov” <andrew kuhimann@wyo gov=, "bgrabowski@pa qov”
<bgrabowski@pa . gov>, "james kaste@wyo.gov" <james kaste@wyo gov=, "
imcbride@atq state il us™ <jmcbride@atq state il us>, "

KBarreti@baileyglasser.com” <KBarrett@baileyglasser.com=, "




lainsley@oaq state va us" <lainsley@oag state va us=>, "M ke Haines@ky qov" <
M ke Haines@ky qov>, "pkugelman(@oag state va us" <pkugelman(@oaq state va us>,
"RRitchie@atq.state il us" <RRitchie@atq state.il us>, "sporiman@pa.qov" <

sportman@pa gov=

Aftached please find a proposed settlement between Debtors and West
Virginia regarding Alpha’s self-bonded mines in that state, together with a
motion to approve, set to be heard on December 17.

Arthur R. Kleven

Attorney-Advisor

DO, Ofiice of the Solicitor, Rocky Mtn Region
Direct: 303 445.0619

Main: 303 445 0600

FAX: 303.231.5363

NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachments) is intended for the use of
the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain

information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or
agent responsible for delivery of this e-mail to the intended recipient,

you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or

use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received

this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all
copies.

Kevin Haugrud <jack.haugrud@sol.doi.gov>

From: Kevin Haugrud <jack haugrud@sol doi gov=

Sent: Sat Dec 12 2015 09:07:44 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider{@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Fw: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order

Ailselimike: B}:é ; ?jgc-xMotion for Approval of WV COnsent Order (1).pdf Draft Reservation of Rights re WV Consent

Janice:

From Kleven, Art <art kieven@sol.doi.gov>

Sent Thursday, December 10, 2015 5:57 PM

To Matthew McKeown; Term Debin; Thomas Bovard; Susan Ely; Karen Hawbecker; Kevin Haugrud
Subject Fwd: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order

All: For our Alpha call tomorrow, please see the email below which describes the short deadline to respond to the proposed West Virginia
consent order in Alpha, along with a recommendation and proposed filing. Please let me know if you have further questions. -ARK

Forwarded message
From: Kleven, Art <art kleven@sol doi_gov=

Date: Thu, Dec 10, 2015 at 3:09 PM

Subject: Re: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order

To: "Shope, Thomas" <tshope@osmre gov=, Roger Calhoun <rcalhoun@osmre gov=>

Cc: David Berry <dbermy@osmre_gov>, Ervin Barchenger <ebarchenger@osmre gov>, Susan Ely <susan ely@sol doi.gov=, Ruth Heese
<ruth_heese@sol doi gov=>, Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre. gov=




On Wed, Dec 9, 2015 at 11:31 AM, Shope, Thomas <tshope@osmre.gov> wrote:
| think a call would be a good idea. Let me know if you need help arranging. Also, please include Roger Calhoun, WV FOD, on any future
correspondence related to the WV end of things.
Tom

On Tue, Dec 8, 2015 at 12:30 PM, Kleven, Art <art.kleven@sol.doi.gov> wrote:
All: Please see this proposed settlement with Alpha and WV, and perhaps we can gather later this week to discuss. -ARK

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Mollo, Marcello (ENRD) <Marcello.Mollo@usdoj.gov>

Date: Mon, Dec 7, 2015 at 8:21 PM

Subject: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order

To: "art.kleven@sol.doi.gov" <art.kleven@sol.doi.gov>, "Coleman, Stacy (ENRD)" <Stacy.Coleman@usdoj.gov>, "Davies.Lynne@epa.gov"
<Davies.Lynne@epa.gov>, "Frankenthaler.douglas@Epa.gov" <Frankenthaler.douglas@epa.gov>, "Harsh.Chad@epa.gov"
<Harsh.Chad@epa.gov>, "Hill, Jason (ENRD)" <Jason.Hill@usdoj.gov>, "john.austin@sol.doi.gov" <john.austin@sol.doi.gov>,
"Raack.Melissa@epa.gov" <Raack.Melissa@epa.gov>, "Roberts.Robert@epamail.epa.gov" <Roberts.Robert@epamail.epa.gov>,
"susan.ely@sol.doi.gov" <susan.ely@sol.doi.gov>, "svarvell@osmre.gov" <svarvell@osmre.gov>, "Tenenbaum, Alan (ENRD)"
<Alan.Tenenbaum@usdoj.gov>

Cc: "andrew.kuhimann@wyo.gov" <andrew.kuhimann@wyo.gov>, "bgrabowski@pa.gov" <bgrabowski@pa.gov>, "james.kaste@wyo.gov"
<james.kaste@wyo.gov>, "jmcbride@atg.state.il.us" <jmcbride@atg.state.il.us>, "KBarrett@baileyglasser.com"
<KBarrett@baileyglasser.com>, "lainsley@oag.state.va.us" <lainsley@oag.state.va.us>, "Mike.Haines@ky.gov" <Mike.Haines@ky.gov>,
"pkugelman@oag.state.va.us" <pkugelman@oag.state.va.us>, "RRitchie@atg.state.il.us" <RRitchie@atg.state.il.us>, "sportman@pa.gov"
<sportman@pa.gov>

Attached please find a proposed settlement between Debtors and West Virginia regarding Alpha’s self-bonded mines in that state, together
with a motion to approve, set to be heard on December 17.

Arthur R. Kleven

Attorney-Advisor

DO, Office of the Solicitor, Rocky Mtn Region
Direct: 303.445.0619

Main: 303.445.0600

FAX: 303.231.5363

NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this e-mail to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error,
please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

Thomas D. Shope

Regional Director, Appalachian Region

Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement
Phone: (412) 937-2828

Arthur R. Kleven

Attorney-Advisor

DO, Office of the Solicitor, Rocky Mtn Region
Direct: 303.445.0619

Main: 303.445.0600

FAX: 303.231.5363

NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential,
or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this e-mail to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
immediately and destroy all copies.



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

From: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Sat Dec 12 2015 10:48:30 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Kevin Haugrud <jack.haugrud@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order

Thx. We need to brief Tommy and Secretary before any TDN is filed, thx
Sent from my iPhone
> On Dec 12, 2015, at 11:07 AM, Kevin Haugrud <jack.haugrud@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

> Janice
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> From: Kleven, Art <art.kleven@sol.doi.gov>

> Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 5:57 PM

> To: Matthew McKeown; Terri Debin; Thomas Bovard; Susan Ely; Karen Hawbecker; Kevin Haugrud

> Subject: Fwd: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order

>

> All: For our Alpha call tomorrow, please see the email below which describes the short deadline to respond to the proposed West Virginia
consent order in Alpha, along with a recommendation and proposed filing. Please let me know if you have further questions. -ARK

> e Forwarded message ----------

> From: Kleven, Art <art.kleven@sol.doi.gov>

> Date: Thu, Dec 10, 2015 at 3:09 PM

> Subject: Re: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order

> To: "Shope, Thomas" <tshope@osmre.gov>, Roger Calhoun <rcalhoun@osmre.gov>

> Cc: David Berry <dberry@osmre.gov>, Ervin Barchenger <ebarchenger@osmre.gov>, Susan Ely <susan.ely@sol.doi.gov>, Ruth Heese
<ruth.heese@sol.doi.gov>, Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre.gov>

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

>>>

S>> oo Forwarded message ----------

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
<james.kaste@wyo.gov>, "jmcbride@atg.state.il.us" <jmcbride@atg.state.il.us>, "KBarrett@baileyglasser.com" <KBarrett@baileyglasser.com>,
"lainsley@oag.state.va.us" <lainsley@oag.state.va.us>, "M ke.Haines@ky.gov" <M ke.Haines@ky.gov>, "pkugelman@oag.state.va.us"
<pkugelman@oag.state.va.us>, "RRitchie@atg.state.il.us" <RRitchie@atg.state.il.us>, "sportman@pa.gov" <sportman@pa.gov>

>>>

>>>

>>> Attached please find a proposed settlement between Debtors and West Virginia regarding Alpha’s self-bonded mines in that state, together
with a motion to approve, set to be heard on December 17.

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> -

>>> Arthur R. Kleven

>>> Attorney-Advisor

>>> DO, Office of the Solicitor, Rocky Mtn Region

>>> [image]Direct: 303.445.0619

>>> Main: 303.445.0600

>>> FAX: 303.231.5363

>>>

>>> NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or
agent responsible for delivery of this e-mail to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use
of this e-mail or its contents is strictly proh bited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.
>>

>>

>>

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

vV V VYV

>

>

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

V V.V YV

\%

> <Dkt 1049 - Motion for Approval of WV COnsent Order (1).pdf>
> <Draft Reservation of Rights re WV Consent Order.docx>

Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Sat Dec 12 2015 10:52:26 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Kevin Haugrud <jack.haugrud@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order
Dittore # 4

Sent from my iPad

> On Dec 12, 2015, at 12:48 PM, Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
>

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

>> oo Forwarded message ----------

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

>>>>

S>> cmeeeem Forwarded message ----------

>>>> From: Mollo, Marcello (ENRD) <Marcello.Mollo@usdoj.gov>

>>>> Date: Mon, Dec 7, 2015 at 8:21 PM

>>>> Subject: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order

>>>> To: "art.kleven@sol.doi.gov" <art.kleven@sol.doi.gov>, "Coleman, Stacy (ENRD)" <Stacy.Coleman@usdoj.gov>,
"Davies.Lynne@epa.gov" <Davies.Lynne@epa.gov>, "Frankenthaler.douglas@Epa.gov" <Frankenthaler.douglas@epa.gov>,
"Harsh.Chad@epa.gov" <Harsh.Chad@epa.gov>, "Hill, Jason (ENRD)" <Jason.Hill@usdoj.gov>, "john.austin@sol.doi.gov"
<john.austin@sol.doi.gov>, "Raack.Melissa@epa.gov" <Raack.Melissa@epa.gov>, "Roberts.Robert@epamail.epa.gov"
<Roberts.Robert@epamail.epa.gov>, "susan.ely@sol.doi.gov" <susan.ely@sol.doi.gov>, "svarvell@osmre.gov" <svarvell@osmre.gov>,
"Tenenbaum, Alan (ENRD)" <Alan.Tenenbaum@usdoj.gov>

>>>> Cc: "andrew.kuhlmann@wyo.gov" <andrew.kuhlmann@wyo.gov>, "bgrabowski@pa.gov" <bgrabowski@pa.gov>, "james.kaste@wyo.gov"
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
>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> --

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



agent responsible for delivery of this e-mail to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, disinbution, copying, or use
of this e-mail or its contents is strictly proh bited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

>>
>>
>>
>>
>>

=> <Dkt 1049 - Motion for Approval of WV COnsent Order (1) pdf=
>> <Draft Reservation of Rights re WV Consent Order docx>

Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Sat Dec 12 2015 10:53:25 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov=

Subject: Fwd: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order

Attachments:

FYl1

noname.html Dkt 1049 - Motion for Approval of WY COnsent Order (1).pdf Draft Reservation of Rights re WV
Consent Order docx noname_html

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Kevin Haugrud <jack haugrud@sol doi gov>

To: Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi gov>
Subject: Fw: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order

Janice

From Kleven, Art <art kleven@sol.doi gov>

Sent Thursday, December 10, 2015 5:57 PM

To Matthew McKeown; Terri Debin; Thomas Bovard; Susan Ely; Karen Hawbecker; Kevin Haugrud
Subject Fwd: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order

All: For our Alpha call tomorrow, please see the email below which describes the short deadline to respond to the proposed West
Virginia consent order in Alpha, along with a recommendation and proposed filing. Please let me know if you have further questions.
-ARK

-——— Forwarded message ———

From: Kleven, Art <art kleven@sol doi.gov=

Date: Thu, Dec 10, 2015 at 3:09 PM

Subject: Re: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order

To: "Shope, Thomas" <tshope@osmre gov>, Roger Calhoun <rcalhoun@osmre._gov>

Cc: David Berry <dbemry@osmre_gov=, Ervin Barchenger <ebarchenger@osmre gov=, Susan Ely <susan_ely@sol.doi gov=, Ruth
Heese <ruth_heese@sol doi gov=, Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre gov=




On Wed, Dec 9, 2015 at 11:31 AM, Shope, Thomas <ishope(@osmre. gov= wrote:
| think a call would be a good idea. Let me know if you need help arranging. Also, please include Roger Calhoun, WV FOD, on
any future correspondence related to the WV end of things.
Tom

On Tue, Dec 8, 2015 at 12:30 PM, Kleven, Art <art kleven{@sol doi qov> wrote:
All: Please see this proposed settlement with Alpha and WV, and perhaps we can gather later this week to discuss. -ARK

Forwarded message ———

From: Mollo, Marcello (ENRD) <Marcello.Mollo@usdoj.gov=>

Date: Mon, Dec 7, 2015 at 8:21 PM

Subject: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order

To: "art kleven@sol doi.gov" <art kleven@sol doi gov=, "Coleman, Stacy (ENRD)" <Stacy Coleman@usdoj.gov=,
"Davies | ynne@epa gov" <Davies | ynne@epa. gov=>, "Frankenthaler douglas@£Epa gov" <Frankenthaler douglas@epa_ gov=>,
"Harsh.Chad@epa.gov" <Harsh.Chad@epa.gov=, "Hill, Jason (ENRD)" <Jason Hill@usdoj.gov=, "john.austin@sol.doi.gov”
<john_ austin@sol doi gov>, "Raack Melissa@epa gov" <Raack Melissa@epa qov>, "Roberts Robert@epamail epa gov”
<Roberts Roberi@epamail epa gov>, "susan ely@sol doi gov"” <susan ely@sol doi gov=>, "svarvell@osmre gov”
<svarvell@osmre. gov>, "Tenenbaum, Alan (ENRD)" <Alan Tenenbaum{@usdoj gov=>

Cc: "andrew_kuhlmann@wyo gov” <andrew kuhimann@wyo gov>, "barabowski@pa gov" <bgrabowski@pa.gov>,

"lames kaste@wyo gov" <james kaste@wyo gov=, "imcbride@atqg state il us" <jmcbride@atq state il.us>,
"KBarmrett@baileyglasser com” <KBarretti@baileyglasser com=>, "lainsley@oaq state va us" <lainsley(@oaq state va us>,

"M ke Haines@ky gov" <M ke _Haines@ky gov=, "pkugelman@oaq state va us" <pkugelman@oaq state va us=>,
"RRitchie(@atq state il us" <RRitchie@atq state il us>, "sportman@pa gov" <sportman@pa gov>

Attached please find a proposed settlement between Debtors and West Virginia regarding Alpha’s self-bonded mines in that
state, together with a motion to approve, set to be heard on December 17.

Arthur R. Kleven

Attorney-Advisor

DO, Office of the Solicitor, Rocky Min Region
Direct: 303.445.0619

Main: 303.445.0600

FAX:303.231 5363

NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or enfity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is
privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this e-
mail to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distnbution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

Thomas D. Shope

Regional Director, Appalachian Region

Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement
Phone: (412) 937-2828

Arthur R. Kleven

Attorney-Advisor

DOI, Office of the Solicitor, Rocky Mtn Region
Direct: 303 .445.0619

Main: 303 445 0600

FAX: 303.231.5363

NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this e-mail to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-
mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and desfroy all copies.

Arthur R. Kleven

Attorney-Advisor

DOI, Office of the Solicitor, Rocky Mtn Region
Direct: 303.445.0619

Main: 303.445 0600

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

Sent: Wed Dec 16 2015 11:24:45 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios doi.gov=

Subject: Fwd: Fw: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order

Attachments: 8#:{; ; irO::Ilgc-)‘:I".rlolion for Approval of WV COnsent QOrder (1).pdf Draft Reservation of Rights re WV Consent

Here is input on status of bonding from Jack from Sunday (I did not want to bother you until you were back). WV struck a better
deal than WY, but | have not yet gotten Joe's reaction directly. These issues came up in meeting with Secretary on OSMRE year
end accomplishments and 2016 goals. We will need to brief front office before any TDN is filed and to give Secretary the
opportunity to reach out to Governor Mead.

-——— Forwarded message ———

From: Kevin Haugrud <jack haugrud@sol doi gov=

Date: Sat, Dec 12, 2015 at 11:07 AM

Subject: Fw: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order

To: Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi gov>

Janice:

From Kleven, Art <art kleven@sol.doi.gov>

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

Date: Thu, Dec 10, 2015 at 3:.09 PM

Subject: Re: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order

To: "Shope, Thomas" <tshope@osmre gov=, Roger Calhoun <rcalhoun@osmre gov=>

Cc: David Berry <dberry@osmre gov>, Ervin Barchenger <ebarchenger@osmre gov=, Susan Ely <susan ely@sol doi.gov=, Ruth Heese
<ruth heese@sol doi.gov=, Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre gov=

On Wed, Dec 9, 2015 at 11:31 AM, Shope, Thomas <tshope@osmre gov= wrote:



| think a call would be a good idea. Let me know if you need help arranging. Also, please include Roger Calhoun, WV FOD, on any future
comrespondence related to the WV end of things.
Tom

On Tue, Dec 8, 2015 at 12:30 PM, Kleven, Art <art kleven@sol doi.gov= wrote:
All: Please see this proposed settlement with Alpha and WV, and perhaps we can gather later this week to discuss. -ARK

——— Forwarded message ————

From: Mollo, Marcello (ENRD) <Marcello Mollo@usdoj gov>

Date: Mon, Dec 7, 2015 at 8:21 PM

Subject: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order

To: "art kleven@sol doi.gov" <art kleven@sol doi gov>, "Coleman, Stacy (ENRD)" <Stacy Coleman@usdo] gov=, "Davies | ynne@epa gov"
<Davies | ynne@epa.gov=>, "Frankenthaler douglas@Epa.gov" <Frankenthaler douglas@epa gov=, "Harsh.Chad@epa.gov"

<Harsh Chad@epa. gov=>, "Hill, Jason (ENRD)" <Jason Hill@usdoj gov=>, "john austin@sol doi gov" <john austin@sol doi gov=>,
"Raack.Melissa@epa.qgov" <Raack Melissa@epa.qov=>, "Roberts. Robert@epamail.epa.gov” <Roberts. Robert@epamail.epa.gov=>,

"susan ely@sol doi gov” <susan ely@sol doi.gov>, "svarvell@osmre qov” <svarvell@osmre gov>, "Tenenbaum, Alan (ENRD)"

<Alan. Tenenbaum@usdoj . gov=>

Cc: "andrew kuhlmann{@wyo . gov" <andrew kuhlmann 0.gov>, "bgrabowski@pa.gov" <bgrabowski@pa gov=, "james kaste @wyo.gov"
<jJames kaste@wyo gov>, "Imcbride@atq state il us" <jmcbride@atq state il us>, "KBarreti@baileyglasser. com”
<KBarreti@baileyglasser. com=, "lainsley@oag state va.us" <lainsley@oaq_state va.us>, "Mike Haines@ky gov" <Mike Haines@ky gov=,
"pkugelman@oaq state va us" <pkugelman@oaq state va us>, "RRiichie@atq state il us" <RRitchie@atq state il us>, "sportman@pa qov"
<sporiman@pa.qgov=>

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

DOI, Office of the Solicitor, Rocky Min Region
Direct: 303 445 0619

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
Direct: 303.445 0619

Main: 303.445.0600

FAX: 303.231 5363

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

"Colander, Brandi” <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios doi.gov=

Sent: Wed Dec 16 2015 11:31:51 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Schneider, Janice"” <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=

Subject: Re: Fw: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order
Thank youl

On Wed, Dec 16, 2015 at 1:24 PM, Schneider, Janice <janice_schneider@ios doi goy> wrote:
Here is input on status of bonding from Jack from Sunday (I did not want to bother you until you were back). WV struck a
better deal than WY, but | have not yet gotten Joe's reaction directly. These issues came up in meeting with Secretary on
OSMRE year end accomplishments and 2016 goals. We will need to brief front office before any TDN is filed and to give
Secretary the opportunity to reach out to Governor Mead.

----- — Forwarded message ———-

From: Kevin Haugrud <jack haugrud@sol.doi.gov=

Date: Sat, Dec 12, 2015 at 11:07 AM

Subject: Fw: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order
To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios dol.gov>

Janice:

From Kleven, Art <art kleven@sol doi gov>

Sent Thursday, December 10, 2015 5 57 PM

To Matthew McKeown; Terri Debin; Thomas Bovard; Susan Ely; Karen Hawbecker; Kevin Haugrud
Subject Fwd: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order

All: For our Alpha call tomorrow, please see the email below which describes the short deadline to respond to the propased West Virginia
consent order in Alpha, along with a recommendation and proposed filing. Please let me know if you have further questions. -ARK

———— Forwarded message ———
From: Kleven, Art <art kleven@sol doi.gov=
Date: Thu, Dec 10, 2015 at 3:09 PM



Subject: Re: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order

To: "Shope, Thomas" <tshope@osmre gov>, Roger Calhoun <rcalhoun{@osmre gov>

Cc: David Berry <dberry@osmre. gov>, Ervin Barchenger <ebarchenger@osmre gov=, Susan Ely <susan ely@sol doi.gov>, Ruth Heese
<ruth heese@sol doi.gov=>, Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k{@osmre qov>

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

On Tue, Dec 8, 2015 at 12:30 PM, Kleven, Art <art kleven@sol doi.gov> wrote:
All: Please see this proposed settlement with Alpha and WV, and perhaps we can gather later this week to discuss. -ARK

-——— Forwarded message
From: Mello, Marcello (ENRD) <Marcello.Mollo@usdoj.gov=

Date: Mon, Dec 7, 2015 at 821 PM

Subject: Alpha - Motion for Approval of West Virginia Consent Order

To: "art kleven@sol doi.gov" <art kleven@sol doi. gov=, "Coleman, Stacy (ENRD)" <Stacy Coleman@usdoj.gov=,

"Davies Lynne@epa.gov" <Davies_Lynne@epa.gov=>, "Frankenthaler douglas@Epa gov" <Frankenthaler douglas@epa.gov=>,
"Harsh.Chad@epa.gov" <Harsh.Chad@epa.gov=, "Hill, Jason (ENRD)" <Jason Hill@usdoj.gov=, "john.austin@sol.doi.gov"
<john_austin@sol_doi.gov>, "Raack Melissa@epa.gov" <Raack Melissa@epa . gov=, "Roberts Robert@epamail epa. gov"

<Roberts Robert@epamail epa.gov=, "susan_ely@sol.doi.gov” <susan_ely@sol doi gov=, "svarvell@osmre gov" <svarvell@osmre gov=,
"Tenenbaum, Alan (ENRD)" <Alan Tenenbaum@usdoj.gov>

Cc: "andrew_kuhimann@wyo.gov" <andrew kuhimann@wyo gov=, "bgrabowski@pa.gov” <bgrabowski@pa.gov>,

"jJames kaste@wyo.gov" <james.kaste@wyo.gov=, "jmcbride@atg.state.il.us" <jmcbride@atg.state.il.us>, "KBarrett@baileyglasser.com”
<KBarrett@baileyglasser.com>, "lainsley@oag_ state va_us" <lainsley@oag state va_us>, "Mike Haines@ky gov" <M ke Haines@ky_gov=>,
"pkugelman@oag state va.us" <pkugelman@oag.state va us=>, "RRitchie@atg.state il us" <RRitchie@atg state.il_us=>,
"sportman@pa.gov" <sporiman@pa.gov>

Attached please find a proposed settlement between Debtors and West Virginia regarding Alpha’s self-bonded mines in that state,
together with a motion to approve, set to be heard on December 17.

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
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in emor,
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
recipient, you are hereby nofified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in emor, please
notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.



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
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

Janice M. Schneider

Assistant Secretary

Land and Minerals Management
US Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW

Washington, DC 20240

(202) 208-6734

Brandi A. Colander
Deputy Assistant Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
U.S. Department of the Interior



Conversation Contents

Self bonding

Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Sat Dec 12 2015 22:05:26 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre gov=>
Subject: Self bonding

Joe, pls shoot a draft of the paper to Brandi and | before we send it
up. Thx very much. Hope you are having a nice weekend. J.

Sent from my iPad



Conversation Contents

as promised

0. as promised/1.1 coal pause_options 12 7 15.docx
110. as promised/2.1 coal pause.options 12 8 15 docx
110. as promised/5.1 coal pause. options 12 8 15 AT docx

"Lance, Linda" <llance@b!m.90v>

From: "Lance, Linda" <llance@blm.gov=

Sent: Mon Dec 07 2015 16:25:50 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Jani-:_:e Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>, Dyian Fuge <dfuge@blm.gov>, Alexandra Teilz
<ateitz@blm gov=

Subject: as promised

Attachments: coal pause options 12 7 15.docx

very rough cut at pause and exceptions. please edit at will. thx

"Fuge, Dylan" <dfuge@bim.gov>

From: "Fuge, Dylan" <dfuge@blm. gov=

Sent: Mon Dec 07 2015 23:18:32 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Lance, Linda" <llance@blm gov=

Subject: Re: as promised

Attachments: coal pause.options 12 8 15.docx

Some comments in the attached.

On Mon, Dec 7, 2015 at 6:25 PM, Lance, Linda <llance@blm gov> wrote:
very rough cut at pause and exceptions. please edit at will. thx

Dylan M. Fuge

Senior Advisor

Bureau of Land Management
U.S. Department of he Interior
1849 C Street, NW, Rm: 5648
(202) 208-5235 (direct)

(202) 748-3893 (work cell)

Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=
Sent: Tue Dec 08 2015 05:35:53 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Fuge, Dylan" <dfuge@blm.gov=

Subject: Re: as promised

Will review after my hearing, which is at 2
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 8, 2015, at 1:18 AM, Fuge, Dylan <dfuge@blm gov> wrote:

Some comments in the attached.

On Mon, Dec 7, 2015 at 6:25 PM, Lance, Linda <llance@blm gov= wrote:
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
dfuge@blm.gov

<coal.pause_options 12 8 15 docx>

Linda Lance <Ilance@blm.t__:|ov>

From: Linda Lance <llance@blm.gov=

Sent: Tue Dec 08 2015 06:02:55 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: as promised

Understood! Best wishes on the Hill

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 8, 2015, at 7:35 AM, Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi.gov=> wrote:

Will review after my hearing, which is at 2
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 8, 2015, at 1:18 AM, Fuge, Dylan <dfuge@blm gov= wrote:

Some comments in the attached.

On Mon, Dec 7, 2015 at 6:25 PM, Lance, Linda <llance@blm.goy> wrote:
very rough cut at pause and exceptions. please edit at will. thx

Dylan M. Fuge

Senior Advisor

Bureau of Land Management
U.5. Department of he Interior
1849 C Street, NW, Rm: 5648
(202) 208-5235 (direct)

(202) 748-3893 (work cell)

diuge@blm.goy

<coal pause.options 12 8 15 docx>

"Teitz, Alexandra"” <ateitz@blm.gov>

From: "Teitz, Alexandra” <ateitz@blm_gov>=

Sent: Tue Dec 08 2015 08:04:41 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Linda Lance <llance@blm gov=

Subject: Re: as promised

Attachments: coal pause options 12 8 15 AT docx

Here are a few more thoughts — | included some more detailed comments in the comment bubbles.

Thanks,
Alexandra

Alexandra Teitz

Counselor to the Director
Bureau of Land Management
202-208-3027

On Tue, Dec 8, 2015 at 8:02 AM, Linda Lance <llance@blm.qgov> wrote:
Understood! Best wishes on the Hill.

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 8, 2015, at 7:35 AM, Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi.gov=> wrote:

Will review after my hearing, which is at 2
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 8, 2015, at 1:18 AM, Fuge, Dylan <dfuge(@blm._gov> wrote:



Some comments in the attached.

On Mon, Dec 7, 2015 at 6:25 PM, Lance, Linda <llance(@blm gov=> wrote:
very rough cut at pause and exceptions. please edit at will. thx

Dylan M. Fuge

Senior Advisor

Bureau of Land Management
U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW, Rm: 5648
(202) 208-5235 (direct)

(202) 7486-3893 (work cell)
dfuge @blm_gov

<coal pause. options 12 8 15 docx>

Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=>
Sent: Wed Dec 09 2015 07:41:42 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Teitz, Alexandra” <ateitz@blm_gov>

Subject: Re: as promised

I hope to be in by 11 am._Can we discuss before the 2 pm with TommyiLiz 2 | am getting info from OSMRE on [l EIIEGE

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 8, 2015, at 10:04 AM, Teiiz, Alexandra <ateitz@blm_gov> wrote:

Here are a few more thoughts — | included some more detailed comments in the comment bubbles.
Thanks,
Alexandra

Alexandra Teitz

Counselor to the Director
Bureau of Land Management
202-208-3027

On Tue, Dec 8, 2015 at 8:02 AM, Linda Lance <llance@blm gov= wrote:
Understood! Best wishes on the Hill.

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 8, 2015, at 7:35 AM, Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=> wrote:

Will review after my hearing, which is at 2
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 8, 2015, at 1:18 AM, Fuge, Dylan <dfuge@blm_gov> wrote:-

Some comments in the attached.

On Mon, Dec 7, 2015 at 6:25 PM, Lance, Linda <llance@blm_gov> wrote:
very rough cut at pause and exceptions. please edit at will. thx

Dylan M. Fuge

Senior Advisor

Bureau of Land Management
U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW, Rm: 5648
(202) 208-5235 (direct)

(202) T48-3893 (work cell)
dfuge@blm.gov

<coal pause_options 12 8 15 docx>



<coal.pause_options 12 8 15 AT docx=

Linda Lance <ilance@blm.t__:|ov>

From: Linda Lance <llance@blm gov=

Sent: Wed Dec 09 2015 07:45:50 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios._doi gov>
Subject: Re: as promised

Sure. im at- hope to be in by 11 as well. could do 1130 or noon?
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 9, 2015, at 9:42 AM, Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi gov= wrote:

| hope to be in by 11 am. Can we discuss beifore the 2 pm with Tommy/Liz ? | am getting info from OSMRE onF

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 8, 2015, at 10:04 AM, Teitz, Alexandra <ateitiz@blm_gov= wrote:

Here are a few more thoughts — | included some more detailed comments in the comment bubbles.
Thanks,
Alexandra

Alexandra Teitz

Counselor to the Director
Bureau of Land Management
202-208-3027

On Tue, Dec 8, 2015 at 8:02 AM, Linda Lance <llance@blm.gov= wrote:
Understood! Best wishes on the Hill.

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 8, 2015, at 7:35 AM, Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios. doi.gov= wrote:

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

<coal pause.options 12 8 15.docx>
<coal pause. options 12 8 15 AT docx=

Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios doi gov=
Sent: Wed Dec 09 2015 07:59:06 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Linda Lance <llance@blm gov=>

Subject: Re: as promised



Let's shot for 12 noon in my office. Thx
Sent from my iPad

On Dec 9, 2015, at 9:45 AM, Linda Lance <llance@blm gov=> wrote:

Sure. im at- hope to be in by 11 as well. could do 1130 or noon?
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 9, 2015, at 9:42 AM, Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

| hope to be in by 11 am_ Can we discuss before the 2 pm with Tommy/Liz ? | am getting info from OSMRE onI

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 8, 2015, at 10:04 AM, Teitz, Alexandra <ateitz@blm gov= wrote:

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

On Dec 8, 2015, at 7:35 AM, Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi.gov> wrote:

Will review after my hearning, which is at 2
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 8, 2015, at 1:18 AM, Fuge, Dylan <dfuge@blm.gov> wrote:

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

<coal pause options 12 8 15 docx>

<coal pause.opfions 12 8 15 AT doox=

Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Wed Dec 09 2015 09:44:33 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Linda Lance <llance@blm gov=

Subject: Re: as promised

Running late 12:15 or 12:20 thx

Sent from my iPad



On Dec 9, 2015, at 9:45 AM, Linda Lance <llance@blm gov> wrote:

Sure. im at- hope to be in by 11 as well. could do 1130 or noon?
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 9, 2015, at 9:42 AM, Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi gov> wroie:

| hope to be in by 11 am. Can we discuss before the 2 pm with Tommy/Liz ? | am getting info from OSMRE onI

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 8, 2015, at 10:04 AM, Teiiz, Alexandra <ateitz@blm._gov= wrote:

Here are a few more thoughts — | included some more detailed comments in the comment bubbles.
Thanks,
Alexandra

Alexandra Teitz

Counselor to the Director
Bureau of Land Management
202-208-3027

On Tue, Dec 8, 2015 at 8:02 AM, Linda Lance <llance@blm_ gov= wrote:
Understood! Best wishes on the Hill.

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 8, 2015, at 7:35 AM, Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Will review after my hearing, which is at 2
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 8, 2015, at 1:18 AM, Fuge, Dylan <dfuge@blm.gov=> wrote:

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
<coal pause.options 12 § 15 AT docx>

"Lance, Linda" <llance@blm.gov>

From: "Lance, Linda" <llance@blm gov=

Sent: Wed Dec 09 2015 09:55:23 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider{@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: as promised

ok — 1'll plan to be there at 12 20

On Wed, Dec 9, 2015 at 11:44 AM, Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Running late 12:15 or 12:20 thx

Sent from my iPad



On Dec 9, 2015, at 9:45 AM, Linda Lance <llance@blm gov> wrote:

Sure. im at- hope to be in by 11 as well. could do 1130 or noon?
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 9, 2015, at 9:42 AM, Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi gov=> wrote:

| hope to be in by 11 am. Can we discuss before the 2 pm with Tommy/Liz ? | am getting info from OSMRE onI

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 8, 2015, at 10:04 AM, Teitz, Alexandra <ateitz@blm_gov= wrote:
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

On Dec 8, 2015, at 7:35 AM, Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios_doi gov= wrote:

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
dfuge@bim.gov

=<coal pause options 12 8 15 docx>

<coal pause.options 12 8 15 AT docx=

Dylan Fuge <dfuge@bim.gov>

From: Dylan Fuge <dfuge@blm.gov=

Sent: Wed Dec 09 2015 11:35:31 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios._doi gov>
Subject: Re: as promised

Just retumed from the ND field trip and leamed some interesting things that have a bearing on how we flush out the details of the proposal.
Obviously | will miss the meeting with Tommy and Liz, but assume there will still be some oppaortunity for fine tuning.

Sent from my iPhone



On Dec 9, 2015, at 7:42 AM, Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

| hope to be in by 11 am. Can we discuss before the 2 pm with Tommy/Liz ? | am getting info from OSMRE onF

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 8, 2015, at 10:04 AM, Teitz, Alexandra <ateitz@blm.gov> wrote:

Here are a few more thoughts -- | included some more detailed comments in the comment bubbles.
Thanks,
Alexandra

Alexandra Teitz

Counselor to the Director
Bureau of Land Management
202-208-3027

On Tue, Dec 8, 2015 at 8:02 AM, Linda Lance <llance@blm.gov> wrote:
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

On Mon, Dec 7, 2015 at 6:25 PM, Lance, Linda <llance@blm.gov> wrote:
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

<coal.pause.options 12 8 15.docx>

<coal.pause.options 12 8 15.AT.docx>



Conversation Contents

Fwd: Western Region Reclamation Status Acreages

M1. Fwd: Western Region Reclamation Status Acreages/1.1 Western Region Reclamation Status Snapshot xlsx
1. Fwd: Western Region Reclamation Status Acreages/2.1 noname_html
1. Fwd: Western Region Reclamation Status Acreages/2 2 Western Region Reclamation Status Snapshot xlsx

Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre.gov>

From: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre.gov=>

Sent: Fri Dec 04 2015 15:43:12 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Western Region Reclamation Status Acreages
Attachments: Western Region Reclamation Status Snapshot.xlsx
Janice:

The attachment contains permit acreage for our Western Region states
but doe not include AK (there is no fed'l coal under permit in AK).
The numbers speak for themselves.

> The numbers are cumulative over the life of all currently-existing permits. Bond forfeiture sites and permits that have already received full
Phase lll release / termination of jurisdiction have been excluded because they no longer qualify for any phase of bond release. All acres are
included. We did not attempt to separate federal and non-federal acres.

Sent from my iPad

Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios._doi.gov>

Sent: Wed Dec 09 2015 07:43:02 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Tracie Lassiter <tracie_lassiter@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Western Region Reclamation Status Acreages
Attachments: noname_html Western Region Reclamation Status Snapshot xlsx

T pls print by 11 am today. Thx
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Joseph Pizarch k <jpizarchik@osmre gov>

Date: December 4, 2015 at 5:43:12 PM EST

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=

Subject: Fwd: Western Region Reclamation Status Acreages

Janice:
The attachment contains permit acreage for our Western Region states

but doe not include AK (there is no fed’l coal under permit in AK).
The numbers speak for themselves.

The numbers are cumulative over the life of all curmently-existing permits. Bond forfeiture sites and permits that have
already received full Phase lll release / termination of jurisdiction have been excluded because they no longer qualify for
any phase of bond release. All acres are included. We did not attempt to separate federal and non-federal acres.

Sent from my iPad

Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=
Sent: Wed Dec 09 2015 07:49:32 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre gov=



Subject: Re: Western Region Reclamation Status Acreages

Joe, thx very much. do we have similar info for the mid continent and
Appalachia region?

Sent from my iPad

> On Dec 4, 2015, at 5:43 PM, Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre.gov> wrote:

>

> Janice:

=

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
Phase lll release / termination of junisdiction have been excluded because they no longer qualify for any phase of bond release. All acres are
included. We did not attempt to separate federal and non-federal acres.

=

> Sent from my iPad

> <Western Region Reclamation Status Snapshot xlsx>

Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre.gov>

From: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre gov=>

Sent: Wed Dec 09 2015 08:34:02 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Western Region Reclamation Status Acreages
Janice:

No. Stage 3 bond release has not been the issue in the other regions
the way it is in the West Do you want similar data set from
Mid-Continent and Appalachian Regions?

Sent from my iPhone

> On Dec 9, 2015, at 9:49 AM, Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov= wrote:
=

> Joe, thx very much. do we have similar info for the mid continent and

> Appalachia region?

=

> Sent from my iPad

>

>>0n Dec 4, 2015, at 5:43 PM, Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre.gov> wrote:

=

>> Janice:

=

=> The attachment contains permit acreage for our Western Region states

>> but doe not include AK (there is no fed'l coal under permit in AK).

>> The numbers speak for themselves.

=>

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
Sent: Wed Dec 09 2015 09:06:32 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre gov=>
Subject: Re: Western Region Reclamation Status Acreages

Yes pls. We need to understand complete nationwide picture thx
Sent from my iPad

> 0On Dec 9, 2015, at 10:37 AM, Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre gov> wrote:
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

>

>> 0On Dec 9, 2015, at 9:49 AM, Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
>>

>> Joe, thx very much. do we have similar info for the mid continent and

>> Appalachia region?

>>

>> Sent from my iPad

>>

>>> On Dec 4, 2015, at 5:43 PM, Joseph Pizarch k <jpizarchik@osmre.gov> wrote:

>>>

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

>>> <Western Region Reclamation Status Snapshot.xIsx>
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Fwd: Figueres: Climate talks 'on track’ for deal on Friday

"Kershaw, Jessica" <jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Kershaw, Jessica" <jessica_kershaw@ios doi_gov>
Sent: Wed Dec 09 2015 08:43:33 GMT-0700 (MST)

Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre gov>, Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=, Moshay Simpson
<msimpson@osmre . gov=, Christopher Holmes <cholmes@osmre gov=, Glenda Owens <gowens@osmre. gov=,

Ll "interior_press@ios.doi.gov" <interior_press@ios.doi.gov>, Frank Quimby <Frank_Quimby@ios.doi.gov=, Blake
Androff <blake_androff@ios.doi.gov=>
Subject: Fwd: Figueres: Climate talks 'on track’ for deal on Friday

A very good answer and help to us on this narrative. Thank you Janice.

Bond, self-bond Schneider told reporters after the hearing that the Office of Surface Mining has set up a team to work with states on how to handle coal companies that use self-
bonding to meet environmental cleanup financial requirements. With an increase in companies using self-bonding - up to $3.6 billion now, Schneider said - Interior has questioned
whether the current requirements are enough to guarantee mining companies clean up after themselves. If they can't, taxpayers foot the bill.

-——— Forwarded message

From: POLITICO Pro Energy Whiteboard <politicoemail@politicopro com=
Date: Wednesday, December 9, 2015
Subject: Figueres: Climate talks 'on track’ for deal on Friday

To: jessica_kershaw@ios. doi.goy
By Andrew Restuccia

12/09/2015 05:59 AM EDT

LE BOURGET, France - United Nations climate chief Christiana Figueres said today that the ongoing negotiations here are on pace to produce a
deal by Friday's deadline, but she added that the new draft text set to be released this afternoon will underscore the numerous issues that still
need to be resolved.

"It will definitely be a good snapshot of a work in progress. Some [parts] will be further cleaned then they were before. But it'll be a very honest
assessment of the fact that a lot of work still remains,” Figueres, the executive secretary of the United Nations Framework Convention on Climate
Change told POLITICO in a bnef interview on the sidelines of the negotiations here.

The latest draft text, which is scheduled to be released at 1 p.m CET, will be released "very soon," Figueres said. The document is the product of
all-night negotiations over the most thomy issues | ke climate finance.

Figueres added that "we're on track” to finalize the deal on Friday, which is the strict deadline set by the French hosts of the ta ks. Long-time
observers of the negotfiations nonetheless expect the talks to go into overtime.

You received this POLITICO Pro content because your customized settings include: Energy: Climate Change. To change your alert
settings, please go to hitps:/www.politicopro.com/member/alerts

This email was sent to <a>jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov by: POLITICQ, LLC 1000 Wilson Bivd. Arlington, VA, 22209, USA

Jessica Kershaw

Senior Adviser & Press Secretary
U.S. Dept of the Interior
@DOIPressSec

202-208-6416
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self-bonding

/13. self-bonding/2 1 IMCC Self Bonding Survey (3) - 2015 pdf
113_ self-bonding/5.1 noname_html
113. sel-bonding/5.2 IMCC Self Bonding Survey (3) - 2015 pdf

"Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Schneider, Janice"” <janice schneider@ios.doi.gov=>

Sent: Tue Dec 01 2015 06:45:30 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre.gov=>, Glenda Owens <gowens@osmre.gov=
Subject: self-bonding

Joe/Glenda, may | ask you to send me the chart breaking down potential self-bonding exposure by state. | recall that Brandi
showed it to me, but she is out today. Thx very much, Janice

Janice M. Schneider

Assistant Secretary

Land and Minerals Management
US Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW

Washington, DC 20240

(202) 208-6734

"Owens, Glenda" <gowens@osmre.gov>

From: "Owens, Glenda" <gowens@osmre gov=

Sent: Tue Dec 01 2015 07:08:58 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Schneider, Janice" <janice _schneider@ios.doi gov>
Subject: Re: self-bonding

Attachments: IMCC Self Bonding Survey (3) - 2015 pdf

Janice - | believe this is the chart you're seeking. If not, let me know. Glenda

On Tue, Dec 1, 2015 at 8:45 AM, Schneider, Janice <janice_schneider@ios doi gov> wrote:
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

Glenda H. Owens

Deputy Director

U.5. Department of the Interior

Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement
(0) 202-208-4006

(F) 202-219-3106

ZOWENs@osmre.gov

Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi gov=
Sent: Tue Dec 01 2015 07:10:44 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Owens, Glenda” <gowens@osmre gov>



Subject: Re: self-bonding
Glenda thx. It was a shorter summary chart with self bond numbers by state?
Sent from my iPad

On Dec 1, 2015, at 9:09 AM, Owens, Glenda <gowens@osmre qov> wrote:

Janice - | believe this is the chart you're seeking. If not, let me know. Glenda

On Tue, Dec 1, 2015 at 8:45 AM, Schneider, Janice <janice schneider@ios doi gov= wrote:
Joe/Glenda, may | ask you to send me the chart breaking down potential self-bonding exposure by state. | recall
that Brandi showed it to me, but she is out today. Thx very much, Janice

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

(F) 202-210-3106

<IMCC Self Bonding Survey (3) - 2015 pdf=

"Owens, Glenda" <gowens@osmre.gov>

From: "Owens, Glenda" <gowens@osmre_gov=

Sent: Tue Dec 01 2015 07:14:32 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=
Subject: Re: self-bonding

Let me see if | can locate.

On Tue, Dec 1, 2015 at 9:10 AM, Janice Schneider <janice_schneideri@ios doi goy> wrote:
Glenda thx. It was a shorter summary chart with self bond numbers by state?

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 1, 2015, at 9:09 AM, Owens, Glenda <gowens@osmre qov= wrote:

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
gowens@ OSINre.Zov

<IMCC Self Bonding Survey (3) - 2015 pdf>

Glenda H. Owens

Deputy Director

U.S. Department of the Interior

Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement
(0) 202-208-4006

(F) 202-219-3106

Sowens@osmre.gov

Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios._doi gov>
Sent: Wed Dec 09 2015 07:44:48 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Tracie Lassiter <tracie_lassiter@ios doi.gov=

Subject: Fwd: self-bonding

Attachments: noname. html IMCC Self Bonding Survey (3) - 20115 pdf
And this, thx

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Owens, Glenda" <
Date: December 1, 2015 at 9:08:58 AM EST
To: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios doi gov>=

Cc: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchiki@osmre gov=>
Subject: Re: self-bonding

Janice - | believe this is the chart you're seeking. If not, let me know. Glenda

On Tue, Dec 1, 2015 at 8:45 AM, Schneider, Janice <janice_schneider@ios dol gov> wrote:
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
oWens@osmre.gov

"Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie_lassiter@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie_lassiter@ios. doi.gov=
Sent: Wed Dec 09 2015 07:55:29 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios_doi.gov=

Subject: Re: self-bonding



will do. T

On Wed, Dec 9, 2015 at 9:44 AM, Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi gov> wrote:
And this, thx

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Owens, Glenda" <gowens({@osmre qov>
Date: December 1, 2015 at 9:08:58 AM EST

To: "Schneider, Janice" <janice schneider@ios doi. gov>

Cc: Joseph Pizarchik <[pizarch k{@osmre gov=>
Subject: Re: self-bonding

Janice - | believe this is the chart you're seeking. If not, let me know. Glenda

On Tue, Dec 1, 2015 at 8:45 AM, Schneider, Janice <janice schneider@ios doi.gov> wrote:
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
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Self bond chart
Attachments:

14 _Self bond chart/1.1 SelfBond Collected Workbook (Rough Draft) TS xls
14 Self bond chart/2 1 SelfBond Collected Workbook (Rough Draft) TS xis
114_ Self bond chart/3.1 noname_html

4. Self bond chart/3 2 SelfBond Collected Workbook (Rough Draft) TS xlIs

"Owens, Glenda" <gowens@osmre.gov>

From: "Owens, Glenda" <gowens@osmre_ gov=>

Sent: Tue Dec 01 2015 08:10:22 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios_dol gov>
Subject: Self bond chart

Attachments: SelfBond Collected Workbook (Rough Draft) TS xis
Is this what you want?

Glenda H. Owens

Deputy Director

U.S. Department of the Interior

Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement
(0) 202-208-4006

(F) 202-219-3106

"Owens, Glenda" <gowens@osmre.gov>

From: "Owens, Glenda" <gowens@osmre gov=>

Sent: Tue Dec 01 2015 08:20:02 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios doi.gov=
Subject: Fwd: Self bond chart

Attachments: SelfBond Collected Workbook (Rough Draft). TS xls

—

Forwarded message
From: Owens, Glenda <gowens@osmre.gov>

Date: Tue, Dec 1, 2015 at 10:10 AM

Subject: Self bond chart

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneidern@ios dol.gov=
Cc: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre gov>

Is this what you want?

Glenda H. Owens

Deputy Director

U.S. Department of the Interior

Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement
(O) 202-208-4006

(F) 202-219-3106

gowens@osmre.gov

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

From: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios._doi.gov=

Sent: Wed Dec 09 2015 07:44:08 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Tracie Lassiter <tracie_lassiter@ios. doi.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Self bond chart

Attachments: noname_html SelfiBond Collected Workbook (Rough Draft). TS xIs

Pls pnint this as well by 11 am. Thx
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Owens, Glenda" <gowens@osmre gov=>
Date: December 1, 2015 at 10:20:02 AM EST
Tao: Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi.gov>

Cec: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre gov=>
Subject: Fwd: Self bond chart

Forwarded message
From: Owens, Glenda <gowens@osmre._gov>

Date: Tue, Dec 1, 2015 at 10:10 AM

Subject: Self bond chart

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios doi.gov>
Cc: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre gov>

Is this what you want?

Glenda H. Owens

Deputy Director

U.5. Department of the Interior

Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement
(0) 202-208-4006

(F) 202-21g-3106

gOWens@osmre.gov

Glenda H. Owens

Deputy Director

U.S. Department of the Interior

Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement
(0) 202-208-4006

(F) 202-219-3106

gowens@osmre.gov
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December 9 -- E&E Daily is ready

E&E Publishing <ealerts@eenews.net>

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

E&E Publishing <ealerts@eenews net>

Wed Dec 09 2015 05:24:38 GMT-0700 (MST)
Jjanice_schneider@ios.doi.gov

December 9 — E&E Daily is ready

Read today's EAE Daily on fhe weh

E&E DAILY — Wed., December 9, 2015

READ FULL EDITION

1. CLIMATE:
Cruz hearing stirs partisanship, White House nominee posturing

Looking to shore up his bid for the Republican presidential nomination, Sen. Ted Cruz of Texas yesterday
convened a controversial, skepticladen hearing on climate change in which he attacked mainstream
science and riled up his Democratic rivals.

TOP STORIES
2. AGENDA
Talks drag out on riders, crude exports as deadline looms

3. NATIONAL PARKS
Cost of admin's centennial bill a bipartisan concern

4. WATER POLLUTION
Jewell to call for abandoned mine legislation

IN THE SENATE
5.CLIMATE
Barrasso blasts Obama's Cabinet as "out of touch"

6. FEDERAL AGENCIES
"Wastebook' targets EPA, DOE, paid leave

ADMINISTRATION
7.COAL
Obama admin expresses concern about bonding deals

8. PUBLIC LANDS
Obama admin threatens veto of Red River boundary bill

POLITICS
0. CAMPAIGN 2016
'Hard to differentiate” contenders for Boehner's old seat

IN THE HOUSE

10. COAL
Stream rule sparks fireworks at Oversight panel

11. PUBLIC LANDS
Administration’s mineral valuation proposals generate heat

12. TRANSPORTATION
Move to send NEPA reviews to the states debated at hearing

13. TRIBES
Recognition fight grinds on in House hearing

14. BIOTECH
Industry battling public skepticism, lawmakers are told
UPCOMING HEARINGS AND MARKUPS
15. CALENDAR
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self bonding

"Schneider, Janice" <janice schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=

Sent: Tue Dec 08 2015 14:45:48 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre.gov=, Glenda Owens <gowens@osmre.gov=
Subject: self bonding

lots of press questions after hearing about self bonding.

Janice M. Schneider

Assistant Secretary

Land and Minerals Management
US Department of the Interior
1849 C Stireet, NW

Washington, DC 20240

(202) 208-6734

"Owens, Glenda” <gowens@osmre.gov>

From: "Owens, Glenda” <gowens@osmre.gov>

Sent: Tue Dec 08 2015 15:37:56 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=>
Subject: Re: self bonding

Great job Janice! You were a model for the 3 P's!

Tom Bukaweski our congressional guy took notes on the questions you were asked after the hearing and will be providing us
some info tomorrow. Glenda

On Tue, Dec 8, 2015 at 445 PM, Schneider, Janice <janice schneider@ios. doi.gov= wrote:
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

SOWENS(@OoSmre. 5oV

"Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Schneider, Janice” <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Tue Dec 08 2015 17:09:47 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Owens, Glenda" <gowens@osmre gov>

Subject: Re: self bonding

Thanks!! Sounds good!

On Tue, Dec 8, 2015 at 5:37 PM, Owens, Glenda <gowens@osmre goy= wrote:
Great job Janice! You were a model for the 3 P's!

Tom Bukaweski our congressional guy took notes on the questions you were asked after the hearing and will be providing us
some info tomorrow. Glenda

On Tue, Dec 8, 2015 at 4:45 PM, Schneider, Janice <janice schneider@ios dol gov> wrote:
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

ZOWens@OosmIe.gov

Janice M. Schneider

Assistant Secretary

Land and Minerals Management
US Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW

Washington, DC 20240

(202) 208-6734
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Self Bonding request

/18. Self Bonding request/10.1 Extension of AML Fund draft rev2 docx
118 Self Bonding request/13.1 Extension of AML Fund draft rev2 docx
8. Self Bonding request/19.1 Self Bonding Removal Leg 12.4 2015 v.2 docx

"Harding, Stephenne” <stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Harding, Stephenne” <stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Fri Dec 04 2015 07:54:40 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Jf_ini-::e Schpgide! <janice_schneider@ios.doi.go_v>, Brandi Colanqler di?randi__colander@ios.doi.gov>, Joseph
Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre gov=, Matthew Quinn <matthew_quinn@ios._doi.gov>

Subject: Self Bonding request

Time to think creativelyl

The Energy Committee is very interested in finding some language that could be inserted in the Omn bus that would_

This 5. quick tum around with the commiteo, o

Thanks,

Stephenne

Stephenne Harding

Deputy Director

Congressional and Legisla ive Affairs
Department of the Interior
Stephenne_Harding@ios.doi.gov
202-208-6174 (desk)

202-341-8080 (cell)

Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Fr Dec 04 2015 08:13:02 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Harding, Stephenne” <stephenne_harding@ios .doi.gov=>
Subject: Re: Self Bonding request

Joe, what do you think about
ownside 1S that cou e some tme.

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2015, at 6:54 AM, Harding, Stephenne <sitephenne_harding@ios. doi.gov> wroie:

Time to think creativelyl

The Energy Commitiee is very interested in finding some language that could be inserted in the Omn bus that would F

This s quick tum around wih the commite, o NN

Thanks,

Stephenne

Stephenne Harding

Deputy Director

Congressional and Legislative Affairs
Department of the Interior
Stephenne_Harding@ios.doi_.gov
202-208-6174 (desk)

202-341-8080 (cell)

"Harding, Stephenne" <stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov>



From: "Harding, Stephenne" <stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Fri Dec 04 2015 08:30:25 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Subiject: Re: Self Bonding request

Thanks Janice!

On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 10:13 AM, Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Joe, what do you think about
A downside is that could take some t me.
Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2015, at 6:54 AM, Harding, Stephenne <stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Time to think creatively!

The Energy Committee is very interested in finding some language that could be inserted in the Omnibus that would

Tris is @ quick turn around with the commitee, <o [

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

Sent: Fri Dec 04 2015 09:25:24 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Harding, Stephenne" <stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Self Bonding request

All things considered it would be good to

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2015, at 10:30 AM, "Harding, Stephenne" <stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Thanks Janice!

On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 10:13 AM, Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov> wrote:



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

This i 3 uick o around wih the commitee, so [

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
Sent: Fri Dec 04 2015 10:05:03 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre.gov>
Subject: Re: Self Bonding request

Agreed

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2015, at 8:25 AM, Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre.gov> wrote:

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
ownside is that

could take some time.



Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2015, at 6:54 AM, Harding, Stephenne <stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Time to think creatively!

The Energy Committee is very interested in finding some language that could be inserted in the Omnibus
that woul

This is a quick turn around with the committee, so_

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

"Quinn, Matthew" <matthew_quinn@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Quinn, Matthew" <matthew_quinn@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Fri Dec 04 2015 10:15:05 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Self Bonding request

For awareness - I've scheduled time to work with Emily Morris and Sue Ely in SOL this afternoon to try and craft legislative text consistent with

Janice and Joe's ideas.

On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 12:05 PM, Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Agreed

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2015, at 8:25 AM, Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre.gov> wrote:

All things considered it would be good to The downsides to OSMRE and then the

states to pursue rulemaking would take too long and | kely be to late.

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
A downside is

that could take some time.



Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2015, at 6:54 AM, Harding, Stephenne <stephenne harding@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Time to think creatively!

The Energy Committee is very interested in finding some language that could be inserted in the Omn bus
that would

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

Matthew J. Quinn | Attorney - Advisor | Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs | U.S. Department of the Interior | 202.208.3146

Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre.gov>

From: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre.gov>

Sent: Fri Dec 04 2015 10:19:52 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Subiject: Re: Self Bonding request

vt wilyou [N © ' e acded Emiy f this el
o, N "t you KTow | come up with anyihing

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2015, at 12:05 PM, Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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

A downside is that could take some time.

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2015, at 6:54 AM, Harding, Stephenne <stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Time to think creatively!

The Energy Committee is very interested in finding some language that could be inserted in the
Omnibus that would

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

Sent: Fri Dec 04 2015 10:20:52 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Quinn, Matthew" <matthew_quinn@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Self Bonding request

Thanks Matt.

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2015, at 12:15 PM, "Quinn, Matthew" <matthew_quinn@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
For awareness - I've scheduled time to work with Emily Morris and Sue Ely in SOL this afternoon to try and craft legislative text
consistent with Janice and Joe's ideas.

On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 12:05 PM, Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Agreed

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2015, at 8:25 AM, Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre.gov> wrote:

Al things considered it wouid be gooc o N



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

The Energy Committee is very interested in finding some language that could be inserted in
the Omnibus that would

This is a quick turn around with the committee, so

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

Sent: Fri Dec 04 2015 13:37:57 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Subiject: Re: Self Bonding request

Here is another idea for consideration. It does not require the ({5} ot voud strengthen OSMRE's position.



Legislation that will:

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

take some time.

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

Omnious that woulo N O /-
have any suggestions or insight we should consider

This is a quick turn around with the committee, so we'd be looking for something today for an
idea and language over the weekend.

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

"Quinn, Matthew" <matthew_gquinn@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Quinn, Matthew" <matthew_quinn@ios doi.gov=
Sent: Fri Dec 04 2015 15:37:11 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre gov=
Subject: Re: Self Bonding request

Attachments: Extension of AML Fund draft rev2 docx

Just circling back with all on this chain by way of update...

After chatting with SOL and others today, atitached and pasted below is legislative text to consider. This text

On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 12:20 PM, Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre gov= wrote:
Thanks Matt.

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2015, at 12:15 PM, "Quinn, Matthew" <matthew_quinn@ios.doi gov> wrote:
For awareness - I've scheduled time to work with Emily Morris and Sue Ely in SOL this afternoon to try and craft legislative text
consistent with Janice and Joe's ideas.

On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 12:05 PM, Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi.gov> wrote:
Agreed

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2015, at 8:25 AM, Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre gov= wrote:



All things considered it would be good to The downsides to OSMRE

and then the states to pursue rulemaking would take too long and likely be to late.

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

Matthew J. Quinn | Attorney - Advisor | Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs | U.S. Department of the Interior |
202.208.3146

Matthew J. Quinn | Attorney - Advisor | Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs | U.S. Department of the Interior | 202.208.3146

"Harding, Stephenne" <stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov>



From: "Harding, Stephenne" <stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Fri Dec 04 2015 15:44:13 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Quinn, Matthew" <matthew_quinn@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Self Bonding request

Thank you Matt. One quick question, would this also (S EGTGTGTGNNEEEEEEE

On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 5:37 PM, Quinn, Matthew <matthew_quinn@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Just circling back with all on this chain by way of update...

After chatting with SOL and others today, attached and pasted below is legislative text to consider. This text

On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 12:20 PM, Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre.gov> wrote:
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



On Dec 4, 2015, at 10:30 AM, "Harding, Stephenne" <stephenne harding@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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

The Energy Committee is very interested in finding some language that could be inserted
in the Omnibus that would

This is a quick turn around with the committee, s _

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

Sent: Fri Dec 04 2015 15:45:52 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Harding, Stephenne" <stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Self Bonding request

| would have to defer to OSMRE and/or SOL. Adding Emily Morris for her expertise.

On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 5:44 PM, Harding, Stephenne <stephenne hardina@jios.doi.qov> wrote:
Thank you Matt. One quick question, would this also

On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 5:37 PM, Quinn, Matthew <matthew_quinn@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Just circling back with all on this chain by way of update...

After chatting with SOL and others today, attached and pasted below is legislative text to consider. This text

On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 12:20 PM, Joseph Pizarch k <jpizarchik@osmre.gov> wrote:
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

On Dec 4, 2015, at 8:25 AM, Joseph Pizarch k <jpizarchik@osmre.gov> wrote:

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

The Energy Committee is very interested in finding some language that could be
inserted in the Omnibus that would

This is a quick turn around with the committee, so [{S} GGG

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



Matthew J. Quinn | Attomey - Advisor | Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs | U.S. Department of the Interior | 202.208.3146

"Harding, Stephenne” <stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Harding, Stephenne” <stephenne_harding@ios .doi.gov=

Sent: Fri Dec 04 2015 15:49:43 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Quinn, Matthew" <matthew_quinn@ios. doi.gov=, Sarah Neimeyer <sarah_neimeyer@ios._doi.gov=
Subject: Re: Self Bonding request

Attachments: Extension of AML Fund draft rev2 docx

+sarah

On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 5:45 PM, Quinn, Matthew <matthew guinn@ios doi.gov> wrote:
| would have to defer to OSMRE and/or SOL. Adding Emily Morris for her expertise.

On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 5:44 PM, Harding, Stephenne <stephenne harding@ios.doi gov= wrote:
Thank you Matt. One quick question, would this also

On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 5:37 PM, Quinn, Matthew <matthew_quinn@ios.doi_gov= wrote:
Just circling back with all on this chain by way of update._.

After chatting with SOL and others today, attached and pasted below is legislative text to consider. This text

On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 12:20 PM, Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre.gov= wrote:
Thanks Matt.

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2015, at 12:15 PM, "Quinn, Matthew" <matthew_quinn@ios doi_gov= wrote:

For awareness - I've scheduled time to work with Emily Morris and Sue Ely in SOL this afternoon to try and craft legislative
text consistent with Janice and Joe's ideas.

On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 12:05 PM, Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi_gov=> wrote:



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



i

ional and Legislative Affairs | U S. Department of the Interior | 202.208 3146

Matthew J. Quinn | Attorney - Advisor | Office of Congress

Stephenne Harding

Deputy Director

Congressional and Legislative Affairs
Department of the Interior
Stephenne Harding@ios.doi.gov
202-208-6174 (desk)

202-341-8080 (cell)

Matithew J. Quinn | Attomey - Advisor | Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs | U S. Depariment of the Interior | 202 208 3146

Stephenne Harding

Deputy Director

Congressional and Legisla ive Affairs
Department of the Intenior

202-208-6174 (desk)
202-341-8080 (cell)

Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre.gov>

From: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre.gov=>

Sent: Fri Dec 04 2015 16:07:10 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Quinn, Matthew"” <matthew_quinn@ios.doi.gov=
Subject: Re: Self Bonding request

Thanks Matt. | appreciate the quick work.

Second, while there is a certain passive simplicity t

= 1S Will De 100 lale.

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2015, at 5:37 PM, "Quinn, Matthew” <matthew_quinn@ios._doi.gov> wrote:

Just circling back with all on this chain by way of update __

Atfter chatting with SOL and others today, attached and pasted below is legislative text to consider. This text




On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 12:20 PM, Joseph Pizarch k <jpizarchik@osmre.gov> wrote:
Thanks Matt.

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2015, at 12:15 PM, "Quinn, Matthew" <matthew_quinn@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

For awareness - I've scheduled time to work with Emily Morris and Sue Ely in SOL this afternoon to try and craft
legislative text consistent with Janice and Joe's ideas.

On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 12:05 PM, Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Agreed

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2015, at 8:25 AM, Joseph Pizarch k <jpizarchik@osmre.gov> wrote:

All things considered it would be good t:

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

consider?

This is a quick turn around with the committee, so_

Thanks,



Stephenne

Stephenne Harding

Deputy Director

Congressional and Legislative Affairs
Department of he Interior
Stephenne Harding@ios. doi.gov
202-208-6174 (desk)

202-341-8080 (cell)

Stephenne Harding

Deputy Director

Congressional and Legislative Affairs
Department of the Interior
Stephenne Harding@ios doigov
202-208-6174 (desk)

202-341-8080 (cell)

Matthew J. Guinn | Attomey - Adwvisor | Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs | U_S. Department of the Intenor |
202 208 3146

UL LU0

Matthew J CQuinn | Attorney - Adwvisor | Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs | US. Depariment of the Intenor | 202.208.3146

<Extension of AML Fund draft rev2 docx>

Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre.gov>

From: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre gov=

Sent: Fri Dec 04 2015 16:09:36 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Harding, Stephenne” <stephenne_harding@ios . doi.gov=
Subject: Re: Self Bonding request

s writen it woul N

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2015, at 5:44 PM, "Harding, Stephenne” <stephenne_harding@ios doi gov= wrote:

Thank you Matt. One quick question, would this also_

On Fni, Dec 4, 2015 at 5:37 PM, Quinn, Matthew <matthew_guinn@ios.doi.gov=> wrote:
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

On Dec 4, 2015, at 6:54 AM, Harding, Stephenne <stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:

Time to think creatively!

The Energy Committee is very interested in finding some language that could
be inserted in the Omnibus that would

This is a quick turn around with the committee, sor



Thanks,

Stephenne

Stephenne Harding

Deputy Director

Congressional and Legislative Affairs
Department of the Interior
Stephenne Harding@ios doi.gov
202-208-6174 (desk)

202-341-8080 (cell)

Stephenne Harding

Deputy Director

Congressional and Legislative Affairs
Department of he Interior
Stephenne Harding@ios.doi.qov
202-208-6174 (desk)

202-341-8080 (cell)

Matthew J_ Quinn | Attorney - Advisor | Office of Congressional and Legisiative Affairs | U S. Depariment of the
Intenior | 202 208 3146

Matthew J. Quinn | Attomey - Advisor | Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs | U S. Department of the Intenor |
202.208.3146

Stephenne Harding

Deputy Director

Congressional and Legislative Affairs
Department of the Interior

202-208-6174 (desk)
202-341-8080 (cell)

"Morris, Emily" <emily.morris@sol.doi.gov>

From: "Moms, Emily" <emily moms{@sol doi.gov>

Sent: Fri Dec 04 2015 16:21:13 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Quinn, Matthew" <matthew_quinn@ios.doi.gov=

Subject: Re: Self Bonding request

We were onlym. Sue and | are also working on tweaks to Matts
language below. Ve hope to have something to share later tonight

Emily

On Friday, December 4, 2015, Quinn, Matthew <matthew_quinn@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
| would have to defer to OSMRE and/or SOL. Adding Emily Momms for her expertise.

On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 5:44 PM, Harding, Stephenne <<a>stephenne harding@ios. doi.gov> wrote:
Thank you Matt. One quick question, would this also

On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 5:37 PM, Quinn, Matthew <<a>matthew_quinn@ios.doi.gov= wrote:
Just circling back with all on this chain by way of update._.

After chatting with SOL and others today, attached and pasted below is legislative text to consider. This text




On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 12:20 PM, Joseph Pizarchik <<a>jpizarchik@osmre.gov> wrote:
Thanks Matt.

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2015, at 12:15 PM, "Quinn, Matthew" <<a>matthew_quinn@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

For awareness - I've scheduled time to work with Emily Morris and Sue Ely in SOL this afternoon to try and craft legislative
text consistent with Janice and Joe's ideas.

On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 12:05 PM, Janice Schneider <<a>janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Agreed

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2015, at 8:25 AM, Joseph Pizarchik <<a>jpizarchik@osmre.gov> wrote:

All things considered it would be good to

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2015, at 10:30 AM, "Harding, Stephenne" <<a>stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Thanks Janice!

On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 10:13 AM, Janice Schneider <<a>janice schneider@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Joe, what do you think about

downside is that could take some time.

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2015, at 6:54 AM, Harding, Stephenne <<a>stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov> wrote:



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
<a>Stephenne_Harding@ios.doi gov
202-208-6174 (desk)

202-341-8080 (cell)

Stephenne Harding

Deputy Director

Congressional and Legislative Affairs
Department of he Interior
<a>Stephenne_Harding@ios doi.gov
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

Emily D. Morris

Division of Mineral Resources
Office of the Solicitor

U.S. Department of the Interior
202 208.5236 (office)

540 966.0017 (telework)

This electronic mail message (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If
you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this message or its contents
is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.



Stephenne Harding <stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov>

From: Stephenne Harding <stephenne_harding@ios. doi_gov>
Sent: Fri Dec 04 2015 16:26:05 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Morris, Emily" <emily mormmis@sol doi.gov>

Subject: Re: Self Bonding request

Thanks Emily. Will your edits address joe's concerns?
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 4, 2015, at 6:21 PM, Morris, Emily <emily morris@sol doi.gov> wrote:

We were onlym_ Sue and | are also working on tweaks to
Matts language below. We hope to have someining (0 share later tonignt.

Emily

On Friday, December 4, 2015, Quinn, Matthew <matthew_quinn@ios doi_gov> wrote:
| would have to defer to OSMRE and/or SOL. Adding Emily Morris for her expertise.

On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 5:44 PM, Harding, Stephenne <<a=stephenne harding@ios doi.gov= wrote:
Thank you Matt. One quick question, would this also

On Fn, Dec 4, 2015 at 5:37 PM, Quinn, Matthew <<a=matthew_quinn@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Just circling back with all on this chain by way of update___

After chatting with SOL and others today, attached and pasted below is legislative text to consider. This text

On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 12:20 PM, Joseph Pizarchik <<a=jpizarchik@osmre gov> wrote:
Thanks Matt.

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2015, at 12:15 PM, "Quinn, Matthew" <<a>matthew_quinn@ios.doi gov= wrote:

For awareness - I've scheduled time to work with Emily Morris and Sue Ely in SOL this afternoon to try and craft
legislative text consistent with Janice and Joe's ideas.

On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 12:05 PM, Janice Schneider <<a=janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov> wrote:



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

On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 10:13 AM, Janice Schneider
<<a>janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Joe, what do you think about

A downside is that could take

some time.

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2015, at 6:54 AM, Harding, Stephenne
<<a>stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Time to think creatively!

The Energy Committee is very interested in finding some language that
could be inserted in the Omn bus that would

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

Matthew J. Quinn | Attorney - Advisor | Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs | U.S. Department of the



Interior | 202.208.3146

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

This electronic mail message (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying,
or use of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre.gov>

From: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre.gov>
Sent: Fri Dec 04 2015 16:35:39 GMT-0700 (MST)

Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>, Stephenne Harding <stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov>, Sarah
Neimeyer <sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi.gov>, Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>, Matthew Quinn
<matthew_quinn@ios.doi.gov>, Emily Morris <emily.morris@sol.doi.gov>, Susan Ely <susan.ely@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Self Bonding request

Resending another concept sightly mocifed) which wouic

his concept would allow for more timely action.

To:




Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2015, at 12:05 PM, Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios. dol.gov=> wrote:

Agreed
Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2015, at 8:25 AM, Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre gov=> wrote:

All things considered it would be good t

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2015, at 10:30 AM, "Harding, Stephenne" <stephenne_harding@ios doi.gov> wrote:

Thanks Janicel

On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 10:13 AM, Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi gov= wrote:
Joe, what do you think about|

ownside Is that cou e some fime.
Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2015, at 6:54 AM, Harding, Stephenne <stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov=> wrote:

Time to think creativelyl

The Energy Committee is very interested in finding some language that could be

inserted in the Omnibus that would
This is a quick tum around with the committee, 50—

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

"Morris, Emily"” <emily.morris@sol.doi.gov>

s "Mormis, Emily" <emily moms@sol doi.gov=>



Sent: Fri Dec 04 2015 17:31:18 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Stephenne Harding <stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Self Bonding request
Attachments: Self Bonding Removal Leg 12.4.2015 v.2.docx

Here are Sue and my revisions to Matt's version. Tom has reviewed it as well. | have included it in a Word version and the text is also at the end
of this email.

Sue, Tom, and | have also discussed other potential ways to . These measures would not completely

solve the problem, but they would be an improvement over the current situation. They include:

We recognize some or all of these may not be desirable, but we thought we would float them as options for your consideration.

—
>
. QD
=]
=
o

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

On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 6:26 PM, Stephenne Harding <stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Thanks Emily. Will your edits address joe's concerns?

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 4, 2015, at 6:21 PM, Morris, Emily <emily.morris@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

We were only Sue and | are also working on tweaks
to Matts language below. We hope to have something to share later tonight.

Emily



On Friday, December 4, 2015, Quinn, Matthew <matthew_quinn@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
| would have to defer to OSMRE and/or SOL. Adding Emily Morris for her expertise.

On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 5:44 PM, Harding, Stephenne <<a>stephenne harding@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Thank you Matt. One quick question, would this also

On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 5:37 PM, Quinn, Matthew <<a>matthew_quinn@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Just circling back with all on this chain by way of update...

After chatting with SOL and others today, attached and pasted below is legislative text to consider. This text

On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 12:20 PM, Joseph Pizarch k <<a>jpizarch k@osmre.gov> wrote:
Thanks Matt.

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2015, at 12:15 PM, "Quinn, Matthew" <<a>matthew_quinn@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

For awareness - I've scheduled time to work with Emily Morris and Sue Ely in SOL this afternoon to try and
craft legislative text consistent with Janice and Joe's ideas.

On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 12:05 PM, Janice Schneider <<a>janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Agreed

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2015, at 8:25 AM, Joseph Pizarch k <<a>jpizarch k@osmre.gov> wrote:

All things considered it would be good t:

Sent from my iPad



On Dec 4, 2015, at 10:30 AM, "Harding, Stephenne" <<a>stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov>
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
could be inserted in the Omnibus that would

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
202.208 5236 (office)

540.966 0017 (telework)

This electronic mail message (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise

protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, copying, or use of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Sat Dec 05 2015 08:11:15 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Morris, Emily" <emily.morris@sol.doi.gov>
Subiject: Re: Self Bonding request

Thx very much for the quick turn on this.

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2015, at 4:31 PM, Morris, Emily <emily.morris@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

Here are Sue and my revisions to Matt's version. Tom has reviewed it as well. | have included it in a Word version and the text is
also at the end of this email.

Sue, Tom, and | have also discussed other potential ways tom. These measures would not
completely solve the problem, but they would be an improvement over the current situation. They include:

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
We were only (N S and | are aiso working
on tweaks to Matts language below. We hope to have something to share Iater tonight.
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
Thank you Matt. One quick question, would this als

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

For awareness - I've scheduled time to work with Emily Morris and Sue Ely in SOL this afternoon to
try and craft legislative text consistent with Janice and Joe's ideas.

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

On Dec 4, 2015, at 10:30 AM, "Harding, Stephenne"
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

The Energy Committee is very interested in finding some
language that could be inserted in the Omnibus that would

This is a quick turn around with the committee, so-




Thanks,

Stephenne

Stephenne Harding

Deputy Director

Congressional and Legislative Affairs
Department of the Interior
<a>Stephenne_Harding@ios.doi.gov
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

Matthew J. Quinn | Attorney - Advisor | Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs | U.S.
Department of the Interior | 202.208.3146

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

This electronic mail (i ing any ) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or
otherwise protected by [ law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy
all copies.

<Self Bonding Removal Leg 12.4.2015 v.2.docx>



Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre.gov>

From: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre.gov>

Sent: Sat Dec 05 2015 11:53:05 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Self Bonding request

Janice:

The notice to the states to amend their regs should be doable within 90 days.

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 5, 2015, at 10:38 AM, Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Thx very much for the quick turn on this.

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2015, at 4:31 PM, Morris, Emily <emily.morris@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

Here are Sue and my revisions to Matt's version. Tom has reviewed it as well. | have included it in a Word version and
the text is also at the end of this email.

Sue, Tom, and | have also discussed other potential ways to . These measures
would not completely solve the problem, but they would be an improvement over the current situation. They include:

We recognize some or all of these may not be desirable, but we thought we would float them as options for your
consideration.

Thanks,
Emily




Emily D. Morms

Division of Mineral Resources
Office of the Solicitor

U_5. Department of the Intenor
202.208.5236 (office)

540 966.0017 (telework)

Thiz electronic mail message (nofuding any affachments] iz infended for the vse of the individual or enfity fo which it is addressed. [t may contain nformation that is privieged, confidential, or
othenwize protected by appiicable law, If you are not the infended recipient or the employes or agent responsible for deffvery of thiz mescage fo the infended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, disfibution, copying, or use of fhiz message or itz confends iz africty prohibifed. i you received thiz message in error, please notify the sender immediafely and desiroy sl
copies.

On Fni, Dec 4, 2015 at 6:26 PM, Stephenne Harding <stephenne harding{@ios doi gov> wrote:
Thanks Emily. Will your edits address joe's concerns?

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 4, 2015, at 6:21 PM, Morris, Emily <emily morris@sol doi gov=> wrote:

also working on tweaks to Ma nguage below. VVe nope 10 have something 1o share later tonight_

Emily

On Friday, December 4, 2015, Quinn, Matthew <matthew_gquinn@ios doi gov> wrote:
| would have to defer to OSMRE and/or SOL. Adding Emily Morris for her expertise.

On Fn, Dec 4, 2015 at 5:44 PM, Harding, Stephenne <<a>stephenne harding@ios._doi gov=> wrote:
Thank you Matt. One quick question, would this also

On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 5:37 PM, Quinn, Matthew <<a=matthew_quinn@ios.doi.gov= wrote:
Just circling back with all on this chain by way of update.

After chatting with SOL and others today, attached and pasted below is

It



On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 12:20 PM, Joseph Pizarch k <<a>jpizarch k@osmre.gov> wrote:
Thanks Matt.

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2015, at 12:15 PM, "Quinn, Matthew" <<a>matthew_quinn@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

For awareness - I've scheduled time to work with Emily Morris and Sue Ely in SOL this
afternoon to try and craft legislative text consistent with Janice and Joe's ideas.
On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 12:05 PM, Janice Schneider
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
The Energy Committee is very interested in

finding some language that could be inserted in
the Omnibus that would

This is a quick turn around with the committee,
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

Matthew J. Quinn | Attorney - Advisor | Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs |
U.S. Department of the Interior | 202.208.3146

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

Matthew J. Quinn | Attorney - Advisor | Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs | U.S. Department
of the Interior | 202.208.3146

Emily D. Morris

Division of Mineral Resources
Office of the Solicitor

U.S. Department of the Interior
202.208 5236 (office)

540.966 0017 (telework)

This electronic mail message (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is
privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this
message in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

<Self Bonding Removal Leg 12.4.2015 v.2.docx>

Stephenne Harding <stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov>

From:
Sent:
To:
Subiject:

Stephenne Harding <stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov>
Sat Dec 05 2015 13:00:54 GMT-0700 (MST)

Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre.gov>

Re: Self Bonding request



| appreciate all the discussion and quick drafting. From a congressional perspective 180 days seems reasonable to phase out in my opinion and
this is to be a forcing mechanism to move this along.

That said, I'd | ke to settle on a reasonable suggested timeline (knowing that the hill can do whatever they want with that when they get it) and get
it back to be part of the ongoing conversations quickly. It is okay if we send back with a placeholder for date and then have a conversation with
them about what is desirable.

Thanks!

Stephen

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 5, 2015, at 1:53 PM, Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre.gov> wrote:

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
Here are Sue and my revisions to Matt's version. Tom has reviewed it as well. | have included it in a Word
version and the text is also at the end of this email.
Sue, Tom, and | have also discussed other potential ways to . These

measures would not completely solve the problem, but they would be an improvement over the current
situation. They include:

We recognize some or all of these may not be desirable, but we thought we would float them as options for
your consideration.

Thanks,
Emily

|||‘I|||I



Emily D. Morris

Division of Mineral Resources
Office of the Solicitor

U.S. Department of the Interior
202.208.5236 (office)
540.966.0017 (telework)

This electronic mail message (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error,

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
We were on'y G - .-
and | are also working on tweaks to Matts language below. We hope to have something to share
later tonight.
Emily

On Friday, December 4, 2015, Quinn, Matthew <matthew_quinn@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
| would have to defer to OSMRE and/or SOL. Adding Emily Morris for her expertise.

On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 5:44 PM, Harding, Stephenne <<a>stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:

Thank you Matt. One quick question, would this also ()G

On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 5:37 PM, Quinn, Matthew <<a>matthew_quinn@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Just circling back with all on this chain by way of update...

After chatting with SOL and others today, attached and pasted below is legislative text to
consider. This text




On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 12:20 PM, Joseph Pizarch k <<a>jpizarch k@osmre.gov> wrote:
Thanks Matt.

Sent from my iPad
On Dec 4, 2015, at 12:15 PM, "Quinn, Matthew" <<a>matthew_quinn@ios.doi.gov>

wrote:

For awareness - I've scheduled time to work with Emily Morris and Sue Ely
in SOL this afternoon to try and craft legislative text consistent with Janice
and Joe's ideas.
On Fri, Dec 4, 2015 at 12:05 PM, Janice Schneider
<<a>janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Agreed

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2015, at 8:25 AM, Joseph Pizarch k

<<a>jpizarchik@osmre.gov> wrote:

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

On Dec 4, 2015, at 6:54 AM, Harding,
Stephenne



<<a>stephenne_harding@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Time to think creatively!

The Energy Committee is very
interested in finding some language
that could be inserted in the Omn bus
that would

This is a quick turn around with the
committee, so

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

Matthew J. Quinn | Attorney - Advisor | Office of Congressional and
Legislative Affairs | U.S. Department of the Interior | 202.208.3146

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

This electronic mail (including any is i led for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivery of this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this
message or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.
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"Noble, Michaela" <michaela_noble@ios.doi.g_;ov:-

From: "Noble, Michaela" <michaela_noble@ios. doi gov>

Sent: Mon Nov 30 2015 13:30:12 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios_dol gov>

Subject: Fwd: OSMRE PowerPoint

Attachments: DRAFT 2015 Year End Review and Look Ahead OSMRE 11-30-15 MS pptx

Here is OSMRE's

Forwarded message
From: Cardinale, Richard <richard_cardinale@ios doi gov>
Date: Mon, Nov 30, 2015 at 3:24 PM

Subject: OSMRE PowerPoint

To: Michaela Noble <michaela_noble@ios doi gov=>

Cc: Glenda Owens <gowens@osmre gov=

Michael a,
Here is OSMRE's FY 2015 accomplishments and FY 2016 goal PowerPoint.

Rich

Vir,

Michaela E. Noble

Senior Offshore Policy Advisor

U.S. Department of the Intenior

Office of the Assistant Secretary, Land & Minerals Management
1849 C Street, NW

Washington, DC 20240

Office: 202-208-7804

Cell: 504-220-0135

michaela_noble@ios doi.gov

"Schneider, Janice"” <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Schneider, Janice" <janice _schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Mon Nov 30 2015 13:31:05 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Noble, Michaela" <michaela_noble@ios doi.gov=
Subject: Re: OSMRE PowerPoint

thx

On Mon, Nov 30, 2015 at 3:30 PM, Noble, Michaela <michaela noble@ios doi.gov> wrote:
Here is OSMRE's

Forwarded message
From: Cardinale, Richard <richard cardinale@ios doi gov>
Date: Mon, Nov 30, 2015 at 3:24 PM

Subject: OSMRE PowerPoint

To: Michaela Noble <michaela noble@ios doi gov>

Cc: Glenda Owens <gowens@osmre. qov=>

Michael a,

Here is OSMRE's FY 2015 accomplishmenis and FY 2016 goal PowerPoint.



Rich

Vir,

Michaela E. Noble

Senior Offshore Policy Advisor

U.S. Department of the Internior

Office of the Assistant Secretary, Land & Minerals Management
18490 C Street, NW

Washington, DC 20240

Office: 202-208-7804

Cell: 504-220-0135

michaela noble@ios doi.gov

Janice M. Schneider

Assistant Secretary

Land and Minerals Management
US Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW

Washington, DC 20240

(202) 208-6734

"Noble, Michaela” <michaela_noble@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Noble, Michaela" <michaela_noble@ios doi.gov>

Sent: Mon Nov 30 2015 14:01:08 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=, Richard Cardinale <nchard_cardinale@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: OSMRE PowerPoint

Attachments: DRAFT 2015 Year End Review and Look Ahead OSMRE 11-30-15 MS (ASLM) pptx

| made some changes already, (grammar, and combining slides, or re-ordering them to make more sense), and so | recommend that you review
this attached version.

| don't know anything about the Power Plus initatives starting on slide 8 and so | don't know if it should be included.

| also note that the Flight 93 Memonal Technical Transfer does not have any goals, only accomplishments (starting slide 10).

On Mon, Nov 30, 20135 at 3:31 PM, Schneider, Janice <janice_schneider@ios doi gov> wrote:
thx

On Mon, Nov 30, 2015 at 3:30 PM, Noble, Michaela <michaela_noble(@ios dol goy= wrote:
Here i1s OSMRE's

Forwarded message
From: Cardinale, Richard <richard cardinale@ios doi gov=>
Date: Mon, Nov 30, 2015 at 3:24 PM

Subject: OSMRE PowerPoint

To: Michaela Noble <michaela noble@ios. doi.gov=

Cc: Glenda Owens <gowens@osmre gov>

Michael a,
Here is OSMRE's FY 2015 accomplishments and FY 2016 goal PowerPoint.

Rich

Vir,

Michaela E. Noble

Senior Offshore Policy Advisor

U S. Department of the Interior

Office of the Assistant Secretary, Land & Minerals Management
1849 C Street, NW

Washington, DC 20240

Office: 202-208-7804

Cell: 504-220-0135



michaela noble@ios.doi.gov

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

"Cardinale, Richard" <richard_cardinale@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Cardinale, Richard" <nchard_cardinale{@ios doi.gov>
Sent: Mon Nov 30 2015 14:22:13 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Noble, Michaela" <michaela_noble@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: OSMRE PowerPoint

| think it's interesting that the two Power Plus slides are under the heading "Develop Renewable Energy Potential”. | am not really familiar with
Power Plus, so it came as a bit of surprise that there's a renewable energy connection.

Rich

On Mon, Nov 30, 2015 at 4:01 PM, Noble, Michaela <michaela noble@ios dol goy> wrote:
| made some changes already, (grammar, and combining slides, or re-ordering them to make more sense), and so | recommend that you
review this attached version.

| don't know anything about the Power Plus initatives starting on slide 8 and so | don't know if it should be included.

| also note that the Flight 93 Memorial Technical Transfer does not have any goals, only accomplishments (starting slide 10).

On Mon, Nov 30, 2015 at 3:31 PM, Schneider, Janice <janice_schneider@ios doi.gov> wrote:
thx

On Mon, Nov 30, 2015 at 3:30 PM, Nable, Michaela <michaela_noble@ios doi.gov= wrote:
Here is OSMRE's

Forwarded message ———-

From: Cardinale, Richard <richard cardinale@ios doi gov>
Date: Mon, Nov 30, 2015 at 3:24 PM

Subject: OSMRE PowerPoint

To: Michaela Noble <michaela noble@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Glenda Owens <gowens@osmre.gov=>

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

Cell- 504-220-0135

michaela noble@ios doi gov

Janice M. Schneider

Assistant Secretary

Land and Minerals Management
US Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW

Washington, DC 20240

(202) 208-6734

Vi,

Michaela E. Noble

Senior Offshore Policy Advisor

U_S. Department of the Intenior

Office of the Assistant Secretary, Land & Minerals Management
1849 C Street, NW

Washington, DC 20240

Office: 202-208-7804

Cell: 504-220-0135

"Schneider, Janice” <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi. gov>
Sent: Mon Nov 30 2015 15:19:12 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Cardinale, Richard" <nchard_cardinale@ios doi.gov=
Subject: Re: OSMRE PowerPoint

There is no renewable energy component to it to my knowledge. We have a new title now.
On Mon, Nov 30, 2015 at 4:22 PM, Cardinale, Richard <fichard cardinalei@ios doi gov> wrote:
| think it's interesting that the two Power Plus slides are under the heading "Develop Renewable Energy Potential”. | am not really familiar with
Power Plus, so it came as a bit of surprise that there's a renewable energy connection.
Rich
On Mon, Nov 30, 2015 at 4:01 PM, Noble, Michaela <michaela_noble@ios dol gov> wrote:
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

On Mon, Nov 30, 2015 at 3:31 PM, Schneider, Janice <janice schneider@ios doi gov= wrote:
thx

On Mon, Nov 30, 2015 at 3:30 PM, Noble, Michaela <michaela noble@ios doi gov> wrote:
Here is OSMRE's

Forwarded message
From: Cardinale, Richard <richard cardinale@ios dol gov=
Date: Mon, Nov 30, 2015 at 3:24 PM

Subject: OSMRE PowerPoint

To: Michaela Noble <michaela noble@ios dol.gov=>

Cc: Glenda Owens <gowens@osmre.gov>

Michael a,



Here is OSMRE's FY 2015 accomplishments and FY 2016 goal PowerPoint.

Rich

WiT,

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
18489 C Street, NW

Washington, DC 20240

(202) 208-6734

Vir,

Michaela E. Noble

Senior Offshare Policy Advisor

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

"Noble, Michaela"” <michaela_nnble@ios.doi.gov:-

From: "Noble, Michaela" <michaela_noble@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Mon Nov 30 2015 15:44:40 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Glenda Owens <gowens@osmre gov=

Subject: Re: OSMRE PowerPoint

Attachments: DRAFT 2015 Year End Review and Look Ahead OSMRE 11-30-15 MS (ASLM) ppix

Thank you for providing OSMRE's Year End Review and Look Ahead Presentation.
ASLM had the following comments:

Changes were made to all the slides for purposes of avoiding duplication, including the slide numbers, to tighten up the subjects and order of the presentation, among other editonal
changes.

In addition, we have comments as follows:

Slides 8 & 9: The Power Plus Initiative is appropriate to include, but needs a new priority area heading. The heading on these slides is a suggestion and OSM should further revise
as they feel appropriate.

Slide 10: The Flight 93 Memonal work, also needs a new priority area heading. The heading on this slide is a suggestion, and OSM should further revise as they feel appropriate.

In addition to the changes made and the the above comments the following important issues need to be added to the presentation under the applicable Prionty Area Heading and



accomplishments/goals:

Completion of the Colowyo Mine plan decision document and NEPA requirements in time, per court order.
Self-Bonding, Bankruptcy issue

MOU with Fish and Wildlife and replacement of 1996 Biological Opinion

Four Comers Power Plant and Navajo Mine Energy Project EIS completed and record of decision published

Please provide a revised presentation for ASLM review, NLT 2:00pm tomorrow, December 1st
The presentation should not be submitted to the Deputy Secretary tomorrow until reviewed and approved by ASLM.

Thank you.

On Mon, Nov 30, 2015 at 3:24 PM, Cardinale, Richard <richard cardinale@ios doi.gov> wrote:
Michael a,

Here is OSMRE's FY 2015 accomplishments and FY 2016 goal PowerPoint.

Rich

vir,

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

From: "Owens, Glenda” <gowens@osmre.gov=>

Sent: Mon Nov 30 2015 16:55:04 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Noble, Michaela” <michaela_noble@ios.doi.gov=
Subject: Re: OSMRE PowerPoint

Michaela,

Thanks for your message. We are working on the requested changes. Glenda

On Mon, Nov 30, 2015 at 5:44 PM, Noble, Michaela <michaela noble@ios dol gov= wrote:
Thank you for providing OSMRE's Year End Review and Look Ahead Presentation.

ASLM had the following comments:

Changes were made to all the slides for purposes of avoiding duplication, including the slide numbers, to tighten up the subjects and order of the presentation, among other
editorial changes.

In addition, we have comments as follows:
Slides 8 & 9: The Power Plus Initiative is appropriate to include, but needs a new priority area heading. The heading on these slides is a suggestion and OSM should further
revise as they feel approprate.

Slide 10: The Flight 93 Memorial work, also needs a new priority area heading. The heading on this slide is a suggestion, and OSM should further revise as they feel appropnate.

In addition to the changes made and the the above comments the following important issues need to be added to the presentation under the applicable Priority Area Heading and

accomplishmentsigoals:

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

Please provide a revised presentation for ASLM review, NLT 2:00pm tomorrow, December 1st.

The presentation should not be submitted to the Deputy Secretary tomorrow until reviewed and approved by ASLM.

Thank you.

On Mon, Nov 30, 2015 at 3:24 PM, Cardinale, Richard <nchard cardinale@ios. doi.gov=> wrote:
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

gowens@osmre.goy

"Noble, Michaela” <michaela_noble@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Noble, Michaela" <michaela_noble@ios.doi.gov=

Sent: Tue Dec 01 2015 13:51:16 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=>

Subject: Re: OSMRE PowerPoint

Attachments: FINAL 2015 Year End Review and Look Ahead OSMRE 12-01-15 (MEN)_pptx

OSMRE's presentation looked good to me. | just made some minor technical changes (ensuring consistent font size and location), and moved
the 2 Environmental Compliance Slides to follow the Responsible Conventional Energy Management topic, rather than falling in the middle of
that Priority Area.

On Mon, Nov 30, 2015 at 5:44 PM, Naoble, Michaela <michaela_noble@ios.doi gov> wrote:
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
revise as they feel appropriate.

Slide 10: The Flight 93 Memonal work, also needs a new priority area heading. The heading on this slide is a suggestion, and OSM should further revise as they feel appropnate.
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
Michael,a,

Here is OSMRE's FY 2015 accomplishments and FY 2016 goal PowerPoint.

Rich

Vi,
Michaela E. Naoble
Senior Offshore Policy Advisor



U.S. Department of the Intenor

Office of the Assistant Secretary, Land & Minerals Management
1840 C Street, NW

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

michaela noble@ios. doi.gov

"Cardinale, Richard" <richard_cardinale@ios.doi.gov:-

From: "Cardinale, Richard" <richard_cardinale@ios.doi.gov=
Sent: Tue Dec 01 2015 14:28:31 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Noble, Michaela” <michaela_noble@ios doi gov>
Subject: Re: OSMRE PowerPoint

| have completed my review and it looks good to me as well.
Rich

On Tue, Dec 1, 2015 at 3:51 PM, Noble, Michaela <michaela noble@ios dol gov> wrote:

OSMRE's presentation looked good to me. | just made some minor technical changes (ensuring consistent font size and location), and moved
the 2 Environmental Compliance Slides to follow the Responsible Conventional Energy Management topic, rather than falling in the middle of

that Priority Area.

On Mon, Nov 30, 2015 at 5:44 PM, Noble, Michaela <michaela_noble@ios dol gov> wrote:
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

Slides 8 & 9: The Power Plus Initiative is appropriate to include, but needs a new prionty area heading. The heading on these slides is a suggestion and OSM should further

revise as they feel appropriate.

Slide 10: The Flight 93 Memonal work, also needs a new prionty area heading. The heading on this slide is a suggestion, and OSM should further revise as they feel
appropriate.

In addition to the changes made and the the above comments the following important issues need to be added to the presentation under the applicable Pronty Area Heading

and accomplishments/goals:

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

Please provide a revised presentation for ASLM review, NLT 2:00pm tomormow, December 1st.

The presentation should not be submitted to the Deputy Secretary tomorrow until reviewed and approved by ASLM.

Thank you.

On Mon, Nov 30, 2015 at 3:24 PM, Cardinale, Richard <rnichard cardinale@ios doi. gov> wrote:
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
Sent: Tue Dec 01 2015 15:44:35 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Noble, Michaela" <michaela_noble@ios. doi_.gov>
Subject: Re: OSMRE PowerPoint

if this has not gone out yet, on slide 6 it should say initiate and complete formal section 7, on slide 9 delete the "e" in vacatur.
Otherwise good herel Thx

On Tue, Dec 1, 2015 at 3:51 PM, Noble, Michaela <michaela noble@ios doi gov> wrote:
OSMRE's presentation looked good to me. | just made some minor technical changes (ensuring consistent font size and location), and moved
the 2 Environmental Compliance Slides to follow the Responsible Conventional Energy Management topic, rather than falling in the middle of
that Priority Area.

On Mon, Nov 30, 2015 at 5:44 PM, Noble, Michaela <michaela_noble@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
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

In addition to the changes made and the the above comments the following important issues need to be added to the presentation under the applicable Priority Area Heading
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

"Schneider, Janice" <janice schneider@ios.doi.gov‘—'v

From: "Schneider, Janice” <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=
Sent: Tue Dec 01 2015 15:50:17 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Moshay Simpson <msimpson@osmre gov=>
Subject: Fwd: OSMRE PowerPoint

couple of quick comments if this is still in process. thx

-——— Forwarded message
From: Schneider, Janice <janice_schneider@ios . doi gov>

Date: Tue, Dec 1, 2015 at 5:44 PM

Subject: Re: OSMRE PowerPoint

To: "Noble, Michaela" <michaela_noble@ijos.dol gov>

Cc: "Cardinale, Richard” <fichard cardinale@ios doigov=, Lauren Bogard <lauren bogard@ios doi gov=

if this has not gone out yet, on slide 6 it should say initiate and complete formal section 7, on slide 9 delete the "e" in vacatur.
Otherwise good here! Thx

On Tue, Dec 1, 2015 at 3:51 PM, Noble, Michaela <michaela noble@ios doi.gov> wrote:
OSMRE's presentation looked good to me. | just made some minor technical changes (ensuring consistent font size and location), and moved
the 2 Environmental Compliance Slides to follow the Responsible Conventional Energy Management topic, rather than falling in the middle of
that Priority Area.

On Mon, Nov 30, 2015 at 5:44 PM, Noble, Michaela <michaela noble@ios doi gov> wrote:
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
Slides 8 & 9: The Power Plus Initiative is appropriate to include, but needs a new prionity area heading. The heading on these slides is a suggestion and OSM should further
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
MOU with Fish and Wildiife and replacement of 1996 Biological Opinion



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

On Mon, Nov 30, 2015 at 3:24 PM, Cardinale, Richard <richard cardinale@ios doi gov> wrote:
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
U.S. Departiment of the Internior
Office of the Assistant Secretary, Land & Minerals Management
1849 C Street, NW
Washington, DC 20240
Office: 202-208-7804
Cell- 504-220-0135
i ble@i 5

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

"Simpson, Moshay" <msimpson@osmre.gov>

From: "Simpson, Moshay" <msimpson@osmre.gov=>
Sent: Tue Dec 01 2015 15:53:02 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Noble, Michaela" <michaela_noble@ios doi.gov>
Subject: Re: OSMRE PowerPoint

| will make the changes Michaela.
Thanks



Moshay Simpson | Communications Chief
Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement

Department of the Inferior | (202) 208-2565
1951 Constitution Ave NW | Washington, D C | 20240
On Tue, Dec 1, 2015 at 5:50 PM, Noble, Michaela <michaela noble@ios.doi.gov> wroie:
If you have not yet forwarded the OSMRE presentation on to the Deputy Secretary, Please include the edits noted by Janice below

Thank you.

Forwarded message
From: Schneider, Janice <janice schneider@ios doi gov>
Date: Tue, Dec 1, 2015 at 544 PM

Subject: Re: OSMRE PowerPoint

To: "Noble, Michaela” <michaela noble(@ios doi gov=
Cc: "Cardinale, Richard" <richard cardinale{@ios doi.gov=>, L auren Bogard <lauren bogard@ios doi.gov>

if this has not gone out yet, on slide 6 it should say initiate and complete formal section 7, on slide 9 delete the "e" in vacatur.
Otherwise good here! Thx

On Tue, Dec 1, 2015 at 3:51 PM, Noble, Michaela <michaela noble@ios doi.gov> wrote:
OSMRE's presentation looked good to me. | just made some minor technical changes (ensuring consistent font size and location), and
moved the 2 Environmental Compliance Slides to follow the Responsible Conventional Energy Management topic, rather than falling in the
middle of that Priority Area.

On Mon, Nov 30, 2015 at 5:44 PM, Noble, Michaela <michaela noble@ios doi.gov= wrote:
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

Slides 8 & 9: The Power Plus Initiative is appropnate to include, but needs a new priority area heading. The heading on these slides is a suggestion and OSM should further
revise as they feel appropriate.

Slide 10: The Flight 93 Memonal work, also needs a new prionty area heading. The heading on this slide is a suggestion, and OSM should further revise as they feel
appropriate.

In addition to the changes made and the the above comments the following important issues need to be added to the presentation under the applicable Priority Area
Heading and accomplishments/goals:

Completion of the Colowyo Mine plan decision document and NEPA requirements in time, per court order.
Self-Bonding, Bankruptcy issue

MOU with Fish and Wildlife and replacement of 1996 Biclogical Opinion

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

On Mon, Nov 30, 2015 at 3:24 PM, Cardinale, Richard <richard cardinale@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Michael,a,

Here is OSMRE's FY 2015 accomplishments and FY 2016 goal PowerPoint.

Rich

Vir,

Michaela E. Noble

Senior Offshore Policy Advisor

U.S_ Department of the Intenor

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

U_5. Department of the Infenor

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

Peabody Energy Enters Into Agreement To Sell New Mexico And Colorado Assets

"Colander, Brandi" <brandi_coiander@ios.doi .gov>

From: "Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios doi.gov>
Sent: Tue Nov 24 2015 14:52:13 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=, Joseph Pizarchik <JPizarch k@osmre gov=>, Kevin Haugrud
o: ¢ :
<jack haugrud@sol doi.gov=, Glenda Owens <gowens@osmre._gov=
Subject: Peabody Energy Enters Into Agreement To Sell New Mexico And Colorado Assets

Peabody Energy Enters Into Agreement To Sell New Mexico And
Colorado Assets

Nov 20, 2015

ST. LOUIS, Nov. 20, 2015 /[PRNewswire/ — Peabody Energy (NYSE: BTU) announced today that it has entered into a definitive agreement to sell its New Mexico and Colorado coal assets to
Bowie Resource Pariners, LLC for $358 million in cash, subject to customary working capital adjustments. Bowie will also assume approximately $105 million in related liabilities. The
transacfion was entered into following a competitive bidding process and includes the El Segundo and Lee Ranch mines in New Mexico and the Twentymile Mine in Colorado, which have
combined coal reservesi of approximately 330 million tons.

"This tfransaction is consistent with our stated focus area of portfolio optimization. While our New Mexico and Colorado operations and workforce have been substantial contributors to our
success over the years, we are reshaping our portfolio focus around our core regions including the Powder River Basin, llinois Basin and Australia," said President and Chief Executive
Officer Glenn Kellow. "At this time, we believe it is appropriate to monetize the value of these mines in a transaction that would bring forward multiple years of cash flows."

Peabody’'s New Mexico and Colorado mines are projected to produce 11 million tons in 2016. Based on Peabody's current operating plans, pre-tax cash flows after capital expenditures for
these mines are projected to be approximately $70 million in 2016.

Transaction closing is anficipated to occur before the end of the first quarter of 2016, subject to certain govemmental and regulatory approvals, and other customary conditions. Bowie intends fo
fund the transaction through a debt refinancing and an equity commitment from a major private equity firm. Peabody expects to use transaction proceeds for general corporate purposes and/or
deleveraging activities. In addition, the sale reduces the amount of Peabody’s self-bonding in place for reclamation obligations by more than $300 million. Morgan Stanley & Co. LLC is acting
as the financial advisor to Peabody.

Peabody Energy is the world's largest private-sector coal company and a global leader in sustainable mining, energy access and clean coal solutions. The company serves metallurgical and
thermal coal customers in more than 25 countries on six continents. For further information, visit PeabodvEnergy.com and AdvancedEnergyForlife com.

Certain statements in this press release are forward-looking as defined in the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. The company uses words such as "anticipate,” "believe,” "expect,”
"may," "forecast," "project,” "should,” "estimate,” "plan,” "outlook,” “target," "likely," "will," "to be" or other similar words to identify forward-looking statements. These forward-looking statements
are based on numerous assumptions that the company believes are reasonable, but they are open fo a wide range of uncertainties and business risks that may cause actual results to differ
materially from expectations as of Nov. 20, 2015. These factors are difficult to accurately predict and may be beyond the company’s control. The company does not undertake to update its
forward-looking statements. Factors that could affect the company's results include, but are not limited to: supply and demand for the company's coal products; price volatility and customer
procurement practices, particularly in intemational seabome preducts and in the company's trading and brokerage businesses; impact of altemative energy sources, including, but not limited to,
natural gas and renewables; global steel demand and the downstream impact on metallurgical coal prices; the ability to successfully complete the sale of the company’s New

Mexico and Colorado coal assets to Bowie; impact of weather and natural disasters on demand, production and transportation; reductions and/or deferrals of purchases by major customers and
the company’s ability to renew sales contracts; credit and performance risks associated with customers, suppliers, contract miners, co-shippers, and trading, banks and other financial
counterparties; geologic, equipment, permitting, site access, operational risks and new technologies related to mining; transportation availability, performance and costs; availability, timing of
delivery and costs of key supplies, capital equipment or commodities such as diesel fuel, steel, explosives and fires; impact of take-or-pay agreements for rail and port commitments for the
delivery of coal; successful implementation of business strategies, including, without limitation, the actions we are implementing to improve our organization and respond to current market
conditions, negotfiation of labor contracts, employee relations and workforce availability, changes in postretirement benefit and pension obligations and their related funding requirements;
replacement and development of coal reserves; adequate liquidity to operate the business; the cost, availability and access to capital and financial markets; ability to appropriately secure the
company’s obligations for reclamation, federal and state workers' compensation, federal coal leases and other obligations related to our operations, including our ability to remain eligible for self-
bonding andfor successfully access the commercial surety market; impacts of the degree to which we are leveraged and our ability to comply with financial and other restrictive covenants in our
credit agreement; effects of changes in interest rates and currency exchange rates (primarily the Australian dollar); effects of acquisitions or divestitures; economic strength and political stability
of counfries in which the company has operations or serves customers, legislation, regulations and court decisions or other govemnment actions, including, but not limited to, new environmental
and mine safety requirements, changes in income tax regulations, sales-related royalties, or other reguiatory taxes and changes in derivative laws and regulations; litigation, including, but not
limited to, claims not yet assets; any additional liabilities or obligations that we may have as a resuit of the Patriot Coal bankruptcy, including, without limitation, as a result of litigation filed by
third parties in relation to that bankruptcy; terrorist attacks or security threats, including, but not limited to, cybersecurity threats; impacts of pandemic illnesses; and other risks detailed in the
company's reports filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC).

Brandi A. Colander
Deputy Assistant Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
U.S. Department of the Interior



Conversation Contents

Background- Final Tues 11/24
Attachments:

122 Background- Final Tues 11/24/1.1 coal pause options.11 23 15 docx
122_Background- Final Tues 11/24/1.2 15.11 23 TWE & CCSM update docx
122 Background- Final Tues 11/24/2.1 15.11 23 TWE & CCSM update docx

"Lassiter, Tracie” <tracie_lassiter@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie lassiter{@ios.doi.gov=>

Sent: Mon Nov 23 2015 15:10:23 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Background- Final Tues 11/24

Attachments: coal pause options. 11 23 15.docx 15.11.23 TWE & CCSM update docx

Disregard previous. See attached.
- Per Amanda will bring docs for VF meeting.

-No Materials provided for self bonding mtg.

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
Sent: Tue Nov 24 2015 08:58:34 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: James Lyons <james_lyons@ios_doi.gov=>

Subject: Fwd: Background- Final Tues 11/24

Attachments: 15.11.23 TWE & CCSM update docx

TWE briefing paper for later today

Forwarded message
From: Lassiter, Tracie <iracie lassiter@ios.doi.gov>
Date: Mon, Nov 23, 2015 at 5:10 PM

Subject: Background- Final Tues 11/24

To: Janice Schneider <janice schneideri@ios doi gov=

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

Tracie Lassiter@ios.doi.gov

Janice M. Schneider

Assistant Secretary

Land and Minerals Management
US Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW

Washington, DC 20240

(202) 208-6734



Conversation Contents

WV Mtg/Cali/Videoconference

123 WV Mtg/Call/Videoconferencel/1_1 noi murray wvdep arch srf (1) pdf

"Colander, Brandi" <brandi_coiander@ios.doi gov>

From: "Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov=>

Sent: Wed Nov 18 2015 14:08:59 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios. doi gov>, Tracie Lassiter <tracie lassiter@ios doi.gov>
Subject: WV Mig/Call/Videoconference

Attachments: noi murray wvdep arch srf (1).pdf

Janice, please see the attached. Recommend that if we do not already have one scheduled, we get a mig on the calendar with Randy re: the
attached and seli-bonding.

Brandi A. Colander
Deputy Assistant Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
7.5, Department of the Interior

"Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie Iassiter@ios.doi.gov:-

From: "Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie_lassiter@ios.doi.gov=
Sent: Wed Nov 18 2015 14:12:49 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov=
Subject: Re: WV Mtg/Call/Videoconference

Thanks Brandi.

On Wed, Nov 18, 2015 at 4:08 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi_colander@ios doi gov= wrote:
Janice, please see the attached. Recommend that if we do not already have one scheduled, we get a mig on the calendar with Randy re- the
attached and seli-bonding.

Brandi A. Colander
Deputy Assistant Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
U5, Department of the Interior

Thanks,

Tracie L. Lassiter

U.S. Department of the Interior
Office of the Secretary

Land & Minerais Management

1849 C. Street, NW, Room 6615



Washington, DC 20240
(o) 202-208-6734
(f) 202- 208-3619

Tracie | assiter@ios. doi.gov

"Colander, Brandi" <brandi_culander@ios.doi.gov:-

From: "Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Wed Nov 18 2015 14:21:03 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie lassiter{@ios.doi.gov=>
Subject: Re: WV Mtg/Call/Videoconference

Please also include Joe and Glenda when this is scheduled.

On Wed, Nov 18, 2015 at 4:12 PM, Lassiter, Tracie <tracie lassiter(@ios doi gov= wrote:
Thanks Brandi.

On Wed, Nov 18, 2015 at 4:08 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi colander{@ios doi.gov> wrote:
Janice, please see the attached. Recommend that if we do not already have one scheduled, we get a mig on the calendar with Randy re:
the attached and seli-bonding.

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

Tracie | assiter@ios doi gov

Brandi A. Colander
Deputy Assistant Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
U.S. Department of the Interior

"Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie_lassiter@ios.doi.gov>




From: "Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie lassiter@ios.doi.gov=

Sent: Wed Nov 18 2015 14:23:37 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: WV Mig/Call/Videoconference

Should | be reaching out to schedule or Mana Najera?

On Wed, Nov 18, 2015 at 4:21 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi colander@ios doi gov= wrate:
Please also include Joe and Glenda when this is scheduled.

On Wed, Nov 18, 2015 at 4:12 PM, Lasstter, Tracie <fracie lassiter@ios.doi.gov=> wrote:
Thanks Brandi.

On Wed, Nov 18, 2015 at 4:08 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi colander@ios doi.gov> wrote:
Janice, please see the attached. Recommend that if we do not already have one scheduled, we get a mtg on the calendar with Randy re:
the attached and self-bonding.

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

Land & Mineral: Management
U.S. Department of the Inferior

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
Sent: Wed Nov 18 2015 15:17:40 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios doi.gov=
Subject: Re: WV Mtg/Call/Videoconference

Agree. May | ask you to work with Tracie to make that happen?

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 18, 2015, at 4:09 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi colander@ios doj gov> wrote:

Janice, please see the attached. Recommend that if we do not already have one scheduled, we get a mtg on the calendar with Randy
re: the attached and seli-bonding.

Brandi A. Colander
Deputy Assistant Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
U.S. Department of the Interior

<noi murray wvdep arch srf (1) pdf>

"Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov=
Sent: Wed Nov 18 2015 15:25:47 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: WV Mtg/Call/Videoconference

Yes, Tracie is on the thread.

Tracie, this should come from our office not outreach. Suggest the same model as what we have on the schedule for Friday with Todd. Believe
you have Randy's contact info from Janice's previous calls with him, | am not on those threads. If not, OSMRE should be able to easily provide,

suggest reaching out to Patrick.
Aftendees: Brandi, Janice, Joe, Glenda

On Wed, Nov 18, 2015 at 5:17 PM, Janice Schneider <janice schneider(@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
Agree. May | ask you to work with Tracie to make that happen?

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 18, 2015, at 4:09 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi colander@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Janice, please see the attached. Recommend that if we do not already have one scheduled, we get a mtg on the calendar with
Randy re: the attached and self-bonding.



Brandi A. Colander
Deputy Assistant Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
U.S, Department of the Interior

<noil murray wvdep arch srf (1).pdf>

Brandi A. Colander
Deputy Assistant Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
U.S. Department of the Interior

Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios._doi gov=
Sent: Wed Nov 18 2015 15:30:04 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov=
Subject: Re: WV Mtg/Call/Videoconference

Not sure what videoconference capabilities are in WV. Does OSMRE have those capabilities?
Sent from my iPad

On Nov 18, 2015, at 5:25 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi colander@ios.doi.goy= wrote:

Yes, Tracie 1s on the thread.

Tracie, this should come from our office not outreach. Suggest the same model as what we have on the schedule for Friday with
Todd. Believe you have Randy's contact info from Janice's previous calls with him, | am not on those threads. If not, OSMRE should
be able to easily provide, suggest reaching out fo Patrick.

Attendees: Brandi, Janice, Joe, Glenda

On Wed, Nov 18, 2015 at 5:17 PM, Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi gov> wrote:
Agree. May | ask you to work with Tracie to make that happen?

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 18, 2015, at 4:09 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi_colanderi@ios. doi.goy> wrote:

Janice, please see the attached. Recommend that if we do not already have one scheduled, we get a mig on the
calendar with Randy re: the attached and self-bonding.

Brandi A. Colander
Deputy Assistant Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
U5, Department of the Interior

<noi murray wvdep arch srif (1).pdi>

Brandi A. Colander
Deputy Assistant Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
UJ.5. Department of the Interior



Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi gov>
Sent: Wed Nov 18 2015 15:33:13 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: WV Mig/Call/Videoconference

So meeting request is for SPR and self bonding/Massey?

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 18, 2015, at 5:25 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi colander@ios doi.gov=> wrote:

Yes, Tracie is on the thread.

Tracie, this should come from our office not outreach. Suggest the same model as what we have on the schedule for Fniday with
Todd. Believe you have Randy’s contact info from Janice's previous calls with him, | am not on those threads. If not, OSMRE should
be able to easily provide, suggest reaching out to Patrick.

Attendees: Brandi, Janice, Joe, Glenda

On Wed, Nov 18, 2015 at 5:17 PM, Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi gov= wrote:
Agree. May | ask you to work with Tracie to make that happen?

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 18, 2015, at 4:09 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi colander@ios doi goy= wrote:

Janice, please see the attached. Recommend that if we do not already have one scheduled, we get a mig on the
calendar with Randy re: the attached and self-bonding.

Brandi A. Colander
Dreputy Assistant Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
U.S. Department of the Interior

<noi murray wvdep arch srf (1) pdi=

Brandi A. Colander
Deputy Assistant Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
U5, Department of the Interior

"Colander, Brandi" <brandi_c0lander@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov=
Sent: Wed Nov 18 2015 15:40:43 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: WV Mtg/Call/Videoconference

Not meeting on SPR.

Mtg request: Checking in on West Virginia coal regulatory issues. OSMRE was cc'd in this letter, interested in discussing Massey and self-
bonding.

Tracie: please find out what OSMRE's video conference capabilities are, if not, a call to move this forward will do.

Thanks.

On Wed, Nov 18, 2015 at 5:33 PM, Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
So meeting request is for SPR and self bonding/Massey?



Sent from my iPad

On Nov 18, 2015, at 5:25 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi colander@ios doi gov=> wrote:

Yes, Tracie is on the thread.

Tracie, this should come from our office not outreach. Suggest the same model as what we have on the schedule for Friday with
Todd. Believe you have Randy's contact info from Janice's previous calls with him, | am not on those threads. If not, OSMRE
should be able to easily provide, suggest reaching out to Patrick.

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

On Nov 18, 2015, at 4:09 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi colander{@ios doi gov> wroie:

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

<noi murray wvdep arch srf (1)_pdf>

Brandi A. Colander
Deputty Assistant Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
U.S. Department of the Interior

Brandi A. Colander
Deputy Assistant Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
LIS, Department of the Interior

Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios._doi.gov>
Sent: Wed Nov 18 2015 15:57:32 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios doi.gov>
Subject: Re: WV Mtg/Call/Videoconference

Ok. | also want to set up a separate call with him on SPR. Brand, let's discuss timing of that. Thx
Sent from my iPad

On Nov 18, 2015, at 5:40 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi colander@ios.dol.gov= wroie:

Not meeting on SPR.

Mtg request: Checking in on West Virginia coal regulatory issues. OSMRE was cc'd in this letter, interested in discussing Massey and



self-bonding.

Tracie: please find out what OSMRE's video conference capabilities are, if not, a call to move this forward will do.

Thanks.

On Wed, Nov 18, 2015 at 5:33 PM, Janice Schneider <janice schneider{@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
So meeting request is for SPR and self bonding/Massey?

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 18, 2015, at 5:25 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi colander{@ios_doi.gov> wrote:

Yes, Tracie is on the thread.

Tracie, this should come from our office not outreach. Suggest the same model as what we have on the schedule for
Friday with Todd. Believe you have Randy's contact info from Janice's previous calls with him, | am not on those
threads. If not, OSMRE should be able to easily provide, suggest reaching out to Patrick.

Attendees: Brandi, Janice, Joe, Glenda

On Wed, Nov 18, 2015 at 5:17 PM, Janice Schneider <janice schneider{@ios.doi.gov= wrote:
Agree. May | ask you to work with Tracie to make that happen?

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 18, 2015, at 4:09 PM, Colander, Brandi <prandi colander@ios doi gov> wrote:

Janice, please see the attached. Recommend that if we do not already have one scheduled, we get a mig
on the calendar with Randy re: the attached and self-bonding.

Brandi A. Colander
Deputy Assistant Secretary

Lond & Minerals Management
LS. Department of the Interior

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

"Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie_|assiter@ios.doi.gov:-

From: "Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie_lassiter@ios doir.gov=
Sent: Thu Nov 19 2015 06:59:47 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios doi.gov=>
Subject: Re: WV Mtg/Call/Videoconference

Thx for clarification.



On Wed, Nov 18, 2015 at 5:25 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi colander@ios doi gov> wrate:
Yes, Tracie is on the thread.

Tracie, this should come from our office not outreach. Suggest the same model as what we have on the schedule for Friday with Todd. Believe
you have Randy's contact info from Janice's previous calls with him, | am not on those threads. If not, OSMRE should be able to easily
provide, suggest reaching out to Patrick.

Attendees: Brandi, Janice, Joe, Glenda

On Wed, Nov 18, 2015 at 5:17 PM, Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios.doi gov> wrote:
Agree. May | ask you to work with Tracie to make that happen?

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 18, 2015, at 4:09 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi colander@ios doi gov> wrote:

Janice, please see the attached. Recommend that if we do not already have one scheduled, we get a mig on the calendar with
Randy re: the attached and self-bonding.

Brandi A. Colander
Deputy Assistant Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
U5, Department of the Interior

<noil murray wvdep arch srf (1) pdf>

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

From: "Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie lassiter@ios.doi.gov=>
Sent: Thu Nov 19 2015 07:17:28 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios. doi gov>



Subject: Re: WV Mtg/Call/Videoconference

Will check with OSMRE on his contact info | do not have his informa ion a call was set up on 10/7 but not by me. 1 will verify whether they have video conferencing capabili ies if
not | will move forward wi h arranging a teleconference. Thanks, T.

On Wed, Nov 18, 2015 at 5:40 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi colander{@ios doi gov> wrote:
Not meeting on SPR.

Mtg request. Checking in on West Virginia coal regulatory issues. OSMRE was cc'd in this letter, interested in discussing Massey and self-
bonding.

Tracie: please find out what OSMRE's video conference capabilities are, if not, a call to mave this forward will do.

Thanks.

On Wed, Nov 18, 2015 at 5:33 PM, Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi gov> wrote:
So meeting request is for SPR and self bonding/Massey?

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 18, 2015, at 5:25 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi colander@ios doi gov> wrote:

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

On Wed, Nov 18, 2015 at 5:17 PM, Janice Schneider <japice schneider@ios doi.gov> wrote:
Agree. May | ask you to work with Tracie to make that happen?

Sent from my iPhone
On Nov 18, 2015, at 4:09 PM, Colander, Brandi <prandi_colander@ios doi goy> wrote:

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

<nol murray wvdep arch srf (1).pdf>

Brandi A. Colander
Depuly Assistant Secretary

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

From: "Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie_lassiter@ios.doi.gov=>
Sent: Thu Nov 19 2015 10:20:38 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: WV Mtg/Call/Videoconference

Per Fred they have video conference but it is a not a high speed network line. Reception is not termific. | can move forward on scheduling a teleconference please let me know
timeframe in which to schedule SPR and Bonding mesting. Thanks.

Forwarded message
From: Cruise, Fred i
Date: Thu, Nov 19, 2015 at 9:36 AM
Subject: Re: WV Mtg/Call/Videoconference

To: "Lassiter, Tracie” <{racie_lassiter@ios.doi.gov>

They have video conference but it is a not high speed network line. Reception is not ternfic

Fred D. Cruise lll

Executive Assistant

Office of the Director

Office of Surface Mining
Reclama ion and Enforcement
Phone: 202-208-4006

Fax: 202-219-3106

Thiz e-mail {including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise
protected by applicable law. If you are not the i ded ipient or the employee or agent p ible for delivery of this e-mail to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. i you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

On Thu, Nov 19, 2015 at 9:17 AM, Lassiter, Tracie <fracie lassiter{@ios doi gov> wrote:
Can either of you let me know ASAP whether your Charleston, WV field office has videoconferencing capabiliies?

Thanks,

Tracie L. Lassiter

U_S. Department of the Interior
Office of the Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
1849 C. Streef, NW, Room 6615
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

Tk e

"Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Schneider, Janice” <janice_schneider@ios doi.gov=>
Sent: Thu Nov 19 2015 11:00:45 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie_lassiter@ios._doi.gov=>
Subject: Re: WV Mtg/Call/Videoconference

let's explore telephone conference for bonding meeting. and in person or telephone conference for SPR. are they going to be in
DC any time soon?

On Thu, Nov 19, 2015 at 12:20 PM, Lassiter, Tracie <ifacie_lassiter@ios doi.goy> wrote:
Per Fred hey have video conference but it is a not a high speed network line. Reception is not temific. | can move forward on scheduling a teleconference please let me know
imeframe in which to schedule SPR and Bonding meeting. Thanks.

Forwarded message
From: Cruise, Fred <icruise@osmre gov>

Date: Thu, Nov 19, 2015 at 9:36 AM

Subject: Re: WV Mtg/Call/Videoconference

To: "Lassiter, Tracie" <itracie lassiter@ios doi.gov=

They have video conference but it is a not high speed network line. Reception is not terrific

Fred D. Cruise Il

Execu ive Assistant

Office of he Director

Office of Surface Mining
Reclamation and Enforcement
Phone: 202-208-4006

Fax: 202-219-3106

This e-mail {including any attachments) iz intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it iz addreszed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise
protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this e-mail to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all
copies.

On Thu, Nov 19, 2015 at 9:17 AM, Lassiter, Tracie <tracie lassiter@ios doi gov> wrote:
Can either of you let me know ASAP whether your Charleston, WV field office has videaconferencing capabiliies?



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
Sent: Mon Nov 23 2015 21:23:15 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios.doi gov>
Subject: Re: WV Mtg/Call/Videoconference

Tracey, what is status of getting this set up? Thx

Sent from my iPad



On Nov 18, 2015, at 4:09 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi_colander@ios doi.gov= wrote:

Janice, please see the attached. Recommend that if we do not already have one scheduled, we get a mig on the calendar with Randy
re: the attached and self-bonding.

Brandi A. Colander
Depuly Assistant Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
L7.S. Department of the Interior

<noi murray wvdep arch srf (1) pdf>

"Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie_lassiter@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie_lassiter@ios doi.gov=
Sent: Tue Nov 24 2015 06:47-47 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: WV Mtg/Call/Videoconference

On my list of things to do also please confirm whether this should be in person or teleconference. | will contact his office today.

On Mon, Nov 23, 2015 at 11:23 PM, Janice Schneider <janice_schnejder@ios dol gov> wrote:
Tracey, what is status of getting this set up? Thx

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 18, 2015, at 4:09 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi colander@ios dol goy> wrote:

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

<noil murray wvdep arch srf (1) pdi>

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

From: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>=
Sent: Tue Nov 24 2015 06:49:44 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie_lassiter@ios.doi.gov=
Subject: Re: WV Mtg/Call/Videoconference

pls ask them if they will be in DC any time soon; would prefer an in person meeting. Thx

On Tue, Nov 24, 2015 at 8:47 AM, Lassiter, Tracie <iracie lassiter{@ios doi gov> wrote:
On my list of things to do also please confirm whether this should be in person or teleconference. | will contact his office today.

On Mon, Nov 23, 2015 at 11:23 PM, Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi gov> wrote:
Tracey, what is status of getting this set up? Thx

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 18, 2015, at 4:09 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi colander@ios doi gov> wrole:

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

<nol murray wvdep arch srf (1) pdf>

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

From: "Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie_lassiter@ios._doi.gov=>
Sent: Tue Nov 24 2015 06:53:53 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Schneider, Janice” <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: WV Mtg/Call/Videoconference

Okay will do.

On Tue, Nav 24, 2015 at 8:49 AM, Schneider, Janice <janice schneider@ios doi gov> wrote:
pls ask them if they will be in DC any time soon; would prefer an in person meeting. Thx

On Tue, Nov 24, 2015 at 8:47 AM, Lassiter, Tracie <tracie lassiter{@ios doi gov> wrote:
On my list of things to do also please confirm whether this should be in person or teleconference. | will contact his office today.

On Mon, Nov 23, 2015 at 11:23 PM, Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi gov= wrote:
Tracey, what is status of getting this set up? Thx

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 18, 2015, at 4:09 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi_colander@ios doi goy= wroie:

Janice, please see the attached. Recommend that if we do not already have one scheduled, we get a mig on the calendar with
Randy re: the attached and seli-bonding.

Brandi A. Colander
Deputy Assistant Secretary

Land & Minerals Maragement
U.S. Department of the Interior

<noi murray wvdep arch st (1) pdi=

Thanks,

Tracie L. Lassiter

U.S. Department of the Interior
Office of the Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
1849 C. Street, NW, Room 6615
Washington, DC 20240

(0) 202-208-6734

() 202- 208-3619

Tracie | assiter(@ios. doi.gov

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

From: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi gov>
Sent: Tue Nov 24 2015 06:59:49 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie_lassiter{@ios doi.gov=
Subject: Re: WV Mtg/Call/Videoconference

Thx. This is a priority.

On Tue, Nav 24, 2015 at 8:53 AM, Lassiter, Tracie <fracie lassite[(@ios dol gov= wrote:
Okay will do.

On Tue, Nov 24, 2015 at 8:49 AM, Schneider, Janice <janice schneider@ios doi goyv= wrote:
pls ask them if they will be in DC any time soon; would prefer an in person meeting. Thx

On Tue, Nov 24, 2015 at 8:47 AM, Lassiter, Tracie <fracie lassiter@ios dol gov=> wrote:
On my list of things to do also please confirm whether this should be in person or teleconference. | will contact his office today.

On Mon, Nov 23, 2015 at 11:23 PM, Janice Schneider <janice schpejder@ios dol goy= wrote:
Tracey, what is status of getting this set up? Thx

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 18, 2015, at 4.09 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi_colander@ios doi gov=> wrote:

Janice, please see the attached. Recommend that if we do not already have one scheduled, we get a mig on the calendar
with Randy re: the attached and self-bonding.

Brandi A. Colander

Deputy Assistant Secrefary
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
1649 C. Street, NW, Room 6615
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

"Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie_lassiter@ios.doi.gov:-

From: "Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie lassiter@ios doi.gov=



Sent: Tue Nov 24 2015 07:18:06 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: WV Mtg/Call/Videoconference
Ok.

On Tue, Nov 24, 2015 at 8:59 AM, Schneider, Janice <janice schneider{@ios_doi.gov> wrote:
Thx. This is a priority.

On Tue, Nov 24, 2015 at 8:53 AM, Lassiter, Tracie <fracie lassiter{@ios doi gov= wrote:
Okay will do.

On Tue, Nov 24, 2015 at 8:49 AM, Schneider, Janice <janice schneider@ios. doi.qov> wrote:
pls ask them if they will be in DC any time soon; would prefer an in person meeting. Thx

On Tue, Nov 24, 2015 at 8:47 AM, Lassiter, Tracie <iracie lassiter@ios doi gov> wrote:
On my list of things to do also please confirm whether this should be in person or teleconference. | will contact his office today.

On Mon, Nov 23, 2015 at 11:23 PM, Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi. gov= wrote:
Tracey, what is status of getting this set up? Thx

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 18, 2015, at 4:09 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi _colander@ios doi.gov> wrote:

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
U.S, Deparrment of the Interior

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

{f) 202- 208-3619

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

"Lassiter, Tracie" ¢tracie_|assiter@ios.doi.gow

From: "Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie lassiter@ios.doi.gov=
Sent: Tue Nov 24 2015 08:17:55 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Schneider, Janice” <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=>
Subject: Re: WV Mtg/Call/Videoconference

Janice,



| spoke with Kenna one of he Execu ive Assistants in Mr. Huffman's office but she could not confirm whether he would be in Washington next month. His Secretary Gary Burdette
is on leave untill Monday, Nov. 30th. However, | followed up with an email to both of hese ladies and asked Ms. Burdette to contact me upon her return so we can coordinate on
dateftime for a meeting.

Tracie

On Tue, Nov 24, 2015 at 8:59 AM, Schneider, Janice <janice schneider@ios doi gov>= wrote:
Thx. This is a priority.

On Tue, Nov 24, 2015 at 8:53 AM, Lassiter, Tracie <iracie lassiter{@ios doi gov= wrote:
Okay will do.

On Tue, Nov 24, 2015 at 8:49 AM, Schneider, Janice <janice schneider{@ios doi.gov> wrote:
pls ask them if they will be in DC any time soon; would prefer an in person meeting. Thx

On Tue, Nov 24, 2015 at 8:47 AM, Lassiter, Tracie <iracie lassiter@ios doi.gov> wrote:
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

On Nov 18, 2015, at 4:09 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi _colander@ios doi.gov>= wrote:

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
U5, Deparrment of the Interior

<noi murray wvdep arch srf (1) pdi>

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

ITracie lassiter@ios doi.gov

"Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Schneider, Janice” <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=
Sent: Tue Nov 24 2015 08:28:23 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: "Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie_lassiter@ios doi.gov=



Subject: Re: WV Mtg/Call/Videoconference
Thank you. We also want to have a meeting on their comments on the Stream Protection Rule.

On Tue, Nov 24, 2015 at 10:17 AM, Lassiter, Tracie <iracie lassiter@ios doi gov=> wrote:

Janice,

| spoke with Kenna one of the Executive Assistants in Mr. Huffman's office but she could not confirm whether he would be in Washington next month. His Secretary Gary
Burdette is on leave untill Monday, Nov. 30th. However, | followed up with an email to both of hese ladies and asked Ms. Burdette to contact me upon her retum so we can
coordinate on dateftime for a meeting.

Tracie

On Tue, Nov 24, 2015 at 8:59 AM, Schneider, Janice <janice schneider@ios doi.gov= wrote:
Thx. This is a priority.

On Tue, Nov 24, 2015 at 8:53 AM, Lassiter, Tracie <fracie lassiter@ios doi.gov> wrote:
Okay will do.

On Tue, Nov 24, 2015 at 8:49 AM, Schneider, Janice <janice schneider@ios doi gov= wrote:
pls ask them if they will be in DC any time soon; would prefer an in persen meeting. Thx

On Tue, Nov 24, 2015 at 8:47 AM, Lassiter, Tracie <tracie lassiter{@ios doi gov> wrote:
On my list of hings to do also please confirm whether this should be in person or teleconference. | will contact his office today.

On Mon, Nov 23, 2015 at 11:23 PM, Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi goy> wrote:
Tracey, what is status of getting this set up? Thx

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 18, 2015, at 4:09 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi_colander@ios doi goy> wrote:

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

Tracie | assiter@ios dol.gov



Janice M. Schneider

Assistant Secretary

Land and Minerals Management
US Department of the Interior
1849 C Streef, NW

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

Tracie | assiter(@ios.doi.gov



Janice M. Schneider

Assistant Secretary

Land and Minerals Management
US Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW

Washington, DC 20240

(202) 208-6734

"Lassiter, Tracie” <tracie_lassiter@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie_lassiter@ios doi.gov=>
Sent: Tue Nov 24 2015 08:38:00 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Schneider, Janice” <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=
Subject: Re: WV Mig/Call/Videoconierence

Ok thanks and | will communicate that also to Gary. T

On Tue, Nov 24, 2015 at 10:28 AM, Schneider, Janice <janice schneider@ios doi.gov= wrote:
Thank you. We also want to have a meeting on their comments on the Stream Protection Rule.

On Tue, Nov 24, 2015 at 10:17 AM, Lassiter, Tracie <iracie lassiter@ios doi gov= wrote:

Janice,

| spoke with Kenna one of the Execu ive Assistants in Mr. Huffman's office but she could not confirm whether he would be in Washington next month. His Secretary Gary

Burdette is on leave un ill Monday, Nov. 30th. However, | followed up wi h an email to bo h of these ladies and asked Ms. Burdette to contact me upon her retum so we can
coordinate on dateftime for a meeting.

Tracie

On Tue, Nov 24, 2015 at 8:59 AM, Schneider, Janice <janice_schneider@ios doi goy> wrote:
Thx. This is a priority.

On Tue, Nov 24, 2015 at 8:53 AM, Lassiter, Tracie <{racie_lassiter{@ios doi goy> wrote:
Okay will do.

On Tue, Nov 24, 2015 at 8:49 AM, Schneider, Janice <janice_schneider@ios dol gov> wrote:
pls ask them if they will be in DC any time soon; would prefer an in person meeting. Thx

On Tue, Nov 24, 2015 at 8:47 AM, Lassiter, Tracie <iracie_lassiter@ios doi gov= wrote:
On my list of things to do also please confirm whether this should be in person or teleconference. | will contact his office today.

On Mon, Nov 23, 2015 at 11:23 PM, Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios doi goy= wrote:
Tracey, what is status of getting this set up? Thx

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 18, 2015, at 4:09 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi colander{@ios doi goy> wrote:

Janice, please see the attached. Recommend that if we do not already have one scheduled, we get a mtg on the
calendar with Randy re: the attached and self-bonding.

Brandi A. Colander
Deputy Assistant Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
I7.5. Department of the Interior

<noi murray wvdep arch srf (1).pdf>

Thanks,



Tracie L. Lassiter

U.S. Depariment of the Interior
Office of the Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
1849 C. Street, NW, Room 6615
Washington, DC 20240

(0) 202-208-6734

(f) 202- 208-3619

Tracie | assiter{@ios doi.gov

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
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Self Bonding: WY & Alpha

"Pizarchik, Joseph" <jpizarchik@osmre.gov>

From: "Pizarchik, Joseph" <jpizarch k@osmre.gov>
Sent: Mon Nov 23 2015 15:23:20 GMT-0700 (MST)
Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=, Jack Haugrud <jack haugrud@sol doi gov>, Brandi Colander
To: <brandi_colander@ios_doi_ gov=, Hilary Tompkins <hilary tompkins@sol_doi_.gov=, "Glenda H. Owens"
<gowens(@osmre gov>, Matthew McKeown <matthew mckeown@sol doi gov=
Subject: Self Bonding: WY & Alpha

On August 3, 2015 Alpha filed bankruptcy.

il



Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Mon Nov 23 2015 19:21:24 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Tracie Lassiter <tracie_lassiter@ios.doi.gov>

Subiject: Fwd: Self Bonding: WY & Alpha

T, pls print first thing in am thx

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Pizarchik, Joseph" <jpizarchik@osmre.gov>

Date: November 23, 2015 at 5:23:20 PM EST

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>, Jack Haugrud <jack.haugrud@sol.doi.gov>, Brandi Colander
<brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>, Hilary Tompkins <hilary.tompkins@sol.doi.gov>, "Glenda H. Owens" <gowens@osmre.gov>,
Matthew McKeown <matthew.mckeown@sol.doi.gov>

Cc: Tracie Lassiter <Tracie_Lassiter@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Self Bonding: WY & Alpha

. On August 3, 2015 Alpha filed

bankruptcy.




il
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REVISED: Background- Tues 11/24
Attachments:

125 REVISED: Background- Tues 11/24/1_1 coal pause options_11 23 15.docx

"Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie_|assiter@ios.doi.gov:-

From: "Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie_lassiter{@ios doi.gov=
Sent: Mon Nov 23 2015 15:03:22 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios_doi gov>
Subject: REVISED: Background- Tues 11/24
Attachments: coal pause options.11 23 15.docx

Materials for Perruso same as coal background sent by Claudia for pre-meeting today. T

-——— Forwarded message
From: Lassiter, Tracie <iracie lassiter@ios doi gov>
Date: Mon, Nov 23, 2015 at 4:55 PM

Subject: Background- Tues 11/24

To: Janice Schneider <janice schneiden@ios doi.gov=

-Bnefing w/ SOL on VF- per Amanda they will bring materials to mtg.

-No materials provided for Seli-Bonding

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
1849 C. Sfreet, NW, Room 6615
Washington, DC 20240



(0) 202-208-6734
(f) 202- 208-3619

Tracie_Lassiter@ios.doi.gov
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Background- Tues 11/24
Attachments:

126 Background- Tues 11/24/1 1 coal pause options.11 23 15.docx

"Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie_|assiter@ios.doi.gov:-

From: "Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie lassiter@ios doi.gov=
Sent: Mon Nov 23 2015 14:55:14 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios_dol gov>
Subject: Background- Tues 11/24

Attachments: coal pause options.11 23 15.docx

-Bnefing w/ SOL on VF- per Amanda they will bring materials to mtg.
-No materials provided for Self-Bonding

-Lauren has your briefing book and will include background from Josh for Perruso meeting once Josh has sent.

Thanks,

Tracie L. Lassiter

U.S. Department of the Interior
Office of the Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
1849 C. Street, NW, Room 6615
Washington, DC 20240

(0) 202-208-6734

() 202- 208-3619
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Self-bonding Mtg

"Colander, Brandi" <brandi_co[ander@ios.doi.gov:-

From: "Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios doi.gov>
Sent: Fri Nov 20 2015 15:55:11 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Tracie Lassiter <tracie_lassiter@ios doi.gov>
Subject: Self-bonding Mtg

Tracie-

Can you please find a 30-45 min slot on Monday or Tuesday for those cc'd to meet regarding self-bonding. | believe 1pm on Tuesday works for
ASLM if that helps move things forward. Please provide a call-in for Matt or others.

Thank you,

Brandi A. Colander
Deputy Assistant Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
U.S. Department of the Interior

Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios doi.gov=>
Sent: Sat Nov 21 2015 07:34:54 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios doi.gov=
Subject: Re: Self-bonding Mtg

We should schedule this before the WH meeting on Tuesday afternoon thx
Sent from my iPad

On Nov 20, 2015, at 5:55 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi_colander@ios doi goy= wrote:

Tracie-

Can you please find a 30-45 min slot on Monday or Tuesday for those cc'd to meet regarding seli-bonding. | believe 1pm on Tuesday
works for ASLM if that helps move things forward. Please provide a call-in for Matt or others.

Thank you,

Brandi A. Colander
Deputy Assistant Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
UV.S. Department of the Interior

"Pizarchik, Joseph" <jpizarchik@osmre.gov>

From: "Pizarchik, Joseph" <jpizarch k@osmre.gov=>

Sent: Mon Nov 23 2015 05:12:13 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov=>
Subject: Re: Self-bonding Mtg

Tuesday at 1pm works for me but | can make any time work on Nov. 23 and 24. Thank you.



On Fn, Nov 20, 2015 at 5:55 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi colandern@ios doi gov> wrote:
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

"Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie_lassiter@ios.dol.gov>

From: "Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie_lassiter@ios._doi.gov=>
Sent: Mon Nov 23 2015 06:55:10 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios._doi gov>
Subject: Re: Seli-bonding Mig

will do.

On Sat, Nov 21, 2015 at 9:34 AM, Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios dol gov> wrote:
We should schedule this before the WH meeting on Tuesday afternoon thx

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 20, 2015, at 5:55 PM, Colander, Brandi <prandi_colander@ios dol goy> wrote:

Tracie-

Can you please find a 30-45 min slot on Monday or Tuesday for those cc'd to meet regarding self-bonding. | believe 1pm on
Tuesday works for ASLM if that helps move things forward. Please provide a call-in for Matt or others.

Thank you,

Brandi A. Colander
Depuity Assistant Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
U5, Department of the Fnterior

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

From: Matthew McKeown <matthew_mckeown@sol doi.gov=

Sent: Mon Nov 23 2015 08:21:11 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Pizarchik, Joseph" <jpizarch k@osmre.gov=, "Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios doi.gov=
Subject: Re: Self-bonding Mtg

| am on leave this week. So, | am not planning on participating in this meeting tomorrow_ If my family plans allow that to change, | will let the
group know as soon as | can. Thanks.

From Pizarchik, Joseph

Sent Monday, November 23, 2015 5:12 AM

To Colander, Brandi

Reply To Pizarchik, Joseph

Cc Tracie Lassiter; Janice Schneider; Glenda Owens; Hilary Tompkins; Kevin Haugrud; Matthew McKeown
Subject Re: Self-bonding Mig

Tuesday at 1pm works for me but | can make any time work on Nov. 23 and 24. Thank you.

On Fri, Nov 20, 2015 at 5:55 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi colander@ios doi gov> wrote:
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

From: Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov=
Sent: Mon Nov 23 2015 08:28:03 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Matthew McKeown <matthew_mckeown@sol doi gov=
Subject: Re: Self-bonding Mtg

Completely understand Matt, thanks for the update. Suggest including Kristen, Emily or Sue participating as well.

On Nov 23, 2015, at 10:21 AM, Matthew McKeown <matthew mckeown@sol doi.gov> wrote:

| am on leave this week. So, | am not planning on participating in this meeting tomorrow. If my family plans allow that to change, | will
let the group know as soon as | can. Thanks.

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
Subject Re: Self-bonding Mtg

Tuesday at 1pm works for me but | can make any time work on Nov. 23 and 24. Thank you.

On Fri, Nov 20, 2015 at 5:55 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi colander@ios doi.gov> wrote:
Tracie-

Can you please find a 30-45 min slot on Monday or Tuesday for those cc'd to meet regarding seli-bonding. | believe 1pm on
Tuesday works for ASLM if that helps move things forward. Please provide a call-in for Matt or others.



Thank you,

Brandi A. Colander
Deputy Assistant Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
IS, Department of the Interior

"Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie_|assiter@ios.doi.gov:-

From: "Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie lassiter@ios doi.gov=

Sent: Mon Nov 23 2015 08:37:09 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Matthew McKeown <matthew mckeown@sol doi gov=>
Subject: Re: Self-bonding Mtg

Matt- Thanks for update. T

On Mon, Nov 23, 2015 at 10:21 AM, Matthew McKeown <matthew mckeown@sol doj gov> wrote:
I am on leave this week. So, | am not planning on participating in this meeting tomorrow. If my family plans allow that to change, | will let the
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

On Fri, Nov 20, 2015 at 5:55 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi_colander@ios doi gov> wrote:
Tracie-

Can you please find a 30-45 min slot on Monday or Tuesday for those cc'd to meet regarding self-bonding. | believe 1pm on Tuesday works
for ASLM if that helps move things forward. Please provide a call-in for Matt or others.

Thank you,

Brandi A. Colander
Deputy Assistant Secrefary

Land & Minerals Maonagement
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
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Fwd: Janice Schneider, | never knew you existed!

Lauren Bogard <lauren_bogard@ios.doi.gov>

From: Lauren Bogard <lauren_bogard@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Fri Nov 20 2015 09:28:52 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Schneider Janice <janice_schneider@ios_dol gov=
Subject: Fwd: Janice Schneider, | never knew you existed!
Hi Janice,

A heads up this interview/coffee request may be coming your way, if it hasn't already. My apologies for the delay in sharing the below note with
you; it got buried in my inbox when we were in Idaho.

Lauren Bogard

Advisor to the Assistant Secretary
Land and Minerals Management
U.S. Department of the Interior
(202) 208-5954

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kershaw, Jessica" <jessica_kershaw(@ios doi.gov>
Date: November 13, 2015 at 7:10:09 PM EST

To: Lauren Bogard <Lauren_Bogard@ios doi gov>
Ce: "ineri ios. doi. gov" <inlori Rios.doi

Subject: Fwd: Janice Schneider, | never knew you existed!

Heads up for you; this is re; OSMRE issues like self bonding especially

Forwarded message
From: patrick.rucker@thomsonreuters.com <patrick rucker@thomsonreuters com>
Date: Friday, November 13, 2015

Subject: Janice Schneider, | never knew you existed!

To: jessica_kershaw@ios doi.goy

If we can, yes. | think she'd be a real help

Patrick

From Kershaw, Jessica [mailto:<a>jessica_kershaw@ios.doi.gov]
Sent Wednesday, November 11, 2015 4:17 PM

To Rucker, Patrick (Reuters News)

Subject Re: Janice Schneider, | never knew you existed!

With Janice?

On Wednesday, November 11, 2015, <<a=patnck rucker@thomsonreuters.com= wrote:
Just gomg through transcript of a senate energy committee heaning [ missed
I see Ms. Schneider supervises OSM

Can we find time for a coffee sometime soon?

Repards

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
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Alpha Bankruptcy Stipulation

129 Alpha Bankruptcy Stipulation/1.1 Attachment B - Doc 379 - Alpha's motion on bonding stipulation pdf
129_ Alpha Bankruptcy Stipulation/1.2 Attachment C - Doc 628 - Stipulation signed by bankruptcy court pdf

"Pizarchik, Joseph" <jpizarchik@osmre.gov>

From: "Pizarchik, Joseph" <jpizarch k@osmre.gov=
Sent: Fri Nov 13 2015 13:31:20 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Alpha Bankruptcy Stipulation

Attachment B - Doc 379 - Alpha’s motion on bonding stipulation_pdf Attachment C - Doc 628 - Stipulation signed by

Attachments: bankruptcy court pdf

E¥l

"Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=
Sent: Fri Nov 13 2015 17:03:27 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "Pizarchik, Joseph" <jpizarch k@osmre gov>
Subject: Re: Alpha Bankruptcy Stipulation

thx

On Fr, Nov 13, 2015 at 3:31 PM, Pizarchik, Joseph <jpizarchik@osmre gov> wrote:
FYl

Janice M. Schneider

Assistant Secretary

Land and Minerals Management
US Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW

Washington, DC 20240

(202) 208-6734
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Fwd: Sierra Club Citizen Complaint

130.
130.
130.
130.
130.
130.
130.
130.
130.
130.
130.
130.

Fwd:
Fwd:
Fwd:
Fwd:

Fwd

Sierra Club Citizen Complaint/1.1 noname_html

Sierra Club Citizen Complaint/1.2 Attachment A - 2015 5-26 WY DEQ Alpha self-bonding determination.pdf
Sierra Club Citizen Complaint/1_3 Attachment B - Doc 379 - Alpha’s motion on bonding stipulation pdf
Sierra Club Citizen Complaint/1.4 noname_html

- Sierra Club Citizen Complaint/1.5 Attachment C - Doc 628 - Stipulation signed by bankruptcy court_pdf
Fwd:
Fwd:
Fwd:
Fwd:
Fwd:
Fwd:
Fwd:

Sierra Club Citizen Complaint/1.6 noname_html

Sierra Club Citizen Complaint/1.7 Attachment D - Sierra Club_Eagle Butte SMCRA Permit Renewal Objection pdf
Sierra Club Citizen Complaint/1.8 noname_html

Sierra Club Citizen Complaint/1.9 Attachment E - DEQ response to Sierra Club Eagle Butte objection letter pdf
Sierra Club Citizen Complaint/1.10 noname _html

Sierra Club Citizen Complaint/1.11 FINAL citizen complaint letter to Wyoming on Alpha bonding_10-28-15 pdf
Sierra Club Citizen Complaint/1.12 noname_html

Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre.gov>

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre.gov=>

Thu Nov 05 2015 14:55:21 GMT-0700 (MST)

Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios_doi gov>, Sarah Neimeyer <sarah_neimeyer@ios.doi_.gov=, Brandi
Colander <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>, Stephenne Harding <stephenne harding@ios doi.gov>

Fwd: Sierra Club Citizen Complaint

noname html Attachment A - 2015 5-26 WY DEQ Alpha self-bonding determination.pdf Attachment B - Doc 379 -
Alpha's motion on bonding stipulation pdf noname _html Attachment C - Doc 628 - Stipulation signed by bankruptcy
court.pdf noname _html Attachment D - Sierra Club_Eagle Butte SMCRA Permit Renewal Objection pdf

noname _html Attachment E - DEQ response to Sierra Club Eagle Butte objection letter pdf noname_himl FINAL
citizen complaint letter to Wyoming on Alpha bonding_10-28-15 pdf noname html

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Berry, David" <dbemy@osmre gov>
To: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre gov>
Subject: Fwd: Sierra Club Citizen Complaint

Forwarded message

From: Kleven, Art <

Date: Tue, Nov 3, 2015 at 3:28 PM

Subject: Sierra Club Citizen Complaint

To: David Berry <dberv(@osmre goy=, Jeffrey Fleischman <
leischman@osmre gov>, Alan Boehms <aboehms@osmre gov>, Thomas Shope <
tshope@osmre gov=, Stephanie Varvell <svarvelli@osmre gov=

Good afternoon.

My schedule is fairly flexible this week, so if there is interest please
propose some times. And please loop in anyone else from OSMRE or SOL you
believe necessary.

Thanks much-ARK

Arthur R. Kleven

Attorney-Advisor

DOI, Office of the Solicitor, Rocky Mtn Region
Direct: 303 445.0619

Main: 303 445 0600



FAX:303.231.5363

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
use of this e-mail or its contents is stnctly prohibited. If you received

this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all
copies.

"Schneider, Janice"” <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Schneider, Janice"” <janice_schneider@ios._doi.gov=
Sent: Thu Nov 05 2015 17:41:19 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre._gov=

Subject: Re: Sierra Club Citizen Complaint

Thx. A call next week would work.

On Thu, Nov 5, 2015 at 4:55 PM, Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre gov= wrote:

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Berry, David" <dbenv@osmre gov>

To: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre goy=>
Subject: Fwd: Sierra Club Citizen Complaint

Forwarded message
From: Kleven, Art <arf kleven@sol doi gov>
Date: Tue, Nov 3, 2015 at 3:28 PM

Subject: Sierra Club Citizen Complaint

To: David Berry <dberv@osmre gov=, Jefirey Fleischman <

Hlelschman@osmre gov>, Alan Boehms <aboehms@osmre gov>, Thomas Shope <

Ishope@osmre gov=>, Stephanie Varvell <svarvell@osmre gov>

Good afternoon.

INg 0 make wor Ing 10 ease ine neviable onsiaug

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

DOI, Office of the Salicitor, Rocky Min Region
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
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October 30 -- Greenwire is ready

E&E Publishing -:ealerts@eenews.net:v

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

E&E Publishing <ealerts@eenews net>

Fri Oct 30 2015 11:15:38 GMT-0600 (MDT)
Jjanice_schneider@ios.doi gov

October 30 — Greenwire is ready

Resd Iodsy's Greenwire on the weh

GREENWIRE — Fri., October 30, 2015

READ FULL EDITION

1. WATER POLICY:
Wetland case seen as 'no-brainer’ for Supreme Court review

CHICAGO — Legal experts predicted today that the Supreme Court will review a major water case in what
may become the court's biggest environmental battle of this term.

(A STORE S

2. SUPREME COURT
Legal guru dubs enviro cases 'dogs of the docket'

3. REGLULATIONS
Review finds inaccuracies in agencies’ cost-benefit analyses

4.BLM
'Unsung hero' of renewable energy heads for the exit

_CONGRESS

5, LEADERSHIP
Speaker Ryan names top staff

6, SENATE
Ex-aide faces sentencing on fraud charges

POLITICS
7. CLIMATE

Senators may make a Paris appearance

8. PEOPLE
2 lobbyists form new gevernment affairs firm

NATURAL RESOURCES

9, PUBLIC LANDS
House bill would revamp BLM, Forest Service law enforcement

10. FISHERIES
Administration details 1st phase of seafood tracking program

11. INVASIVE SPECIES
Snakehead may carry bacteria harmful to other animals -- study

1Z. OCEANS
Russia again blocks group's bid for Antarctic marine sanctuary

LAW

13. FISHERIES
N.Y. man gets 7-month prison term for underreporting catch

DROUGHT

14, DRINKING WATER
Nev. agencies aren't shy about drought-shaming guzzlers

ENERGY




15. BIOFUELS
World's largest cellulosic ethanol plant opens in lowa

16. COAL
Groups protest Alpha bonding deal

17, OFFSHORE DRILLING
Deepwater pioneer ConocoPhillips exits business, shifts to shale

AIR AND WATER

18. AIR POLLUTION
High odds of exposure in low-income, immigrant areas — study

PUBLIC HEALTH

19. FORESTS
Deforestation caused Ebola outbreak - official

20. OREGON
Teen contracts bubonic plague while camping

STATES

21. MAINE
Invasive species take root as stalemate locks Legislature

22. PENNSYLVANIA
State police used shotguns to deflate escaped blimp

23, COLORADOD
Buddhist school finds no peace in prairie dog infestation

INTERNATIONAL

24. CHINA
Court orders ConocoPhillips to pay farmers over spill

25. BOLIVIA
Nation plans $300M nuclear complex

26, AUSTRALIA
Boats aren't safe from crocodiles - authorities

ERETV'S THE CUTTING EDGE

27. CLEAN POWER PLAN
Greenwire's Chemnick talks strategy shift on compliance

Get all of the stories in today's Greenwire, plus an in-depth archive with thousands of articles on your issues,
detailed Special Reports and much more at hitp/iwww greenwire com.

Forgot your passcodes? Call us at 202-628-6500 now and we'll set you up instantly.

To send a press release, fax 202-737-5299 or email editorial@eenews net.

ABOUT GREENWIRE — THE LEADER IN ENERGY & ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY NEWS

Greenwire is written and produced by the staff of E&E Publishing, LLC. The one-stop source for those who need to
stay on top of all of today’s major energy and environmental action with an average of more than 20 stories a day,
Greenwire covers the complete spectrum, from eleciricity industry restructuring to Clean Air Act litigation to public
lands management. Greenwire publishes daily at 1 p.m.

E&E Publishing, LLC

Unsubscribe | Our Privacy Policy

E&E Publishing, LLC

122 C St NW, Ste. 722, Wash., D.C. 20001
Phone: 202-628-6500 Fax: 202-737-5299
www eensws.net

All content is copyrighted snd may nof be reproduced or retransmitied without the express consent of EAE Publishing, LLT. Prefer plain text™
Click hare.
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Reuters coal company self-bonding article



"Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Schneider, Janice” <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=
Sent: Sun Oct 25 2015 17:27:40 GMT-0600 (MDT)
Sally Jewell - i0s_doi_.gov>, Michael Connor <michael_connor@ios doi.gov>, Tommy Beaudreau
To: <tommy_beaudreau@ios.doi.gov=>, "Klein, Elizabeth” <elizabeth_klein@ios._doi gov=, "Komze, Neil”
<nkomze@blm gov=, "Lance, Linda" <llance@blm.gov=, Alexandra Teitz <ateitz@blm gov>
Subject: Reuters coal company self-bonding article

http:/ivwww.reuters.com/article/2015/06/30/usa-coal-bonding-idUSLINOYC17N20150630

This article is a few months old, but still interesting and relevant. Note that Alpha Resources has since filed for bankruptcy. J.

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

Sent: Sun Oct 25 2015 17:30:39 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: Jose_ph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@os_rnre.gov>, Gienda_ Owens <gowens@osmle_gov>, Moshay Simpson
<msimpson@osmre.gov=>, Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov=

Subject: Fwd: Reuters coal company self-bonding article

hitp:/iwww reuters.com/article/2015/06/30/usa-coal-bonding-idUSLINOYC17N20150630

This article is a few months old, but still interesting and relevant. As we know, Alpha Resources has since filed for bankruptcy.
Is there anything public | can say about the bonding review that Chris Holmes references in this article - e.g., we are taking a
closer look, if asked about self-bonding generally? Thx, J.

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

Sally Jewell - ios.doi.gov>

From: Sally Jewell - i0s._doi_gov=>

Sent: Sun Oct 25 2015 18:35:21 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: "Schneider, Janice” <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=
Subject: Re: Reuters coal company self-bonding article

Thanks for sharing. I'd like to talk further about the self-bonding issue when we can connect.

On Oct 25, 2015, at 7:27 PM, Schneider, Janice <janice schneider(@ios_doi.qov> wrote:



hitp:/iwww.reuters.com/article/2015/06/30/usa-coal-bonding-idUSL1NOYC17N20150630

This article is a few months old, but still interesting and relevant. Note that Alpha Resources has since filed for
bankruptcy. J.

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
Sent: Sun Oct 25 2015 18:52:58 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: Sally Jewell - i0s.doi.gov=>

Subject: Re: Reuters coal company self-bonding article

Sounds good. It is something that Joe, Brandi, SOL and | are starting to focus on more accutely.

On Sun, Oct 25, 2015 at 8:35 PM, Sally Jewell i0s.doi gov= wrote:
Thanks for sharing. I'd | ke to talk further abou self-bonding issue when we can connect.

On Oct 25, 2015, at 7:27 PM, Schneider, Janice <jani I ] ] > wrote:

hitp://www reuters.com/article/2015/06/30/usa-coal-bonding-idUSL1NOYC17N20150630

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

Glenda Owens <gowens@osmre.gov>

From: Glenda Owens <gowens@osmre gov=

Sent: Sun Oct 25 2015 18:58:32 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Reuters coal company self-bonding article

| will provide you a few bullets in the moming.
Sent from my iPad

On Oct 25, 2015, at 7:30 PM, Schneider, Janice <janice_schneider@ios._doi.gov= wrote:



hitp:/iwww.reuters.com/article/2015/06/30/usa-coal-bonding-idUSL1NOYC17N20150630

This article is a few months old, but still interesting and relevant. As we know, Alpha Resources has since filed for
bankruptcy. Is there anything public | can say about the bonding review that Chris Holmes references in this article -
e.g., we are taking a closer look, if asked about self-bonding generally? Thx, J.

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

"Schneider, Janice" <janice schneider@ios.doi.gov:v

From: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=
Sent: Sun Oct 25 2015 20:51:11 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: Glenda Owens <gowens@osmre.gov=

Subject: Re: Reuters coal company self-bonding article

Thx very much

On Sun, Oct 25, 2015 at 8:58 PM, Glenda Owens <gowens@osmre gov> wrote:
| will provide you a few bullets in the morning.

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 25, 2015, at 7:30 PM, Schneider, Janice <janice schneider@ios doi goy> wrote:

g . _ S

This article is a few months old, but still interesting and relevant. As we know, Alpha Resources has since filed for
bankruptcy. Is there anything public | can say about the bonding review that Chris Holmes references in this article -
e.o. NI .-

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
Sent: Mon Oct 26 2015 16:22:45 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Stephenne Harding <stephenne harding@ios.doi.gov>, Matthew Quinn <matthew_quinn@ios.doi.gov=, Brandi

Colander <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>, Lauren Bogard <lauren_bogard@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Reuters coal company self-bonding article

Here's the article on self-bonding with the $2.7 B in liability btw 4 companies - Alpha Resources, Peabody, Arch Coal, and Cloud
Peak Energy.

W j - - ing-i

Note that Alpha Resources has since filed for bankruptcy. J.
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Bullets for Self-Bonding

134 Bullets for Seli-Bonding/1.1 Self Bonding docx

"Bukaweski, Thomas" <tbukaweski@osmre.i__:|ov>

From: "Bukaweski, Thomas" <tbukaweski@osmre.gov>
Sent: Sat Oct 24 2015 12:14:37 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios_doi gov>
Subject: Bullets for Self-Bonding

Attachments: Self Bonding docx

Janice,

Attached are bullets on self-bonding.

Very important to emphasize that the primacy states establish, administer and enforce their approved bonding programs._

Tom Bukaweski

Congressional Affairs Specialist

Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement (OSMRE)
South Intenor Building, Room 257

Washington, DC 20240

(O) 202-208-2838

Please visit the OSMRE website hiip /www osmre goy/

"Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi gov>
Sent: Sat Oct 24 2015 13:03:47 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: "Bukaweski, Thomas" <tbukaweski@osmre. gov=
Subject: Re: Bullets for Self-Bonding

great, thank you!

On Sat, Oct 24, 2015 at 2:14 PM, Bukaweski, Thomas <tbukaweski@osmre gov= wrote:
Janice,

Attached are bullets on self-bonding.

Very important to emphasize that the primacy states establish, administer and enforce their approved bonding programs.

Tom Bukaweski

Congressional Affairs Specialist

Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement (OSMRE)
South Interior Building, Room 257

Washington, DC 20240

(0) 202-208-2838

Please visit the OSMRE website hitp.//www osmre.gov/

Janice M. Schneider

Assistant Secretary

Land and Minerals Management
US Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW

Washington, DC 20240

(202) 208-6734
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BOEM Financial Assurance Doc

135. BOEM Financial Assurance Doc/1.1 Proposed-Criteria-to-Determine-Financial-Ability pdf

"Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios.doi .gov>

From: "Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios doi.gov=>

Sent: Wed Oct 14 2015 13:28:06 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: Joseph Pizarchik <JPizarchik@osmre_gov>, Glenda Owens <gowens@osmre_ gov>
Subject: BOEM Financial Assurance Doc

Attachments: Proposed-Criteria-to-Determine-Financial-Ability_pdf

Joe and Glenda-

Janice wanted me to share this resource with you for perspective on how another bureau is dealing with financial assurance mechanisms, please
see the document attached and here is a link for additional background.

Brandi A. Colander
Deputy Assistant Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
U.S. Department of the Interior

"Owens, Glenda" <gowens@osmre.gov>

From: "Owens, Glenda" <gowens(@osmre gov=>

Sent: Wed Oct 14 2015 15:43:28 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: "Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios doi.gov=
Subject: Re: BOEM Financial Assurance Doc

Thanks Brandi.

On Wed, Oct 14, 2015 at 3:28 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi _colander@ios.doi.goy= wrote:
Joe and Glenda-

Janice wanted me to share this resource with yon for perspective on how another bureaun is dealing with financial assurance mechanisms,
please see the document attached and here is a link for additional background.

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
{0) 202-208-4006

(F) 202-219-3106

ZOWENS(@oSmre. gov
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Bonding

"Colander, Brandi" <brandi_co[ander@ios.doi.gov:-

From: "Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios doi.gov>
Sent: Wed Oct 14 2015 13:05:59 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Bonding

Janice-

| received the BOEM financial assurance doc, can you please send it electronically when you get a chance? You also requested that | ask
OSMRE to provide a briefing paper on bonding including current authorities and mechanisms. Just wanted to remind you of our conversation
yesterday evening where | mentioned that | spoke with Joe and he is working with his team to address bonding. Seems | ke we should give them
a little time to follow-up with us, we can also mentioned during our weekly tomorrow, just don't want to get our signals crossed here.

Brandi A. Colander
Deputy Assistant Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
U.S. Department of the Interior

"Schneider, Janice" <janice schneider@ios.doi.gov:v

From: "Schneider, Janice” <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=>
Sent: Wed Oct 14 2015 13:22:50 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: "Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios doi.gov=
Subject: Re: Bonding

hitp:/iwww. boem.gov/note09222015/ link to their process

then click on link for proposed guidance, then click on criteria. Will only be live for the 45 days.

On Wed, Oct 14, 2015 at 3:05 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi_colander(@ios_doi gov> wrote:
Janice-

| received the BOEM financial assurance doc, can you please send it electronically when you get a chance? You also requested that | ask
OSMRE to provide a briefing paper on bonding including current authorities and mechanisms. Just wanted to remind you of our conversation
yesterday evening where | mentioned that | spoke with Joe and he is working with his team to address bonding. Seems like we should give
them a little ime to follow-up with us, we can also mentioned during our weekly tomorrow, just don't want to get our signals crossed here.

Brandi A. Colander
Deputy Assistant Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
1.5, Department of the Interior

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
Wed Oct 14 2015 13:24:30 GMT-0600 (MDT)



Sent:

To: "Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov=
Subject: Re: Bonding

also, | think we need a basic backgrounder on the bonding issue. Would not preempt what Joe is doing. Simply to give us more
information on what is in place now. Happy to raise tomorrow at the meeting.

On Wed, Oct 14, 2015 at 3:05 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi_colander@ios doi gov= wrote:
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
them a little time to follow-up with us, we can also mentioned during our weekly tomorrow, just don't want to get our signals crossed here.

Brandi A. Colander

Deputy Assistant Secretary
Land & Minerals Management
U.S. Department aof the Interior

Janice M. Schneider

Assistant Secretary

Land and Minerals Management
US Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW

Washington, DC 20240

(202) 208-6734

"Colander, Brandi" <brandi colander@ios.doi.gov:-

From: "Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov=
Sent: Wed Oct 14 2015 13:27:51 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: "Schneider, Janice” <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=
Subject: Re: Bonding

Ok.

On Wed, Oct 14, 2015 at 3:24 PM, Schneider, Janice <janice schneider@ios doi gov> wrote:
also, | think we need a basic backgrounder on the bonding issue. Would not preempt what Joe is doing. Simply to give us
more information on what is in place now. Happy to raise tomorrow at the meeting.

On Wed, Oct 14, 2015 at 3:05 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi_colander@ios.doi goy> wrote:
Janice-

| received the BOEM financial assurance doc, can you please send it electronically when you get a chance? You also requested that | ask
OSMRE to provide a briefing paper on bonding including current authorities and mechanisms. Just wanted to remind you of our
conversation yesterday evening where | mentioned that | spoke with Joe and he is working with his team to address bonding. Seems like we
should give them a little time to follow-up with us, we can also mentioned during our weekly tomorrow, just don't want to get our signals
crossed here.

Brandi A. Colander
Deputy Assistant Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
U'.S. Department of the Interior

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
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OSMRE Self-bonding Factshee

Attachments:

137.
137
137.

137
137
137

OSMRE Seli-bonding Factsheel/1 1 OSMRE-Self-Bond-Fact-Sheet-2-9-15-2 pdf
OSMRE Seli-bonding Factshee/2 1 OSMRE-Self-Bond-Fact-Sheet-2-9-15-2 pdf
OSMRE Seli-bonding Factsheel/3.1 noname_html

- OSMRE Seli-bonding Factshee/3 2 OSMRE-Self-Bond-Fact-Sheet-2-9-15-2 pdf
- OSMRE Seli-bonding Factshee/4_1 noname_html

- OSMRE Seli-bonding Factsheel4 2 OSMRE-Self-Bond-Fact-Sheet-2-9-15-2 pdf
137
137.

OSMRE Self-bonding Factshee/7 1 noname_html
OSMRE Seli-bonding Factshee/7 2 OSMRE-Self-Bond-Fact-Sheet-2-9-15-2 pdf

"Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>=
Sent: Thu Oct 01 2015 13:02:47 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: OSMRE Seli-bonding Facishee

Attachments: OSMRE-Seli-Bond-Fact-Sheet-2-9-15-2 pdf

Just found this, not dated but provides additional context. ..

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
Sent: Mon Oct 12 2015 21:59:36 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: Tracie Lassiter <tracie_lassiter@ios.doi_gov>
Subject: Fwd: OSMRE Self-bonding Factshee

Attachments: OSMRE-Self-Bond-Fact-Sheet-2-9-15-2 pdf

T - pls print for meeting on bonding. thx!

Forwarded message

From: Colander, Brandi <brandi colander@ios doi.gov>
Date: Thu, Oct 1, 2015 at 3:.02 PM
Subject: OSMRE Self-bonding Factshee

To: Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi gov=

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

Sent: Tue Oct 13 2015 13:13:39 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: "Kate E. Brandt"_ Karen Hawbecker <karen hawbecker@sol doi .gov>
Subject: Fwd: OSMRE Seli-bonding Factshee

Attachments: noname_html OSMRE-Self-Bond-Fact-Sheet-2-9-15-2 pdf

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>
Date: October 1, 2015 at 3:02:47 PM EDT

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
UI.S. Department of the Interior

Sent: Tue Oct 13 2015 13:14:18 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: Jjanice_schneider@ios.doi_gov

Subject: Undeliverable: Fwd: OSMRE Self-bonding Factshee
Attachments: noname_html OSMRE-Seli-Bond-Fact-Sheet-2-9-15-2 pdf

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

Kate E. Brandt
The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later, or contact the recipient directly.

Diagnostic information for administrators

Generating server (NN

<

#WOREDFN.Deliver_ExcepIion:QuotaExceededExcepﬁon.MapiExceptionShLﬂfoOuotaExoeeded; Failed to process message due to a permanent
exception with message Cannot open mailbox /o=EOP/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYD BOHF23SPDLT)/en=Configuration/cn=Servers/en=SMEOPMO02/cn=Microsoft
System Attendant. 16.55847-BC000000, 17_43559:0000000060010000000000000000000000000000, 255.23226:EC1E0000, 255.27962:FEO00000, 255.17082:DD040000,

0 26937:00000000, 4 21921:DD040000, 255.27962:FADDOD00, 255.1494:00000000, 255 26426:FED00000, 0 22086:0F010480, 0.25876 OFD10480, 4.7588:0F010480,

0 25840:EC030000, 4.6564:0FD10480, 0.22086:80842180, 0.56333:EC030000, 4 6372 05000780, 0.24916 OF010480, 4.6276:05000780, 4.23921:EC030000, 6 21970:
0F01048040000CE680F010480, 4.23921:EC030000, £.21970:0F01048000806F67B0842380, 4 24305:0F010480, 4.5721:DD040000, 4 6489 DD040000, 0.34743 OF010480,

4 2199 DD040000, 0.56415:B084 2480, 4.48223:DD040000, 4.17097 DD040000, 4.8620:DD040000, 255.1750:00000000, 0.26849:00000000, 255.21817:DD040000,

0 26297:2D000000, 4.16585:DD040000, 0.3244 1:E6190000, 4.1706 DD040000, 0.24761 00000000, 4.20665 DD040000, 0.25785:00000000, 4.29881:DD040000 ##

Orginal message headers:

Received: from [[ENNEENNN ics5-11c-219.30) b

{165.119.219.20) with Microsoft SMTP Server (TLS5) id 14.3.185.1; Tue, 13 Oct
2015 15:14:17 -0400

Received: fro NS (1:-137.240.20) ov N

{165.119.21 0) with Microsoft SMTP Server (TLS) id 14.3.195.1; Tue, 13 Oct
2015 15:14:17 -0400

Received-5PF: SoftFail domain of transitioning
janice_sch:eider@ics. = TaConr e of 198.137.240.20 as permitted

sender)

Received-SPF: :"assm domain of
janice schneider{fTOSTONTC ignates 137.227.B2.1l1 as




permitted sender) identity=mailfrom; client—-ip=137.227.82.11;
receiver=maill.eop.gov;
envelope-from="janice schneider@ios.doi.gov";
x-sender="janice schneiderfios.doi.gov";
x-conformance=spf only; x-record-type="v=spfl"
Authentication-Results: dkim=pass (signature wverified) header.i=@ios.doi.gov
X-SENDEER-IP: 137.227.820
X-5ENDER-REPUTATION: 2.7
mid: 108161575
x—attachments: OSMRE-Self-Bond-Fact-Sheet-2-9-15-2.pdf
X-ExtLoopl: 1
X-TronPort-Anti-Spam-Filtered: true
X-IronPort-Anti-Spam-Result: AOFeRgCdVhlWfwtS441eHAFBAQUBAQCEQYRmpX2DWIYbimY/J4EcgVCCCnECHIEuTAEBAQERROOORQEIDOoITS6CVAOYAQEBAQERAQEE
X-IPAS-Besult: ROFeRgCdVhlWIwtS441eHAEBRAQUBAQGEQYRmpXZDWIYhimY /J4EcgVCCCnBCHIEuTAEBAQEBRAQOOAQEIDQoIIS6CVAOYAQEBAQFEBAQEBRQEBAQERGGISIE
X-IronPort-AV: E=McAfee;i="5700,7163,7953"; a="108161575"
X-IronPort-AV: E=Sophos;i="5.17,675,1437451200";
d="pdf'?scan'208,217";a="108161575"
x—host:
Received™ : k | gow ([137.227.82.111) by _ with
ESMTP/TLS/RES128-SHA; 13 Oct 2015 15:14:15 —0400
Received: from smtpd4.smgd.doi.gov (10.10.82.14) by smtpl.doi.gov (10.10.82.21)
with Micraosoft SMTP Server (TLS5) id 14.2.347.0; Tue, 13 Oct 2015 13:14:12
—0600
DEIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; d=ios.doi.gowv: s=mail; c=relaxed/simple;
g=dns/txt; i=fiocs.doi.gov; t=1444763851; x=1447355651;
h=From: Sender:Reply-To:5ubject:Date:Message—-ID:To: Cc:MIME-Version:Content—-Type:
Content-Transfer-Encoding:Content-ID:Content-Description:Resent-Date:Resenc-From:
Resent-Sender:Resent-To:Resent—Cc:Resent-Message-ID:In-Reply-To:References:Liat—Td:
List-Help:List-Unsubscribe:List-Subscribe:List-Post:List-Owner:List-Rrchiwve;
bh=dt970cEZhtMNIIIfp0CuVGEXs49kUHbb499XscCLntw=>;
b=AFvlpmjfelloaFsSmzGEf7tmHyr¥Xb04B8IFAakokQIfZYLHOVOZS8 20xeoBY45Yz8/
CHyeF7BmDXgTrl1LdlelNTjoDliraceYrxad4tfkDgLvtdxNOpgTg842+TFg+YVXpS1
kKs/OnMZFHZxf33HVo0CcSs58mIAKCDEXBazTsBZCsw=;
DEIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-shaZié; d=ios.doi.gowv; s=mail; c=relaxed/simple;
g=dns/txt; i=@ios.doi.gov; t=1444763651; x=1447355651;
h=From:Sender:Reply-To:S5ubject:Date:Message-ID:To: Cc:MIME-Version:Content-Type:
Content-Transfer-Encoding:Contenct-ID:Contentc-Description:Resent-Date:Resenc-From:
Resent-Sender:Resent-To:Resent-Cc:Resent-Message—ID: In-Reply-To:References:List-TId:
List-Help:List-Unsubscribe:List-Subscribe:List-Post:List-0Owner:List-Archive;
bh=dt970céZhtMNIIIfp0CuVGEEXs49kUHbb4 99 scClntw=>
b=AFvlpmjdelloaFsSmeGE TtmHyrXbO48 IFRakokQIfZYLHOIVOZS920xeo0BY43¥z R/
CHyeF 7BmDYgTrl1ldielNTjoDlrsceYrxadt fkDglvtdxNOpg7g842+TFg+YVXpS1l
kKs/OnM2FHZxfs3HVolCc5s58miARtDE BazTsB20sw=;
X-AuditID: 8%e35218-f7%al6d000002=250-20-5614d5603ecEc
Received: from gsmtpZ.doi.gov ( [10.10.BZ.16&]) {using TLS with cipher
AES128-5HA (125/128 bits)) {Client did not present a certificate) by
smtp4.smgd.doi.gov (Hello) with SMTP id 04.86.11856.3085D165; Tue, 13 Oct
2015 13:14:11 -0600 (MDT)
Received: from mail-vk0-f41.google.com (209.85.213.41) by gsmtp2.doi.gov
{137.227.82.16) with Microsoft SMIP Server (TL5) id 14.2,347.0; Tue, 13 Oct
2015 13:14:06 -0e00
Received: by mail-vk0-fd4l.google.com with SMTP id t©é63s016553272vka.l
forxr ; Tue, 13 Oct 2015 12:14:10 —0700 {(PDT)
X-Google-DEIT = - = I56; c=relaxed/relaxed;
d=1el00.n=et; 5=201308B20;
h=x-gm-message-state:from:mime-version:references:date:message—id
:subject:to:concent-type;
bh=+00JQChl1BRFMIICII PtERtpApVEUBDOE 1 vgFSAuz 3LE=;
b=1LrwAnwwé&B/D/+5J1Rox5IgpcCFUooDxskCv]/PWizj3110G0xCjalkxo30GVNs1E5V
Lz8VaMRvwWVZP4Amp+MUTzVY P SoVE+pYHUyGEe+EQ0UI3/HoCRIZ B+ 2CHXFdswo 3g7aMev
SfreWOYfPemYchbrfpl SO0JRTIk4késpAZAR0OHYjCh2B/M0LGGICiELOhICrbZK Pes ORNOV
OGEUul0L3gR+sIfpTlusWigrjLuyMoGSvXInEARZg7BxUNm7cX6nkB810381 /TENE upvaw
FeplResyXEfZZ0LhkkYSEpOTtMpSi Sponem? zGuabzXoN Yk ThONxz4FFPyO0EuHe3vz2ng
dz+g=—
X-Gm-Message-3tate: ALoCoQkLGS06XTEEsaQNOkEjTIMBQnczosHEZESrxv e TQTpSpMLAHATgeX2Mxezgl 2t Tys10hHsT4FDUCPUz Za+db 7 TsgbxxWSMXwihoQDrEdSCp0FLd
X-Received: by 10.31.154.216 with SMTP id cZ0TmrZ2878322vke.86.1444763645365;
Tue, 13 Oct 2015 12:14:05 —0700 (PDT)
ived: by 10.31.154.216 with SMIP id cZ0Tmr2Z2B878247vke.B86.1444763644042;
Tus, 13 Oct 2015 1Z2:14:04 -0700 (PDT)
From: Janice Schneider <janice_§chneider@ios.doi.gov)
MIME-Version: 1,0 (1.0}
References: <CA+umilShakOB38-<wbr>K(Em58mU4mbEgiTsZY-HUjTuNebXW3yV3UARmMail.gmail. com>
Date: Tue, 13 Oect 2015 15:13:35 -0400
Message—-ID: <2035966681596786943Bunknownmsgid>
Subject: Fwd: O3SMRE Self-bonding Factshee
To: "Kate E. Brandt" Karen Hawbecker
<karen.hawbe = 1=
Content-Type: multipart/mixed; boundary="001al1140fflccc7B2a0522013£5c"
X-Gm-Spam: 0
X-Gm-Phishy: 0O
Return-Path: janice_schneider@ios.dni.qov
X-CFilter-Loop: Reflected
X-Brightmail-Tracker: H4sIRRRARARRAANGFmpjlellzCtJLcpLeFFid2LhYvrlTpeSQiEMoOWilsWid/ /YHRgSSmST
ZgS5gjOKySUnNySxLLdK35+DEeDZ3InvBEXTniocr09gbGFE 2M3cxenGwlOxilXjavZy9isGT
QOLAROLG/Z3IMELaYxIVT65141 o0EviBELDjdC+WsYZ04vP0TE4QehVEF iceMERhEHOMA TGRS T
PRASEgGI/GCW+9L5khRAWI3Hs Bx1GCLtUYvTFLh YOm0 3AVOLkIi oNgNg+AuET32 BNgNUICARLX
JB11RATFZBFQl1r5dx0OxRoyEx99h8sBphATZJjqueYL0iAokS1 Ted YQRxmOXcTA4cfATIBI/E
1LkXoZT7iklhzZ0sIuHeNiaB5% 71 kgdpISBlfcY InAKDY LyRmzkIyCsHOkzn4 9ARKX1Gjd/pad
WrtaQWHBnH1RcWZLZWwt fMMPaZAd+ZIGX51c1L7kLZihdTuh+C90oIgEtEn/QegicLKNTBKDHD
XBEWWYwCOE 6oxJ3 7vNjUfzg3mXkBI28gRgHi3JICET3i3PQUVEZTATLI0/ LIN MRUOfk456GIH
469d1oc¥BTgY1Xh4G7REw4RYESuKKIMPMaoADX yO Y fUFRimWv P vAVCUR3aOWmTAh SpTEyarU
ovz4otKciOJDINICLErivAS2 ScFCAumdJanZgakFqUUwWSY0TgkGRomIw2E8 ZXmQE / 6 6hdPud
Bd8vbTu76Zsrdf3s3bir6lsmZ1RsFHx]13dfTsacgBVDFLAWSBFX/ Jav3rfcJf1K2IRxhtYHe
vEvnGkSEOW4 /0XTun] 6z+bE6TJes 3HIARSNinsrZiyvexfpOwl LORSxvPmMnSZRT/ 2kt JvocuPk
17M0807jI0D4we /NLIJZbiJERDLeaidkQANToHShkDRAR=




Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi gov>

Sent: Tue Oct 13 2015 13:16:38 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: "Kate E. Brandt"_ Karen Hawbecker <karen.hawbecker@sol.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: OSMRE Self-bonding Factshee

Kate, pls delete this. Accidentally misdirected. Hope you are welll J.
Sent from my iPad

On QOct 13, 2015, at 3:14 PM, Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios._doi gov>=
Date: October 1, 2015 at 3:02:47 PM EDT

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi_gov>
Subject: OSMRE Self-bonding Factshee

Just found this, not dated but provides additional context...

Brandi A. Colander
Deputy Assistant Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
U.S. Department of the Interior

<OSMRE-Self-Bond-Fact-Sheet-2-9-15-2 pdf=

From: ®)©

Sear Tue Oct 13 2015 13:17-09 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Undeliverable: Re: OSMRE Self-bonding Factshee

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

Kate E. Brandt
The recipient's mail gx IS E“ an! canl aooeH messages now. Please try resending this message later, or contact the recipient directly.

Diagnostic information for administrators
Generating server: DSR.EOP.GOV

<)

#WSTOREDRV.Deiiver_Excepﬁm:QuotaExceededExl:epﬁon.MapiExcepﬁonShutoFfOuotaExoeeded; Failed to process message due to a permanent
exception with message Cannot open mailbox /o=EOP/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYD BOHF23SPDLT)cn=Configuration/cn=Servers/cn=SMEOPM02/cn=Microsoft
System Attendant. 16.55847-BC000000, 17.43559:0000000020010000000000000000000000000000, 255.23226:00000000, 255.27962:FEDD0O00OD, 255.17082 DD040000,

0 26937-00000000, 4 21921:DD040000, 255.27362:FADD0D000, 255.1494:00000000, 255 26426:FE000000, 0 22086:40009580, 0 25876:0F010480, 4.7568:0F010480,

0 25840:40009880, 4.6564:0F010480, 0.56333:40009680, 4.6372:05000780, 0 24916:03008440, 4 6276 05000780, 4 5721:DD040000, 4 6489 DD040000, 0.34743 0F010480,

4 2199 DD040000, 0.564 15:03009C80, 4.48223:DD040000, 4.17097:DD040000, 4.8620:DD040000, 255.1750:00000000, 0 26849:00000000, 255 21817:DD040000,

0 26297-0E000000, 4.16585:DD040000, 0.3244 1:0F010480, 4.1706:DD040000, 0.24761:00000000, 4.20665:DD040000, 0.25785:00000000, 4.29681:DD040000 ##

Oniginal message headers:

(165.119.219.1 T bft SMIP Server (ILS)™T SeSTEY T, Tee, 13 Oct

2015 15:17:08 -0400

Received: from (198.137.241.20) by“
({165.119.219._ s oft SMTP Server (TIL ety lue, 13 0ct

2015 15:17:08 -0400

Received-5PF: SoftFail domain of tramnsitioning
janice schneiderfiios. . F e of 196.137.241.20 as permitted



sender)

Received-SPF: Pass (mail3.eop.gov: domain of
janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov designates 137.227.BZ.1
permitted sender) identity=mailfrom; client—ip=137.2
receiver=mail3.eop.gov;
envelope-from="janice schneider@ios.doi.gov";
x-sender="janice schneiderfios.doi.gov";
x-conformance=spf only; x-record-type="v=spfl"

Buthentication-Results: mail3.eop.gov:; dkim=pass (signature verified) header.i=@ios.doi.gov

X-SENDER-IP: 137.227.82.12

X-S5ENDER-REPUTATION: 5.6

mid: 902B9782

x—attachments:

X-ExtLoopl: 1

X-TronPort-Anti-Spam-Filtered: true

X-TronPort-Anti-Spam-Result: ACHcARBNWR1WnAxS441eHAFRBAQUBAQGEQYRmpX2DWIVYbiTuBGz+DE4IKfwKRS05A0EBAOERAOMORQERBAOEGDOkKIIS 6CVACOYAQERAOEE

X-TPRS5-Fesult: ADHCRARBNWBIWNAxS441eHARBAQUBAQGEQYRmMpXZDWIYhiTuBGz+DE4IEfwEBS]oSAQEBAQEBAQMOAQERAQEGDOkKIIS 6CVAOvAOEBAQEBRQEBRACEBRQERGS

X-IronPort-AV: E=McAfee;i="5700,7163,7953"; a="902859782"

X-IronPort-AV: E=Sophos;i="5.17,678,1437451200";

d="scan'"208,217";a="90289782"

Receive : Lgow ([137.227.82.12]1) by _ with

ESMTP/TLS/AES128-5SHA; 13 Oct 2015 15:16:47 —0400
Received: from smtp2.smgd.doi.gov (16.10.82.12) by smtp2.doi.gov (10.10.B2.22)
with Microsoft SMTP Server (TLS) id 14.2.347.0; Tue, 13 Oct 2015 13:1&:44
—0&00
DEIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; d=ios.doi.gov; s=mail; c=relaxed/simple;
g=dna/ftxt; i=fios.doi.gowv; t=1444763805; x=1447355805;
h=From: Sender:Reply-To:S5ubject:Date:Message-ID:To: Cc:MIME-Version:Content-Type:
Content-Transfer-Encoding:Content-ID:Content-Description:Resent-Date:Resenc—From:
Resent-Sender:Resent-To:Resent—Cc:Resent-Message-ID:In-Reply-To:References:List—TId:
List-Help:List-Unsubscribe:List-Subscribe:List-Post:List-Owner:List-Archive;
bh=mEzPNJWg9dRkxuFYWSLEG21irxi P4TLzgbzCB+1+tkekE=;
b=r#j8FEa3Idb3Kdbalv7DUrZixbLy/TiJArra0eXCyRCASgon+pWZU2ZeB2iMEEhwS
CsijndovplSK4tvIXS+YnbT7oREbdh53 1Y CMA ToumhGSTCMaDnl1 ETXhvbhsvscEahF
BXE4oy355EnBrvvdreSiiJp0SCER+YjQBud4ev39dalc=;
DETM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha25e; iog.doi.gov; s=mail; c=relaxed/simple;
g=dns/txt; i=@ios.doi.gov; t=14447638B05; x=1447355805;
h=From:Sender:Reply-To:S5ubject:Date:Message-ID:To:Cc:MIME-Version: Content-Type:
Content-Transfer-Encoding:Contenct-ID:Content-Description:Resent-Date:Resenc-From:
Resent-Sender:Resent-To: Resent-Cc:Resent-Message—ID: In-Reply-To:References:List—-TId:
List-Help:List-Unsubscribe:List-Subscribe:List-Post:List-0Owner:List-Archive;
Ph=mE=zPNJWg9dRkxuFYWSLEG2irxi P4lzgezCB+1+tkeKE=;
b=r8j8FEa3Idb3KdbaliviDUrZ1xbLy/TiJArra0eXCyRCAsgen+pWZOZedZiMeBhwS
0sijndcvplSK4tvIXS+¥nb7o0REbdRS3 1Y CHM4 TpumhG9TCMabnl ETXhvhsvscEahF
BXEdoy3S55RnBrvvdreS3iiJp0SCER+YiQ8udewv3adaldc=;
X-AuditID: 0GalaS520c—f£79dced0D00073dc-89-5614d5608d9e82
Received: from gsmtpZZ.doi.gov ( [10.10.134.186]}) fusing TL3 with cipher
AES128-5HA (125/128 bits)) {Client did not present a certificate) by
smtp2.smgd.doi.gov (Hello) with SMTP id 6E.3E.29660.D985D165; Tue, 13 Oct
2015 13:16:45 —-0600 (MDT)
Received: from mail-vk0-f54.google.com (209.85.213.54) by gsmtp2l.doi.gov
{137.227.134.16) with Microsoft SMTP Server (TLS] id 14.2,347.0; Tue, 13 Dct
2015 14:16:58 —-0500

Received: by vkawlZ28 with SMTP id wlZ2BscleE34977vka.0 for
Tue, 13 Oct 2015 1Z:16:43 -0700 ([PDT)
1c e 1= ow—Ty a=rsa-shal56; c=relaxed/relaxed;

=1ell0.net; 5=20130820;
h=x-gm-message-state:from:mime-version:references:in-reply-to:date
:message-id:subject:to:content-type;
bPh=E9nXF+rAxBJcrsHFzWxYT22co8nsB7132tnl JulDE+M=;
b=mtEIRyouSOHSLetbUD9mSZE3yYL2blsy /gl Xt LYBFOFpfuB 6 LkRxr 9XRAIwCkIQ=5x
znDdk3hflwSulSmiMLISLIG+UpmSGar2dad syl /QuyVidmr VBJi+0rbRY+iTIzCxe /17
i/t2POPNATKLIDpryReFHoRyEe3sx4I5XvxLax 5603 +hsUHkpN2bY +wCR/mMcHO kUHA
TWIFuEwBZpkHIgSHAJPt10hCH ] SMOCECNUI z9+AuthSTEPAEbhEv4 0ngCUz0Wby TohgQ
BLChs0aU+KOchK0LgS3AS+aTeMussHj 66t Time £J/pLXp 36LgPxeRdoDKMXCgpEF iV
ayjw—
X-Gm-Message-State: ALoCoQkcmMmmErxFomfNbE+MNC4glYLDTadcPOrbjScikwvydISu/sKDOwGEZXYbBwdFhpWwsxT1hO0cdyYexoF+ka9Lk7/NthymoRnv/MdQrtjJrE
X-Received: by 10.31.10.8 with SMTP id 8mr21831586vkk.157.1444763803757;
Tue, 13 Oct 2015 12:16:43 -0700 (PDT)
X—Received: by 10.31.10.8B with SMTIP id Bmr21831529vkk.157.1444763802612; Tue,
13 Oct 2015 12:16:42 —-0700 (PDT)
From: Janice Schneiderxr <janice_§chneider@ios.doi.gov>
MIMF-Version: 1.0 (1.0}
References: <CA+umilShakOB3B—<wbr>EK(Em58mU4mbEgiTsZY-HUjTuNebXW3yV3UARmail.gmail. com>
<2035966681896786%4 30unknownmsgid>
In-Reply-To: <2035966681E96786943unknownmsgid>
Date: Tue, 13 Oct 2015 15:16:38 -0400
Message-ID: <-1302747616672166482Bunknownmsgid>
Subject: Re: OSMRE Self-bonding Factshee
To: "Kate E. Brandt” Karen Hawbecker
<karen.hawbe Py
Content-Type: multipart/alternative; boundary="001a11454dbc3f618905220149da"
X-Gm-Spam: 0O
X-Gm-Phishy: O
Return-Path: janice_schneider@ios.dﬂi.qov
X-CFilter-Loop: Reflected
X-Brightmail-Tracker: H4sTARARARAAARINgFprCIsWEnVeSWpSXmEPERSXCxfTrneTcCkwgzlHL.CwePEfnH7sDoMXdb
MIMAYxSXTUpgTmZ ZapG+X0JXRmvEPBLaCZ+IVkz ewNeCuF+1 i SO0JgEdj FErF+ZmemLkZ0DgkB
E4ntiwbyOthiEhfurWcDERTIS+MYosaxxTguEs4 SRAuzml2wgVUICriwSeS58rgCOkBDawSuwd
MpEJwvnBEHF] 1V0oueUS255+ Zo0wlySmHetgBLHZBEw1Tr4 42071 8wglS35/ PowIMoVUYulg
dgA70Dg4BEQ1ldn+rATFZBFQIWMEFQVTrS7QfvwI2UVhAQ+Ls5Y¥dgtohRosT1LW/ATIIL4+EgE
ZIGXEWIrjasUuREZIWw+iTVXcrBADNEU+Npz kgUiLilxcMUN1gmM4rCOHDOLySgIWLOidfcwy
doghbQZLBn¥X10cW2JZ0rfMy 9gZF3FKFScHlJgpFecm56115KfgZeeX7aJERRXXEER OxhP31M4
XCjAwa EwSaWIBsmxJIp¥V1vie4hRgoNZ5YQ3gUUmI Ig3 JoGyErUoP7eoNCel+BCjNAeLEKiv
gliSsdBRemJJanZgakFgEUyWi¥YNTgoHR3Z TepazDE+79Cd5 47k PpCrGNESVSFreR7Tdx Q= JOX




I/6R4£y3£5cez07k/9FRsUysh03 x4 fchbTubt N iwtelxy2 821 FHi ToumQVvZ ZJcKMxsu/LC
P574gojNezllpdMPa/cvX7giynZralqub SPnfueMiX/XIXgpaHivIuG5CcdSVe¥GCcRCV2Ip
zkgUl1GIuKk4EAFNTEOWnAgGAR

Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi. gov=>

Sent: Tue Oct 13 2015 13:30:01 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: Glenda Owens <gowens(@osmre gov=, Tom Shope <tshope@osmre gov=>
Subject: Fwd: OSMRE Self-bonding Factshee

Attachments: noname.html OSMRE-Self-Bond-Fact-Sheet-2-9-15-2 pdf

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi gov>
Date: October 13, 2015 at 3:13:39 PM EDT

To: Karen Hawbecker <karen hawbeckern@sol doi gov>
Subject: Fwd: OSMRE Self-bonding Factshee

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Colander, Brandi" <brandi colander@ios doi.goy=
Date: October 1, 2015 at 3:02:47 PM EDT

To: Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi goyv>
Subject: OSMRE Seif-bonding Factshee

Just found this, not dated but provides additional context...

Brandi A. Colander
Deputy Assistant Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
U.5. Department of the Interior
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Bonding Briefing

"Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tue Oct 06 2015 11:49:21 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: Tracie Lassiter <tracie_lassiter@ios.doi.gov>, Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Subiject: Bonding Briefing

Janice, are you still available for this tomorrow or do we need to reschedule? Team is prepping and | want to give them an update on whether or
not this needs to be moved to when Janice can attend in person.

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
Sent: Tue Oct 06 2015 13:26:41 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: "Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Bonding Briefing

This is not on my calendar for tomorrow ? Better to have on Friday.
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 6, 2015, at 11:49 AM, Colander, Brandi <brandi colander@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Janice, are you still available for this tomorrow or do we need to reschedule? Team is prepping and | want to give them an update on
whether or not this needs to be moved to when Janice can attend in person.

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
Sent: Tue Oct 06 2015 13:33:04 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Subiject: Re: Bonding Briefing

Not here on Friday and the group has rescheduled for next week. Let us know if that time does not work for you.

On Tue, Oct 6, 2015 at 3:26 PM, Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
This is not on my calendar for tomorrow ? Better to have on Friday.

Sent from my iPhone



On Oct 6, 2015, at 11:49 AM, Colander, Brandi <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Janice, are you still available for this tomorrow or do we need to reschedule? Team is prepping and | want to give them an update
on whether or not this needs to be moved to when Janice can attend in person.

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
Sent: Tue Oct 06 2015 13:34:07 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: "Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>
Subiject: Re: Bonding Briefing

Ok. Have virtually no juice. Once get back on road will try to call again
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 6, 2015, at 1:33 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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

Janice, are you still available for this tomorrow or do we need to reschedule? Team is prepping and | want to give them
an update on whether or not this needs to be moved to when Janice can attend in person.

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
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Re: Bonding Briefing (Dial-in: [N <%

Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Tue Oct 06 2015 13:32:45 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Tracie Lassiter <tracie_lassiter@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: Bonding Briefing (Dial-in: [ cod<:

| am not available at this time. In meeting with County Commissioners.
David and Rich have my calendar for this trip. Thx

Sent from my iPhone

> On Oct 6, 2015, at 12:44 PM, Tracie Lassiter <tracie_lassiter@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
>

> This event has been changed.

>

> Title: Bonding Briefing (Dial-in:m code:*
> When: Tue Oct 13, 2015 3pm - 4pm Eastern T me (change:

> Where: Room 6323

> Video call:

> Calendar: janice_schneider
> Who:

> * brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov - organizer
* tracie_lassiter@ios.doi.gov - creator

* gowens@osmre.gov

* dberry@osmre.gov

* matthew.mckeown@sol.doi.gov

* ebandy@osmre.gov

* susan.ely@sol.doi.gov

* tshope@osmre.gov

* karen.hawbecker@sol.doi.gov

* janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov

i0s.dol.gov

VVVVVVVVVVYV

Event details:

> |nvitation from Google Calendar: https://www.google.com/calendar/

>

> You are receiving this email at the account janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov
> because you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar

> janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov.

>

> To stop receiving these emails, please log in to

> https://www.google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for
> this calendar.

>

> Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP
> response. Learn more at

> https://support.google.com/calendar/answer/37135#forwarding

> <meeting.ics>
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Out of Office Re: Updated Invitation: Bonding Briefing (Dial-in: [ IEEIENE c°d: [N @ Tue Oct 13, 2015 3pm - 4pm
(janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov)

"Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tue Oct 06 2015 12:44:51 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: 3nxYUVg8LANIHFy062_9yGG6H2F6CG.1C6.4CJ@calendar-server.bounces.google.com

Subject: Out of Office Re: Updated Invitation: Bonding Briefing (Dial-in: [ e codc: N @ Tue Oct 13,

2015 3pm - 4pm (janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov)

I am out of the office until October 9 and may be delayed in responding. | will get back to you as soon as | can. If you need
immediate assistance, please contact Tracie Lassiter at 202-208-6734, or my cell at [{ Sl Tx very much, Janice

Janice M. Schneider

Assistant Secretary

Land and Minerals Management
US Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW

Washington, DC 20240

(202) 208-6734
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Out of Office Re: Updated Invitation: Bonding Briefing (Dial-in: | c°d: [N @ Wed Oct 14, 2015 1pm - 2pm
(janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov)

"Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tue Oct 06 2015 12:02:30 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: 3sgwUVg8LANEGExz51_8xFF5G1E5BF.0B5.3Bl@calendar-server.bounces.google.com

Subject: Out of Office Re: Updated Invitation: Bonding Briefing (Dial-in: |l cocc: N @ Ved Oct 14,

2015 1pm - 2pm (janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov)

I am out of the office until October 9 and may be delayed in responding. | will get back to you as soon as | can. If you need
immediate assistance, please contact Tracie Lassiter at 202-208-6734, or my cell at [{SJ(SHI Thx very much, Janice

Janice M. Schneider

Assistant Secretary

Land and Minerals Management
US Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW

Washington, DC 20240

(202) 208-6734
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Updated Invitation: Bonding Briefing (Dial-in: | IEEEREE <% I @ Wed Oct 14, 2015 1pm - 2pm
(janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments:

143. Updated Invitation: Bonding Briefing (Dial-in: | - codc: ) @ ed Oct 14, 2015 1pm - 2pm
(janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov)/1.1 invite.ics

Tracie Lassiter <tracie_lassiter@ios.doi.gov>

From: Tracie Lassiter <tracie_lassiter@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tue Oct 06 2015 12:02:26 GMT-0600 (MDT)
janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov, ebandy@osmre.gov, brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov, susan.ely@sol.doi.gov,

To: matthew.mckeown@sol.doi.gov, dberry@osmre.gov, gowens@osmre.gov, karen.hawbecker@sol.doi.gov,
tshope@osmre.gov

Subject: Updated Invitation: Bonding Briefing (Dial-in: EENIEEERIEEE code: [l @ ved Oct 14, 2015 1pm - 2pm
(janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

This event has been changed.

Bonding Briefing (Dial-in: _, code:- more details »

When Changed: Wed Oct 14, 2015 1pm — 2pm Eastern Time
Where Room 6323 (map)

viceo ca-

Calendar  janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov

Who « <span>brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov - organizer
- <span>tracie_lassiter@ios.doi.gov - creator
« <span>ebandy@osmre.gov
- <span>janice_schneider@ios.doi gov
« <span>susan ely@sol doi.gov
» <span>matthew.mckeown@sol.doi gov
« <span>dberry@osmre.gov
« <span>gowens@osmre.gov
« <span>karen hawbecker@sol.doi.gov
« <span>tshope@osmre.gov

Going? Yes - Maybe - No more options »
Invitation from Google Calendar
You are receiving this email at the account janice_schneider@ios doi gov because you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar janice_schneider@ios doi.gov.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More.
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WV DEP

"Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Thu Oct 01 2015 10:09:06 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Subiject: WV DEP

Janice-

2
©
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Q@
o
>
]
g
<}
z
>
Q

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
Sent: Thu Oct 01 2015 10:10:53 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: "Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>
Subiject: Re: WV DEP

thx very much

On Thu, Oct 1, 2015 at 12:09 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Janice-

offering the folowins N



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
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Alpha, revised draft

145. Alpha, revised draft/1.1 ENV_ENFORCEMENT-#2548695-v2-alpha_latest_response_clean.docx
145. Alpha, revised draft/1.2 ENV_ENFORCEMENT-#2548695-v2-alpha_latest_response_track changes.docx
145. Alpha, revised draft/2.1 ENV_ENFORCEMENT-#2549036-v1-alpha_reservation_filed_stamped (2).PDF

"Kleven, Art" <art.kleven@sol.doi.gov>

From: "Kleven, Art" <art.kleven@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Tue Sep 29 2015 11:25:30 GMT-0600 (MDT)

Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>, Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>, Joseph
Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre.gov>, Glenda Owens <gowens@osmre.gov>, David Berry <dberry@osmre.gov>,

To: Kevin Haugrud <jack.haugrud@sol.doi.gov>, Karen Hawbecker <karen.hawbecker@sol.doi.gov>, Thomas Bovard
<Tom.Bovard@sol.doi.gov>, Susan Ely <susan.ely@sol.doi.gov>, Matthew McKeown
<matthew.mckeown@sol.doi.gov>, Terri Debin <terri.debin@sol.doi.gov>

Subiject: Alpha, revised draft

ENV_ENFORCEMENT-#2548695-v2-alpha_latest_response_clean.docx ENV_ENFORCEMENT-#2548695-v2-

Attachments: alpha_latest_response_track changes.docx

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION

For today's call, please see the attached revised draft reservation of rights, in clean and track changes versions. This draft reflects further input
from DOJ. Thank you-ARK

Arthur R. Kleven

Attorney-Advisor

DO, Office of the Solicitor, Rocky Mtn Region
303.231.5353 x334

FAX: 303.231.5363

NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachments) is intended for the use of he individual or en ity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this e-mail to he intended
recipient, you are hereby notified hat any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error,
please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

"Kleven, Art" <art.kleven@sol.doi.gov>

From: "Kleven, Art" <art.kleven@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Tue Sep 29 2015 16:18:38 GMT-0600 (MDT)

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
Subject: Re: Alpha, revised draft

Attachments: ENV_ENFORCEMENT-#2549036-v1-alpha_reservation_filed_stamped (2).PDF
All: Thank you again for your attention to this matter. Attached is the filed reservation, incorporating the changes discussed today. -ARK

On Tue, Sep 29, 2015 at 11:25 AM, Kleven, Art <art.kleven@sol.doi.gov> wrote:
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

NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information hat is privileged,
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
Sent: Tue Sep 29 2015 16:54:36 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: "Kleven, Art" <art.kleven@sol.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: Alpha, revised draft

Thank you Art!

On Tue, Sep 29, 2015 at 6:18 PM, Kleven, Art <art.kleven@sol.doi.gov> wrote:
All: Thank you again for your attention to this matter. Attached is the filed reservation, incorporating the changes discussed today. -ARK

On Tue, Sep 29, 2015 at 11:25 AM, Kleven, Art <art.kleven@sol.doi.gov> wrote:
ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION

For today's call, please see the attached revised draft reservation of rights, in clean and track changes versions. This draft reflects further
input from DOJ. Thank you-ARK

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
mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

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
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Draft OSMRE reservation of rights, Alpha bankruptcy

146. Draft OSMRE reservation of rights, Alpha bankruptcy/1.1 ENV_ENFORCEMENT-#2548219-v1-Alpha_-
_Draft_Reservation_re_Wyoming_Bonding_(US_Sept_24 2015)_SOL clean.docx

"Kleven, Art" <art.kleven@sol.doi.gov>

From: "Kleven, Art" <art.kleven@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Mon Sep 28 2015 10:19:35 GMT-0600 (MDT)
David Berry <dberry@osmre.gov>, Glenda Owens <gowens@osmre.gov>, Joseph Pizarch k
To: <jpizarchik@osmre.gov>, Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>, Janice Schneider
<janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>, Kevin Haugrud <jack.haugrud@sol.doi.gov>
Subiject: Draft OSMRE reservation of rights, Alpha bankruptcy

Attachments: ENV_ENFORCEMENT-#2548219-v1-Alpha_-
' _Draft_Reservation_re_Wyoming_Bonding_(US_Sept_24 2015)_SOL clean.docx

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION

All: Please see the attached draft reservation rights, as discussed last Thursday, and advise if acceptable. Our filing deadline is tomorrow,
Tuesday the 29th. Thank you-ARK

Arthur R. Kleven

Attorney-Advisor

DO, Office of the Solicitor, Rocky Mtn Region
303.231.5353 x334

FAX: 303.231.5363

NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain informa ion that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not he intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this e-mail to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received his e-mail in error,
please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre.gov>

From: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre.gov>

Sent: Mon Sep 28 2015 12:49:14 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: "Kleven, Art" <art.kleven@sol.doi.gov>

Subiject: Re: Draft OSMRE reservation of rights, Alpha bankruptcy

Thanks Art and all. Looks good! A few comments follow.

Joe Pizarchik
Director
Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement



Sent from my iPad

On Sep 28, 2015, at 12:19 PM, "Kleven, Art" <art.kleven@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION

All: Please see the attached draft reservation rights, as discussed last Thursday, and advise if acceptable. Our filing deadline is
tomorrow, Tuesday the 29th. Thank you-ARK

Arthur R. Kleven

Attorney-Advisor

DOlI, Office of the Solicitor, Rocky Mtn Region
303.231.5353 x334

FAX: 303.231.5363

NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain informa ion that is
privileged, confiden ial, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this e-
mail to he intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you
received this e-mail in error, please notify he sender immediately and destroy all copies.

<ENV_ENFORCEMENT-#2548219-v1-Alpha_-_Draft_Reservation_re_Wyoming_Bonding_(US_Sept_24 2015)_SOL clean.docx>

"McKeown, Matthew" <matthew.mckeown@sol.doi.gov>

From: "McKeown, Matthew" <matthew.mckeown@sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Tue Sep 29 2015 10:08:45 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarch k@osmre.gov>

Subiject: Re: Draft OSMRE reservation of rights, Alpha bankruptcy

Hi All: Can we have a short call to talk through some of these proposed additions? I am hoping AS-LMM could help once again with
scheduling support. Please bear in mind that we have to file today. Thanks.

Matt McKeown

Regional Solicitor

Rocky Mountain Region
Office of the Solicitor

U.S. Department of the Interior
755 Parfet St., Suite 151
Lakewood, CO 80215

(303) 231-5353 x. 555

On Mon, Sep 28, 2015 at 12:49 PM, Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre.gov> wrote:
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

NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is
privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this
e-mail to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited.
If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

<ENV_ENFORCEMENT-#2548219-v1-Alpha_-_Draft_Reservation_re_Wyoming_Bonding_(US_Sept_24_2015)_SOL clean.docx>

"Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tue Sep 29 2015 10:36:14 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: "McKeown, Matthew" <matthew.mckeown@sol.doi.gov>, Tracie Lassiter <tracie_lassiter@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Draft OSMRE reservation of rights, Alpha bankruptcy

Tracie, please set up a call with this group for 3:30 EST today. Thx very much, J.

On Tue, Sep 29, 2015 at 12:08 PM, McKeown, Matthew <matthew.mckeown@sol.doi.gov> wrote:
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

On Mon, Sep 28, 2015 at 12:49 PM, Joseph Pizarch k <jpizarchik@osmre.gov> wrote:
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

NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachments) is intended for the use of he individual or en ity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that
is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivery
of this e-mail to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly
prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify he sender immediately and destroy all copies.

<ENV_ENFORCEMENT-#2548219-v1-Alpha_-_Draft_Reservation_re_Wyoming_Bonding_(US_Sept_24_2015)_SOL
clean.docx>

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
Sent: Tue Sep 29 2015 10:38:25 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Draft OSMRE reservation of rights, Alpha bankruptcy

Do you want a preview? If so, | am at the number below. Thanks.

Matt McKeown

Regional Solicitor

Rocky Mountain Region
Office of the Solicitor

U.S. Department of the Interior
755 Parfet St., Suite 151
Lakewood, CO 80215

(303) 231-5353 x. 555

On Tue, Sep 29, 2015 at 10:36 AM, Schneider, Janice <janice schneider@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
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

All: Please see the attached draft reservation rights, as discussed last Thursday, and advise if acceptable. Our filing deadline
is tomorrow, Tuesday the 29th. Thank you-ARK

Arthur R. Kleven

Attorney-Advisor

DO, Office of the Solicitor, Rocky Mtn Region
303.231.5353 x334

FAX: 303.231.5363

NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information
hat is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivery of this e-mail to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents

is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify he sender immediately and destroy all copies.

<ENV_ENFORCEMENT-#2548219-v1-Alpha_-_Draft_Reservation_re_Wyoming_Bonding_(US_Sept_24 2015) SOL
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
Sent: Tue Sep 29 2015 10:40:12 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: "McKeown, Matthew" <matthew.mckeown@sol.doi.gov>
Subiject: Re: Draft OSMRE reservation of rights, Alpha bankruptcy

I am fully booked btw now and about 5; stepping out of a meeting to do this call at 3:30. thx

On Tue, Sep 29, 2015 at 12:38 PM, McKeown, Matthew <matthew.mckeown@sol.doi.gov> wrote:
Do you want a preview? If so, I am at the number below. Thanks.

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

All: Please see the attached draft reservation rights, as discussed last Thursday, and advise if acceptable. Our filing
deadline is tomorrow, Tuesday the 29th. Thank you-ARK

Arthur R. Kleven

Attorney-Advisor

DO, Office of the Solicitor, Rocky Mtn Region
303.231.5353 x334

FAX: 303.231.5363

NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachments) is intended for the use of he individual or en ity to which it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivery of this e-mail to he intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-
mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

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

Invitation: Bonding Briefing (Dial-in: [ R IEEEINE codc: I @ Wed Oct 7, 2015 1pm - 2pm

(janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments:

147. Invitation: Bonding Briefing (Dial-in: | codc: I @ VVed Oct7,2015 1pm - 2pm
(janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov)/1.1 invite.ics

Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>

From: Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Fri Sep 25 2015 10:03:26 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov, susan.ely@sol.doi.gov, ebandy@osmre.gov, dberry@osmre.gov,

gowens@osmre.gov, matthew.mckeown@sol.doi.gov, karen.hawbecker@sol.doi.gov

Subject: Invitation: Bonding Briefing (Dial-in | - codc: I @ Ved Oct 7, 2015 1pm - 2pm

(janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov)
Attachments: invite.ics

Bonding Briefing (Dial-in: |- <% more details »

When Wed Oct 7, 2015 1pm — 2pm Eastern Time
Where Room 6323 (map)

viceo ca - N

Calendar janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov

Who « <span>brandi_colander@ios.doi.govV - organizer
- <span>tracie_lassiter@ios.doi.gov - creator
« <span>susan ely@sol doi.gov
« <span>ebandy@osmre.gov
- <span>dberry@osmre.gov
« <span>gowens@osmre.gov
« <span>janice_schneider@ios.doi gov
« <span>matthew.mckeown@sol.doi gov
« <span>karen hawbecker@sol.doi.gov

Going? Yes - Maybe - No more options »

Invitation from Google Calendar
You are receiving this email at the account janice_schneider@ios doi gov because you are subscribed for invitations on calendar janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov.
To stop receiving these emails, please log in to https://www google.com/calendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More.



Conversation Contents

Fwd: ATTORNEY CLIENT/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT PRIVILEGED
Attachments:

148. Fwd: ATTORNEY CLIENT/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT PRIVILEGED/1.1 Alpha Bankruptcy Briefing Paper v3_markup (2).docx

"Cardinale, Richard" <richard_cardinale@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Cardinale, Richard" <richard_cardinale@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Thu Sep 24 2015 06:15:52 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>, Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: ATTORNEY CLIENT/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT PRIVILEGED

Attachments: Alpha Bankruptcy Briefing Paper v3_markup (2).docx

FYI

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Berry, David <dberry@osmre.gov>

Date: Wed, Sep 23, 2015 at 7:13 PM

Subject: ATTORNEY CLIENT/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT PRIVILEGED

To: Joseph Pizarch k <jpizarchik@osmre.gov>, Glenda Owens <gowens@osmre.gov>, Matt Mckeown <matthew.mckeown@sol.doi.gov>, Art
Kleven <art.kleven@sol.doi.gov>, Susan Ely <susan.ely@sol.doi.gov>, Tracie Lassiter <tracie_lassiter@ios.doi.gov>, Richard Cardinale
<richard cardinale@ios.doi.gov>, Karen Hawbecker <karen.hawbecker@sol.doi.gov>

ATTORNEY CLIENT/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT PRIVILEGED

All - | attach a DRAFT background piece regarding the Alpha situation, in preparation for our discussion tomorrow morning. Please pardon my sending the latest working draft
with track changes visible.

Thank you,

David Berry



Conversation Contents

Fwd: Briefing- Alpha

"Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Colander, Brandi" <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Tue Sep 22 2015 16:19:18 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Subiject: Fwd: Briefing- Alpha

FYI, apologies forgot to cc you.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Colander, Brandi <brandi colander@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Tue, Sep 22, 2015 at 6:19 PM

Subject: Re: Briefing- Alpha

To: "Berry, David" <dberry@osmre.gov>, Tracie Lassiter <tracie lassiter@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre.gov>, Glenda Owens <gowens@osmre.gov>, Matt Mckeown <matthew.mckeown@sol.doi.gov>,

Richard Cardinale <richard cardinale@ios.doi.gov>

+ Tracie who can find a time where both Janice and | can join.

Thank you.

On Tue, Sep 22, 2015 at 5:10 PM, Berry, David <dberry@osmre.gov> wrote:
Hello All - | am contacting you (with Joe's consent) to arrange an acceptable time and date for a briefing call regarding the Alpha/Self
bond/Bankruptcy situation.

Please advise regarding poss ble dates/times for a call this week.
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
Sent: Wed Sep 23 2015 10:03:17 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Subiject: Fwd: Briefing- Alpha

J- We can aim for tomorrow or Friday? Thanks, T

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Colander, Brandi <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Tue, Sep 22, 2015 at 6:19 PM

Subject: Re: Briefing- Alpha

To: "Berry, David" <dberry@osmre.gov>, Tracie Lassiter <tracie_lassiter@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre.gov>, Glenda Owens <gowens@osmre.gov>, Matt Mckeown <matthew.mckeown@sol.doi.gov>,
Richard Cardinale <richard_cardinale@ios.doi.gov>




+ Tracie who can find a time where both Janice and | can join.

Thank you.

On Tue, Sep 22, 2015 at 5:10 PM, Berry, David <dbermy(@osmre gov= wrote:
Hello All - | am contacting you (with Joe's consent) to arrange an acceptable time and date for a briefing call regarding the Alpha/Self
bond/Bankrupicy situation.

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
Sent: Wed Sep 23 2015 10:25:21 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: Richard Cardinale <richard_cardinale@ios.doi_.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Briefing- Alpha

Forgot to add you on my email to Jan. Thx T

Forwarded message -
From: Lassiter, Tracie <fracie_lassiter@ios.doi. gov>
Date: Wed, Sep 23, 2015 at 12:03 PM

Subject: Fwd: Briefing- Alpha

To: Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi gov=

J- We can aim for tomorrow or Friday? Thanks, T

Forwarded message
From: Colander, Brandi <brandi_colander@ios doi.gov>

Date: Tue, Sep 22, 2015 at 6:19 PM

Subject: Re: Brniefing- Alpha

To: "Bermry, David" <dberrv@osmre gov>, Tracie Lassiter <tracie lassiter@ios doi.gov=>

Cc: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre.gov>, Glenda Owens <gowens@osmre.qov=>, Matt Mckeown <matihew.mckeown@sol doi.gov=,




Richard Cardinale <nchard cardinale@ios doi.gov>

+ Tracie who can find a time where both Janice and | can join.

Thank you.

On Tue, Sep 22, 2015 at 5:10 PM, Berry, David <dbermy@osmre gov> wrote:
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

David Bermry

Brandi A. Colander
Deputy Assistant Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
U1.S. Department of the Interior

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
Sent: Wed Sep 23 2015 10:44-17 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: "Lassiter, Tracie" <tracie_lassiter@ios doi.gov=>
Subject: Re: Briefing- Alpha

Not Friday, thx tomorrow is better.
Sent from my iPad

On Sep 23, 2015, at 12:26 PM, Lassiter, Tracie <iracie lassiler@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Forgot to add you on my email to Jan. Thx T

Forwarded message
From: Lassiter, Tracie <itracie lassiter@ios dol gov>
Date: Wed, Sep 23, 2015 at 12:03 PM

Subject: Fwd: Briefing- Alpha

To: Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios dolLgov>

J-We can aim for tomaorrow or Friday? Thanks, T

Forwarded message
From: Colander, Brandi <brandi_colander@ios doi gov=

Date: Tue, Sep 22, 2015 at 6:19 PM

Subject: Re: Briefing- Alpha

To: "Beny, David” <dberrv@osmre gov=>, Tracie Lassiter <{racie lassiter@ios doi gov>

Cc: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre goy>, Glenda Owens <gowens@osmre gov>, Mait Mckeown
<maithew mckeown@sol.doi.gov>, Richard Cardinale <richard_cardinale@ios doi gov=

+ Tracie who can find a time where both Janice and | can join.

Thank you.

On Tue, Sep 22, 2015 at 5:10 PM, Berry, David <dbermy@osmre gov> wrote:
Hello All - | am contacting you (with Joe's consent) to arrange an acceptable time and date for a briefing call regarding the
Alpha/Self bond/Bankruptcy situation.
Please advise regarding poss ble dates/times for a call this week.

Thanks,

David Berry

Brandi A. Colander
Depuiy Assistant Secretary

Land & Minerals Management
U7.S. Department of the Interior

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
Sent: Wed Sep 23 2015 10:46:12 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Briefing- Alpha

Ok will work wi h OSM. Thx T.

On Wed, Sep 23, 2015 at 12:44 PM, Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios doi gov> wrote:
Not Friday, thx tomorrow is better.

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 23, 2015, at 12:26 PM, Lassiter, Tracie <{racie lassiter(@ios doi gov= wrote:

Forgot to add you on my email to Jan. Thx T

= Forwarded message
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
From: Colander, Brandi <brandi colander@ios doi gov>

Date: Tue, Sep 22, 2015 at 6:19 PM

Subject: Re: Bniefing- Alpha

To: "Bemry, David" <dberv@osmre gov=>, Tracie Lassiter <tracie lassiter{@ios doi.gov>

Cc: Joseph Pizarch k <jpizarchik@osmre gov=, Glenda Owens <gowens@osmre gov>, Matt Mckeown
<matthew mckeown(@sol doi gov>, Richard Cardinale <richard cardinale@ios doi gov>

+ Tracie who can find a time where both Janice and | can join.

Thank you.



On Tue, Sep 22, 2015 at 5:10 PM, Berry, David <dbemy@osmre gov> wrote:
Hello All - 1 am contacting you (with Joe's consent) to arrange an acceptable time and date for a briefing call regarding the
Alpha/Self bond/Bankruptcy situation.
Please advise regarding possible dates/times for a call this week.
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

Tracie |assiter@ios.doi.goyv



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

Fwd: COAL: Green group slams OSMRE with another mine permit lawsuit

"McKeown, Matthew" <matthew.mckeown@sol.doi.gov:-

From: "McKeown, Matthew" <matthew mckeown@sol doi.gov=

Sent: Wed Sep 16 2015 12:30:40 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: H_ilar_y Tompkin_s éhilé_ary_tor_npkins@soi_d_oi_gow, Kevin Ha_ugrud cjack_paugn_id@sol_doi_gov>, Janice Schneider
<janice_schneider@ios.doigov=, Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov=

Subject: Fwd: COAL: Green group slams OSMRE with another mine permit lawsuit

Hi All: We're checking on what WEG has done to generate this story. It's the first I've heard of a new lawsuit.

Matt McKeown

Regional Solicitor

Rocky Mountain Region
Office of the Solicitor

U.S. Department of the Interior
755 Parfet St., Suite 151
Lakewood. CO 80215

(303) 231-5353 x. 555

Forwarded message
From: Postle, Bob <bposile@osmre gov>

Date: Wed, Sep 16, 2015 at 12:17 PM

Subject: Fwd: COAL: Green group slams OSMRE with another mine permit lawsuit

To: Matthew McKeown <Matthew McKeown@sol doi gov>, Terri Debin <terri debin@sol doi gov>

Matt or Term,
Do you know anything about this or what this article is referring to?

Bob Postle

Manager, Program Support Division

Westemn Region

Office of Surface Mining Reclamation & Enforcement

bpostle@osmre gov

Denver Phone: 303-293-5041
Cell Phone: 303-501-4379
Denver Fax: 303-293-5032

Forwarded message
From: McGinnis, Debbie <dmcginnisi@osmre gov>

Date: Wed, Sep 16, 2015 at 11:46 AM

Subject: COAL: Green group slams OSMRE with another mine permit lawsuit
To:

Greenwire
COAL:

Green group slams OSMRE with another mine permit lawsuit
Manuel Quifiones, E&E reporter

Published: Wednesday, September 16, 2015

Environmental group WildEarth Guardians yesterday hit the federal Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement with
a new lawsuit challenging Western mine plan approvals.

The complaint, filed in Colorado U.S. District Court, accuses the federal agency of failing to conduct enough scrutiny of four
mine plans in New Mexico, Colorado and Wyoming.

Even though states generally approve mining permits with limited OSMRE oversight, the Interior Department office handles
mine approvals when federal coal is involved.

The lawsuit is similar to one WildEarth Guardians filed against OSMRE over other operations in Colorado, New Mexico, Montana
and Wyoming.

That litigation startled industry when Colorado U.S. District Court Judge Brooke Jackson ruled in the group's favor and ordered
OSMRE to conduct more public notice for and new scrutiny, including looking at its climate impacts, of Colowyo Coal Co. LP's
mine there (Greenwire, May 19).

"We're trying to pull Interior's head out of the sand here," said WildEarth Guardians climate and energy director Jeremy
Nichols. "[Secretary] Sally Jewell's got to start being honest with the American public on the real climate impacts of the
federal coal program and start to move things in the direction of keeping coal in the ground.”



During a breakfast with reporters yesterday, Jewell spoke about the Obama administration's plans to address climate change
concerns and her department's recent listening sessions on coal mining and leasing (Greenwire, Sept. 15).

But the secretary also highlighted the continued economic importance of fossil fuels. "There are millions of johs around the
country that are dependent on these industries, and you can't just cut it off overnight,” she said.

Environmental advocates, who are in Washington, D.C., this week pressing the administration to turn further away from fossil
fuels, were not pleased with Jewell's comments.

"Absolutely no one is suggesting that we can end society's reliance on fossil fuel use tomorrow, but that's no excuse for failing
to do our part today," said May Boeve, executive director of the group 350.0ra.

Today, several environmentally minded groups, including the Carbon Tracker Initiative, accused the United States and
Australia of subsidizing coal production, therefore encouraging more mining and carbon emissions.

The subsidies, the report says, come from tax allowances, the lack of higher fees on leasing and mining, and allowing
companies to self-bond.

"In the context of carbon and climate targets, the impact on demand for thermal coal can he significant if subsidies are
removed," said lead author Mark Fulton, head of Energy Transition Advisors.

Cloud Peak Energy Inc. spokesman Rick Curtsinger said, "Reports like these are produced without basis by radical professional
activist groups who are working for billionaires that have made huge bets on tax subsidies for intermittent energy sources,"
referring to renewables.

He continued, "Cloud Peak Energy produces solely in the Powder River Basin, and we pay roughly 40 percent of the price of
every ton of coal we mine to the American people in taxes, royalties and leases."

Curtsinger said, "Hiking energy taxes, as these activist groups urge in reports like these, would hurt families and businesses
while providing a windfall to their billionaire backers by propping up uneconomic wind and solar projects."

[end]

"Tompkins, Hilary" <hilary.tompkins@sol.doi.gov>

From: "Tompkins, Hilary" <hilary_tompkins@sol.doi.gov=

Sent: Wed Sep 16 2015 12:36:16 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: "McKeown, Matthew” <matthew. mckeown@sol doi gov=

Subject: Re: COAL: Green group slams OSMRE with another mine permit lawsuit
ok thanks.

On Wed, Sep 16, 2015 at 2:30 PM, McKeown, Matthew <maithew mckeown@sol doi gov> wrote:
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

From: Postle, Bob <bpostle@osmre gov=

Date: Wed, Sep 16, 2015 at 12:17 PM

Subject: Fwd: COAL: Green group slams OSMRE with another mine permit lawsuit

To: Matthew McKeown <Matthew.McKeown@sol.doi.gov=, Terr Debin <terri.debin@sol.doi.gov=>

Matt or Tem,
Do you know anything about this or what this article is referring to?

Bob Postle

Manager, Program Support Division

Western Region

Office of Surface Mining Reclamation & Enforcement
bpostle{@osmre gov

Denver Phone: 303-293-5041

Cell Phone: 303-501-4379

Denver Fax: 303-293-5032



Forwarded message ———

From: McGinnis, Debbie <dmcginnis{@osmre gov>

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

Environmental group WildEarth Guardians yesterday hit the federal Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement
with a new lawsuit challenging Western mine plan approvals.

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

The lawsuit is similar to one WildEarth Guardians filed against OSMRE over other operations in Colorado, New Mexico,
Montana and Wyoming.

That litigation startled industry when Colorado U.S. District Court Judge Brooke Jackson ruled in the group's favor and
ordered OSMRE to conduct more public notice for and new scrutiny, including looking at its climate impacts, of Colowyo Coal
Co. LP's mine there (Greenwire, May 19).

"We're trying to pull Interior's head out of the sand here," said WildEarth Guardians climate and energy director Jeremy
Nichols. "[Secretary] Sally Jewell's got to start being honest with the American public on the real climate impacts of the
federal coal program and start to move things in the direction of keeping coal in the ground."

During a breakfast with reporters yesterday, Jewell spoke about the Obama administration's plans to address climate
change concerns and her department's recent listening sessions on coal mining and leasing (Greenwire, Sept. 15).

But the secretary also highlighted the continued economic importance of fossil fuels. "There are millions of jobs around the
country that are dependent on these industries, and you can't just cut it off overnight," she said.

Environmental advocates, who are in Washington, D.C., this week pressing the administration to turn further away from
fossil fuels, were not pleased with Jewell's comments.

"Absolutely no one is suggesting that we can end society's reliance on fossil fuel use tomorrow, but that's no excuse for
failing to do our part today," said May Boeve, executive director of the group 350.01q.

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

"In the context of carbon and climate targets, the impact on demand for thermal coal can bhe significant if subsidies are
removed," said lead author Mark Fulton, head of Energy Transition Advisors.

Cloud Peak Energy Inc. spokesman Rick Curtsinger said, "Reports like these are produced without basis by radical
professional activist groups who are working for billionaires that have made huge bets on tax subsidies for intermittent
energy sources," referring to renewables.

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

Hilary C. Tompkins, Solicitor
Office of the Solicitor
Department of the Interior
1849 C Street NW
Washington, DC 20240



Telephone (202) 208-7900

This email (including attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is
privileged, confidential or otherwise protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of
this email to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is
strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.
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Fwd FYI

"Pizarchik, Joseph" <jpizarchik@osmre.gov>

From: "Pizarchik, Joseph" <jpizarch k@osmre.gov>

Sent: Wed Sep 09 2015 06:46:00 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=, Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios_ doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd FYI

Forwarded message
From: Holmes, Christopher <cholmes@osmre gov>

Date: Wed, Sep 9, 2015 at 8:31 AM

Subject: Are you aware of this?

To: Joseph Pizarch k <jpizarchik@osmre.gov=, David Berry <dberry@osmre.gov>, Bob Postle <bpostle@osmre.gov>, Thomas Bukaweski
<tbukaweski@osmre qov=>

OFFICE OF GOVERNOR MATT MEAD
State Capitol
Cheyenne, WY 82002

Ph. (307) 777-7437

September 8, 2015

e EOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE ™™ ™

Contact:
David Bush
Communications Director

david bush@wyvo gov

Governor Mead Announces Agreement Protecting Wyoming in Alpha Bankruptcy

CHEYENNE, Wyo. — Govemnor Matt Mead announced an agreement with Alpha Natural Resources, Inc_, that protects Wyoming and facilitates
Alpha’s efforts to reorganize, continue operations and retain its employees while in bankrupicy. Bankruptcy proceedings were filed by the
company last month.

The agreement gives Wyoming a $61 million “superpriority” claim in the bankruptcy proceedings for reclamation at the Eagle Butte and Belle Ayr
mines in Wyoming. The company’s reclamation bond amount is $411 million and the entire bond is a lower creditor priority. Wyoming would now
have a better position on the first $61 million and retain the entire obligation. Significantly, the agreement allows Alpha to operate the mines while
the bankruptcy proceeds.

“This allows Alpha an opportunity to stay in business,” said Governor Mead. “The alternative would cost jobs and leave Wyoming taxpayers
holding the bag for reclamation. Here, Wyoming will move to the front of the line for a significant part of its reclamation claim.”

The agreement requires Alpha to continue reclamation activities in conformity with the existing plans. If it fails to do so, Wyoming can take
appropriate enforcement action.

The agreement was filed with the bankruptcy court today, and the court must approve the agreement before it goes into effect.

-end-

Chris Holmes

Public Affairs Specialist

U.S. Department of the Interior

Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement
Tel: (202) 208-7941

Cell: (202) 697-3889

cholmes@osmre.gov

"If everything seems under control, you're just not going fast enough.”
- Mario Andretti

"Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>



From: "Schneider, Janice” <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Wed Sep 09 2015 06:47:02 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Pizarchik, Joseph" <jpizarch k@osmre.gov=>
Subject: Re: Fwd FYI

thx

On Wed, Sep 9, 2015 at 8:46 AM, Pizarchik, Joseph <jpizarch k{@osmre gov> wrote:

Forwarded message
From: Holmes, Christopher <cholmes@osmre gov>

Date: Wed, Sep 9, 2015 at 8:31 AM

Subject: Are you aware of this?

To: Joseph Pizarchik <jpizarchik@osmre.gov>, David Berry <dberry@osmre.gov>, Bob Postle <bpostle@osmre.gov>, Thomas Bukaweski
<tbukaweski@osmre gov>

OFFICE OF GOVERNOR MATT MEAD
State Capitol
Cheyenne, WY 82002

Ph. (307) 777-7437

September 8, 2015

e EOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE™ ™™

Contact:
David Bush
Communications Director

david bush@wyo gov

Governor Mead Announces Agreement Protecting Wyoming in Alpha Bankruptcy

CHEYENNE, Wyo. — Governor Matt Mead announced an agreement with Alpha Natural Resources, Inc_, that protects Wyoming and facilitates
Alpha’s efforts to reorganize, continue operations and retain its employees while in bankruptcy. Bankruptcy proceedings were filed by the
company last month.

The agreement gives Wyoming a $61 million “superpriority” claim in the bankruptcy proceedings for reclamation at the Eagle Butte and Belle
Ayr mines in Wyoming. The company’s reclamation bond amount is $411 million and the entire bond is a lower creditor priority. Wyoming
would now have a better position on the first $61 million and retain the entire obligation. Significantly, the agreement allows Alpha to operate
the mines while the bankruptcy proceeds.

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

cholmes@gsmre.gov

"If everything seems under control, you're just not going fast enough.”
- Mario Andretfi

Janice M. Schneider

Assistant Secretary

Land and Minerals Management
US Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW



Washington, DC 20240
(202) 208-6734

"Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Schneider, Janice” <janice_schneider@ios. doi.gov=>

Sent: Wed Sep 09 2015 06:47:26 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: "Klei_n, Elizabeth” <elizabeth_klein@ios.doi_.gov=, "Lance, Linda" <llance@blm gov>, Alexandra Teiiz
<ateitz@blm.gov=

Subject: Fwd: Fwd FYI

fyi

——— Forwarded message
From: Pizarchik, Joseph <jpizarchik@osmre gov>

Date: Wed, Sep 9, 2015 at 8:46 AM

Subject: Fwd FYI

To: Janice Schneider <janice schneider@ios doi gov=, Brandi Colander <brandi colander@ios doi gov>

Forwarded message
From: Holmes, Christopher <cholmes@osmre gov>
Date: Wed, Sep 9, 2015 at 8:31 AM

Subject: Are you aware of this?

To: Joseph Pizarch k <jpizarchik@osmre gov>, David Berry <dbery@osmre gov>, Bob Postle <bposile@osmre gov>, Thomas Bukaweski
<tbukaweski@osmre.gov>

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
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Coal regs - prior NPRM - from OIRA website

"Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Schneider, Janice" <janice_schneider@ios doi.gov=>

Sent: Mon Sep 07 2015 07:22:41 GMT-0600 (MDT)

To: "Lance, Linda" <llance@blm.gov>, Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios. doi.gov>

Subject: Coal regs - prior NPRM - from OIRA website

DOI/BLM RIN: 1004-AD93 Publication ID: Fall 2013

Title: Coal Management: Lease Modifications; Lease and Logical Mining Unit Diligence; Advance Royalties; Royalty Rates; Bonds

Abstract: This rule will amend the coal management regulations that pertain to the administration of Federal coal leases and logical mining
units (LMUs) by implementing the provisions of fitle IV, subtitle D of the Energy Policy Act of 2005 (Pub. L. 109-58) that include: Increasing the
maximum acreage for a lease modification from 160 acres to 960 acres; new procedures for extending the life of an LMU beyond 40 years;
changes in the procedures and standards for payment of advance royalty for leases and LMUs; elimination of the requirement to submit a
resource recovery and protection plan within 3 years after the issuance or establishment of an LMU; and changes in procedures and standards
for bonds used to ensure payment of the remaining balance of deferred bonus bids. The rule will also clarify the royalty rate that is applicable to
continuous highwall mining operations conducted on Federal coal leases.

Agency: Department of the Interior(DOI) Priority: Other Significant
RIN Status: Previously published in the Unified Agenda Agenda Stage of Rulemaking: Final Rule Stage
Major: No Unfunded Mandates: No

CFR Citation: 43 CFR 3400 43 CFR 3430 43 CFR 3470 43 CFR 3480
Legal Authority: 30 USC 189 30 USC 359 30 USC 1211 30 USC 1251 30 USC 1266 30 USC 1273 43 USC 1461 43 USC 1733 43 USC 1740
Legal Deadline: None

Timetable:
Action Date FR Cite
NPRM 08/12/2013 78 FR 49080
NPRM Comment Period End 10/11/2013
Final Action 05/00/2014
Regulatory Flexibility Analysis Required: No Government Levels Affected: None
Small Entities Affected: No Federalism: No

Included in the Regulatory Plan: No
RIN Information URL: www regulations.gov
RIN Data Printed in the FR: No
Agency Contact:

Bill Radden-LeSage

Mining Engineer

Department of the Interior

Bureau of Land Management

Room 2134 LM, 20 M Street SE ,
Washington, DC, DC 20003
Phone:202 912-7116

Email: briesage@blm qov

Janice M. Schneider

Assistant Secretary

Land and Minerals Management
US Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW

Washington, DC 20240

(202) 208-6734
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Fwd: Question

Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios.doi.gov>

From: Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios doi.gov=
Sent: Mon Aug 10 2015 16:32:25 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Question

Begin forwarded message:

From: Neil R Brown <neil@neilrobertbrown. com=>
Date: August 7, 2015 at 5:24:33 PM CDT

To: "Colander, Brandi" <brandi colander@ios doi gov>
Subject: Re: Question

Hi Brandi,
Thanks for your reply. Of course, happy to give some more background.

KKR is a global investment firm that manages about $100 billion, about 60% of which is in private markets and real assets, and the
rest in various public markets. We also manage our own $13b balance sheet Our investors tend to be public pension funds,
endowments, and some high net worth individuals. | am situated in the KKR Global Institute (KGl), which is chaired by retired Gen.
Petraeus. KGI brings our geopolitical, macroeconomic, and Environment/Social/Government functions to help think about new sectors
for investment and get a holistic view of particular investments. The ESG component also works with our portfolio companies to
ensure best-in-class standards (we have partnerships with EDF, Transparency International, etc. to accomplish that goal).

QOur interest is in the self-bonding program. Big picture, I'm interested in the extent to which the program is getting more policy
attention and how you're thinking about the ongoing Federal oversight role. On specifics, parent company collateralization, mulit-state
usage of collatoral, and partial seli-bonding/role of external guarantors seem particularly relevant in the current market. A couple of
our public market guys have looked into the parent company issue in particular so may have some interesting insights for you as well.

Also, | think disclosure is important upfront so should mention that | am a civil society rep on USEITI FACA for DOI, but this
conversation has nothing fo do with that.

All the best,
Neil

On Fri, Aug 7, 2015 at 3:01 PM, Colander, Brandi <brandi colander@ios doi gov> wrote:
Hi Neil-

Thanks for the outreach, would be helpful to better understand your interest then happy to carve out time for a general call the
week of the 17th.

Best,

On Fri, Aug 7, 2015 at 2:41 PM, Neil R Brown <neil@neilrobertbrown. com> wrote:
Dear Brandi,

| wanted to follow-up on my email to see if we might be willing fo connect next week or after? Many thanks for your consideration
and have a good weekend.

All the best,
Neil



HHARE

+1-515-850-0030

On Aug 4, 2015, at 1:41 PM, Neil R Brown <neil@neilrobertbrown com=> wrote:

Dear Brandi,

It is great to be in touch with you. As | mentioned in my email to Allyson, | am looking into self-bonding a bit and am
interested to discuss how you all are thinking about it.

As background, | used to work in the Senate (hence how | know Allyson) and these days work at the KKR Global
Institute in NYC, where | look at new investment frontiers. Usually that is in emerging markets abroad, but
occasionally | work the US_ when there are potential dislocations | ke we may see here.

Happy to provide more background as well. (Sorry am on the road now.)

Would you be willing to meet some time? If it would be of interest, | could ask one or two of my colleagues to join —
they are public market investors who have done some good thinking on the subsidiary-parent issue.

Many thanks,
Neil

On Aug 4, 2015, at 10:52 AM, Anderson, Allyson <allyson anderson@bsee goy> wrote:

Hey Neil - good to hear from you. On that particular topic, the person you should talk to is Brandi
Colander. | have copied Brandi - she worked extensively with the OSM on the recent rule and works in
the office of the Assistant Secretary for Land and Minerals Management.

Stay cool. - Allyson

On Tue, Aug 4, 2015 at 11:45 AM, Neil R Brown <peil{@neilrobertbrown com> wrote:
Hi Allyson,

| hope you are well and ready for some summer holiday. | have a somewhat random guestion, if you
don't mind. In my day job (KKR), | am looking a bit into vanious commaodities that brought me to OSM
guidance on self-bonding for coal reclamation_ I'd like to get a sense of how DOI is thinking on it_ |
assume that you are working on everything important._any advice on who to ta k with? No problem if
not, of course.

Thanks -- hope to see you soon!
Neil

TRAER

+1-515-850-0030

WA

+1-515-850-0030

Brandi A. Colander
Counselor

Land & Minerals Management
.5, Department of the Interior

TRARE

Mabile: +1-515-850-0030
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Interior mulls more coal leasing reforms

"Kelly, Katherine" <kate_kelly@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Kelly, Katherine" <kate kelly@ios. doi gov=

Sent: Sat May 23 2015 10:47:53 GMT-0600 (MDT)
Elizabeth A Klein <Elizabeth_Klein@ios doi_gov=, "Androff, Blake J" <Blake Androff@ios doi.gov=, Jessica
Kershaw <jessica_kershaw@ios.doi_gov=, Janice Schneider <janice_schneider@ios.doi.gov=, neil komze

To: <nkormnze@blm gov=, Linda Lance <llance@blm gov=, Tommy Beaudreau <tommy beaudreau@ios.doi_gov>,
sarah greenberger <Sarah_Greenberger@ios.doi.gov>, Brandi Colander <brandi_colander@ios_doi gov=, Michael
Connor <michael _connor@ios.doi.gov=

Subject: Interior mulls more coal leasing reforms

Interior mulls more coal leasing reforms
Manuel Quifiones, E&E reporter
Published: Friday, May 22, 2015

The Interior Department’s Bureau of Land Management is considering new rulemaking to reform the process for leasing federal coal reserves to
mining companies, according to the administration’s updated regulatory agenda.

BLM's advance notice of proposed rulemaking is meant to ask the public "to comment on whether and how royalty rates charged for coal
production should be changed.”

An advance notice signals the administration’s interest in exploring reforms fo the current system, but an actual proposed rule could be months or
years down the line.

Beyond potential changes in the royalty rate, BLM is also asking for "input on potential adjustments to the bonding requirements” for coal mines
on public land.

After years of lobbying from environmental and other watchdog groups for tougher coal leasing standards, Interior's Office of Natural Resources
Revenue is reforming its coal valuation practices, which could affect how much mining companies pay in royalties (Greenwire, May 11).

But during recent remarks, Interior Secretary Sally Jewell suggested being open to additional reforms. "These are hard questions. But it's time for
an honest and open conversation about modemizing the federal coal program,” she said.

Former Interior Deputy Secretary David Hayes, now a senior fellow at the Center for American Progress, which has been pressing for reform,
recently asked for the administration to account more for the climate impacts of mining and buming federal coal.

The new advance rulemaking notice, while providing few details, suggests Interior is interested in issues beyond dollars and cents.

"In connection with its management of these resources, the BLM is responsible for ensuring that the development of resources occurs in an
environmentally responsible manner, while also meeting the nation's energy needs," said the notice. "The intent of updating the provisions is to
ensure that these obligations are met."

Environmental advocates opposing coal leasing on federal land because of climate and pollution concerns see progress in their direction. But
they still see the administration moving forward with too much leasing.

In recent days, the group WildEarth Guardians wrote BLM with concems about a planned lease sale for more than 40 million tons of federal
coal. The group says the adminisiration may have erred in its review_

Greens are also concemed about BLM's Wyoming Buffalo area resource management plan, which could open the door to new coal leases and
other fossil fuel development.

Groups were pleased to see BLM take comment on potential rulemaking to govern methane releases from coal mines on public land. But a
proposed rule remains in limbo.

The agency is, however, preparing guidance on incorporating climate change into permit reviews. A recent Colorado federal court ruling faulted
the administration on the issue.

Mining companies are none too pleased with all the changes. They see the administration adding hurdles to their ability to mine coal for power
plants or export, jeopardizing revenues to the federal and state governments.

BLM has also been considering a proposal to boost the royalty rate for highwall coal mining, often described as a hybnd between underground
and surface coal extraction. It may become final by next March and has not generated much controversy.

Other coal and mining actions

When it comes to coal- and mining-related rules beyond leasing, the Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement’s forthcoming
stream protection measure is among the more controversial.

The proposal has been under review by the White House Office of Management and Budget, and the new regulatory agenda foresees a June
release date.

OSMRE also plans a July release for a final rule boosting industry regulatory fees, a November release for a proposal for regulating the use of
coal ash in abandoned mines, a July release for a slurry impoundment dam safety proposal and a December release for a proposal to regulate



strip mine blasting.

U.S. EPA plans to release a long-awaited proposal to boost bonding requirements for hardrock mines by August of 2016. Environmental groups,
however, are in litigation against the agency for a more expedited, concrete timeline.

EPA also plans to finalize a rule to alter radon emission standards for conventional uranium mines and mills by February 2016, and a rule to
boost standards for in-situ recovery uranium mining by April 2016.

Among upcoming rules by the Mine Safety and Health Administration are standards for crystalline silica, civil penalty criteria and protecting
workers from mining machines.

Twitter: @ManuelQ | Email: mquinones@eenews.net

Kate Kelly

Senior Advisor
Department of the Interior
(202) 208 2409

kate kelly@ios.doi.gov
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